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January 3l,20lg

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Cinnaminson School District
Cinnaminsor5 New Jersey 08iA77

Dear Board Members:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the einnamiasen Township public Schools for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for botl the accuracy of the data
and completeness and faimess of the presentation, including all disciosures, rests with the management
of the Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and betief, the data presented in this report is
accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the various funds and account gtoopr of the District. All
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of Ae Oistrict's financial astivities
have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory se"tion includes this transmittal letter, the District?s
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general pqpose
financial statemelrts and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section
includes selected finaucial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.
The- District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions oithe single
audit in conformrfy with the provisions of the Title 2 U.S. Code of federal reguiations, cost principis,
and audit requirements for federal awards (unifonn guidance): and the State of New Jersey Circular
OMBI5-08. Inforrration related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal
control skucture and compliance uritl applicable laws and regulations and findings and
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND IT$ SERVICES:

Cinnaminson Township Public School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria
adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as established by GASB
Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the District are included in this r"port. The
Cinaaminson Township Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting
entity.

The District provides a comprehensive Pre- K through 12 curriculurn, including: glfted and taleirted,
special education and basic skills, The current average daily enrollnent o{z,qgl.qq students is
18.94 students more than the prwious year. The following details the changes in enrollmeirt over
the last ten years.
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Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Year
2017 -2018
2016 -2017
20t5 -2016
2014 -2015
2013 -2014
2012-2013
20tl -2012
2010 -20tt
2009 -2010
2008 -2009

Student Enrollment
2,493.44
2,474.50
2,439.1
2,412.64
2,363.1
2,360.2
2,354.9
2,339.6
2,419.9
2,385.7

Percent Change
.77%

1.4s%
t.t0%
2.10%
.12%
.2%
.69%

(1.03%)
1.43%

(3.r1%)

2. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS Ai\D OUTLOOK

Cinnaminson Township continues to be a desirable, high-perfonning district. 2018-19 state aid
increased by $226,771 or .025Yo and has provided the necessary funds to maintain and, where
appropriate, add to the instructional staff as well as continue a quality instnrctional program. Along
with significant local effort and continued state support, state aid has made a difference as
Township property values have increased slightly by $626,509. The number of state and federal
unfunded or partially funded mandates have been and will continue to be a serious fiscal burden on
our taxpayer. The increased enrollment from the *Riverfront" properties continues to have an effect
on class size and special progam needs.

The Cinnaminson corlmunity supported and approved a $40 million referendum in September,
2014. As a result the Cinnaminson High School has been renovated and expanded. This work
included new secured entrance vestibules, new electric and HVAC systems, new fire and crisis
alarm systems, ADA compliant elevator and joining second floor wings, auditorium upgrades, new
science lab, and roof replacement. In addition a "state of the art" glrmnasium was approved in the
referendum and has been available for student and community use. The referendum also included
the construction of secured entrance vestibules for the Middle-School, Rush lntermediate and New
Albany schools and related work were approved. These renovations have been completed.

The district is planning forthe gradual increase of student growth. Employees will be in the eighth
year of the Public Lavt 20ll, Chapter 78 for the 2018-19 school year. Again we have managed to
maintain single digit increases in employee benefits due to the low experience ratings and from
participation from the School Health Insurance Fund (SHIF). The district has renewed the shared
service arrangement with the Township for a School Resource Officer during the 2017-18 school
year and is planning on maintaining the officer into the 2018-19 school year, along with Class III
Officers.

3. MAJOR INTflATIVES

The Cinnaminson Township School District has embarked on a number of new as well as continuing
initiatives.

Our district continues to address curricular improvement per New Jersey Leaming Standards,
including the purchase of instructional materials and texts that align with New Jersey standards, staff
development, and technology. The district remains confident that personnel, will be able to refine
existing programs to better meet student needs in grades Pre-kindergarten through 12tr grade. Lastly,
the district continues to address the needs of our special education population while expanding the
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multiple disability program and life skills at the High School. In addition, the district is offering an
in-house Behavioral Disability Program at the Rush Intermediate School, grades 3 thru 5.

The continued funding levels from the State have provided moneys to assist with continuing these
special education programs to support the ever growing needs of students. The MD class and BD
class allows us to continue to economize by keeping the students in district and providing them with
the life skills necessaryto be productive members of the community. krtegrated preschool and
kindergarten programs initiated last year are still in place. The district continues to evaluate its
technology infrastructure to accommodate State assessments and to upgrade the wireless networks.
The district has also purchased additional chrome book laptop carts to assist with the implementation
of State testing. The improvements support the District's Bring Your Own Device program. The
district continues google classroom where the applications will be used by students and in turn make
them college and careerready.

In order to build professionalism, district funds are allocated for continued training in the core
standards and preparation for State assessments. Training is delivered in a variety of ways including
webinars, out of district workshops, in district workshops, building, department and grade level
meetings, and review of online and hard copy documents. The district formed a District Evaluation
Advisory Committee, which meets regularly and advises in the District's response to the state teacher
evaluation initiative. The Dishict uses the Danielson fonnat as the teacher evaluation tool. The
district continues to offer ongoing in-house, building and department level, web-based and outside
training for administratom and teachers. Assessments continued to be analyzed by
supervisorJprincipals as they collaborate in developing meaningful SGO's. Further, the processes
are in place for the district to move forward with the adoption and integration of the next generation
science standards.

The Math Curriculum is available on the district website for staffand the community. Programs
throughout the district use interactive whiteboards to enhance leaming. The curriculum was fully
aligned to the New Jersey Student Learning Standards during the summer of 20lV and implemented
in the fall of 2017. All sixth graders at the Middle School have double periods of Math and all
Middle School students who need additional assistance are offered a refresher course. Algebra I is
ofifered at the Midde School and those students who advance beyond that course, can travel to the
high school to take Honors Geometry. Modifid sections of Algebra I and Geometry are available as
a double period for students in need of additional support. AP courses in Calculus and Statistics are
available at the High School.

The Science Department updated its curriculum maps to focus on STEM initiatives. The core
standards in science support the use of graphing calculators and computers. The department revised
the 6-12 curriculum in the summer of 2016 to meet the Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS).
Curriculum-revisions were made in the science program, grades K-5, during the summer of 2017 and
implemented in the fall of 2017 to ensure alignment with the NGSS. New K-5 Science textbooks, lab
kits and online activities were acquired for use starting in the fall of 2017. All department members
use computers for lab activities. The Forensic Science elective remains well subscribed. AP courses
are available in Environmental Science, Biology, Chemistry, Physics I and Physics C.

The entire English Language Arts curriculum was fully aligned to the New Jersey Student Learning
Standards during the summer of 2017 and implemented in the fall of 2017. The writing process is
emphasized at every grade including the important steps of revising and editing. Our K-12 reading
progam employs at least two full-time reading specialists in every building to provide ongoing
remediation and skill development during the school day, after school and during the summer.
Teachers in the primary schools have been trained, or will be trained, in Orton Gillingham, Wilsorl
or Linda Mood Bell programs. Electives in Journalism, Creative Writing, "Literature of the
Holocaust" and "The Mqnsters Among and Within us" are popular with students at the secondary
level. AP courses are offered forjuniors and seniors.
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The social studies curriculum focuses on teaching historical thinking skills (reading and writing) and
historiography through tle study of American and global history. Advanced Placement courses
include Psychology, United States History, and European History. The social studies department
incorporates primary source documents and historical perspectives as a major focus of study and
assessment. The department also emphasizes historical writing skills and protocols. The use of these
documents and writing activities mirrors the Research Simulation Task initiative in the English
Language Arts area. The department offers a wide array of full year and semester electives including
American Law, IV1acro-economics, Human Behavior, Sociology, Gender and Society, Contemporary
World Issues, and Sports in Society. The cuniculum is enriched through avanety of extra-curricular
activities including Mock Trial, World Affairs Council, and Debate Club.

In today's global economy, students need to be lifelong learners who have the knowledge and skills
to adapt to an evolving workplace and world. Cinnaminson Schools infuse 21't Century Life &
Career Skills (Career Ready Practices) throughout ali content areas. A chart is available on our
district website which shows the cross-walk of the content areas with the standards. Personal
Financial Literacy is incorporated in several classes in the high school. Additionally, a stand-alone
Financial Literacy is available to students. 21't cenhrry Career Awareness, Exploration and
Preparation is addressed in the two school-to-work classes at the high school.

Music and At classes encompass offerings for students at all skill levels. Our vocal and instrumental
students consistently earn positions in highly-competitive honors ensembles on the state and regional
levels, as well as individual accolades, and present numerous concerts for the community tlroughout
the year. Visual Arts students can prepare a portfolio for college entrance, as well as compete in
county-wide Teen Arts Festivals and local and national contests. Classes range from Digital
Photography, Graphic Design and Sculpture, to traditional drawing and painting classes. The Visual
and Performing Arts program has enhanced connections with other content areas (especially Social
Studies and English Language Arts) by infusing Reading, Writing and History related to music and
art. Courses explore career opportunities in this field. Benchmark assessments have been developed
for all cources in Visual and Perfonning Arts. A Guitar Class was added to the high school in the fall
of 2016. 'Inr*s offering is anextension of the progam offered at the middle school.

The Physical Rlucation program provides each student with the opportunity to participate in a
comprehensive program consisting of skill development, lead up games, team sports, lifetime and
physical fitness activities. The students receive instruction in rules, skills, and stategies associated
with the different sports as well as learning experiences involving physical conditioning activities.
The students will also have opportunities to become involved in life-tong activities through
individual sports units. The progftlm promotes the spirit of cooperation, leadenhip, fair play, and
friendly competition.

The 9ft - Iz*'grade health curriculum is designed to familiarize students with issues they will
encounter during their high school years. The courses are designed to provide knowledge and skills,
which will enable students to make healthy choices. Units covered include communicable diseases,
wellness, tobacco, fitness, first aid, mental health, drug and alcohol, reproduction, character
education, har4ssment, intimidation and bullying

The mission of the Cinnaminson World l"anguages Department is to impart an understanding and
appreciation of the cultural diversity existing in today's society. It is also to instill in all students an
interest in being multi-lingual and to view this as a 2l't century life skill which will enable them to
better compete in the global workforce. Beginning with the 2016-2017 school year, Cinnaminson
began as a participant in the NJ Seal of Biliteracy progam with participation growing annually.
Qualifuing seniors who have demonstrated a score of Intermediate-Mid via a third party assessment
in all four domains of second language acquisition: reading, writing, listening and speaking are
awarded a state-issued certificate conferred at graduation.
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To ensure that Cinnaminson students are successful in second language acquisition, the World
Languages program begins in grades K-2 with minimal exposure to Spanish via a video series.
Exposure to Spanish continues in grades 3-5 where it is taught on a rotational schedule of one day
per week with an instructor. In the Middle School, students in grade 6 are exposed to both French
and Spanish on a rotational schedule. In grade 7, students will choose either French or Spanish to
begin their study at the introductory level. Level one study is continued in grade 8. The World
tanguages program at the high school offers a complete range ofstudy. French and Spanish courses
are offered at various ability levels from grades 9 through 12: modified academic,
accelerated/college preparatory, honors, and advanced placement.

Stldents in K-8 explore computer use and applications as part of their regular curriculum. Computer
programming is infused at all levels, with early elementary students learning to program robot bees,
upper elementary students using MIT's simple drag-and-drop coding software (Scratch), and middle
school students refining their use of Scratch while taking a brief look at a firll-scale programming
language, Python. Students at all levels,K-L2, receive instruction in basic computer applications.
These enhance reading and math skills at the K-5 level, and introduce word processing, spreadsheet
and presentation software from grades 3-8. Keyboarding proficiency is stressed from second grade
on. Middle School students also take a test in technology literacy, to ensure they are meeting New
Jersey computer literacy standards. Classroom and subject teachers increasingiy use the tuitdng
computer labs and laptop carts to enhance lessons.

Cinnaminson High School offers numerous technology electives, with freshmen strongly encouraged
to enroll in Computing for College to enhance keyboarding proficiency and expand knowledge of the
features of Microsoft Word and Excel. Honors Office expands student familiarity with Excel
spreadsheets, Access databases, Wor4 and PowerPoint. Electives are offered in Introduction to
Computer Programming and upper level Computer Programming I and If were implemented starting
in the Fall of 2017. An Honors-level course teaches sfudents to design web sites, and introduces
them to the functions and analytics of web s€rvers. Technolog5r enhances all courses. Bring Your
Own Technology is offeredthroughout the school, to enhance availability of real-timc data" research,
and opportunities to create output.

Whether it be in student accomplishments, staffcommitment, rigorous instructional programs, or
district governance and operations, the district continues to rank among the very best in the South
Jersey region.

4. INTERNAL ACCOTJNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse
and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial
statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The internal
control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives
are meL The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes thaf (1) the cost of a control should not
exceed-the benefits. likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring
that an adequate internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state
financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable
laws and regulations.
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5.

In addition to intemal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective
of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are
adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length
budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The
final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations
of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as
reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2018.

6. ACCOI]NTING SYSTEM Ai\D REPORTS

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated
by the GASB. The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account
groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements," Note
1.

7. CASH MANAGEMDNT

The investment polrcy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to
the Financial Statements-, Note 2. 'The District has adopted a cash management plan, which
requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of
the Governmental Unit Deposit'Protection Act ('GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1,970 to
protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New
Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories
located in New Jeruey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability,
automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, haz.ard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and fidelity bonds.

9. OTIIER INFORMATION

Independent Audit - State statutes rquire an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Inverso & Stewart, LLC,
perforrns the annual statutory audit of the Cinnaminson Township Board of Education. In addition
to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the
requirements of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, cost principles, and audit
requirements for..fedcral.awards (uniform guidance): and State of New Jersey Circular OMB15-08.
The auditor's report on the general pu{pose financial statements and combining and individual fund
statements and schedules is in the financial section of this report. The auditor's report related
specifically to the single audit is included in the single audit section of this report.
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MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of the Cinnaminson School Disfrict is to educate our students and to assist
their developne,nt into self-motivated" multi-facete4 happy and physically fit individuals
who are productivq responsible citizens. It is expected that all students will achieve the
New Jersey Student Leaming Standards at all grade levels.

With national and state program standards as a basis, Cinnaminson students will gain an
appreciation ofknowledgg a desire to learn, and a respect for therrselves and others. In
parhrership with the farrity and the community, we will foster achievernent and we will
model excellence and responsible behavior.
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INDEPENDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
ofthe Board of Education

Cinnaminson Township School District
County of Burlington
Cinnaminson Township, New Jersey

Rqort on the Flnancial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Cinnaminson Township School Distict, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20 I 8, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the desigrr, imFlementation and
maintenance of internal contol relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial stat€ments that are free from
material misstatement whether due to fiaud or eror.

Au ditor \ Res p ons ib ility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits containe d in Gwernment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparhrent of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedurer ritirt"a depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fiaud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intemal confrol relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to desigrr audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofsignificant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.
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Qpinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-qpe activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Cinnaminson Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of June
30, 201E, and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereoffor the fiscal year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica.

Other Mafrers

Requ ir e d S upp I em ent ary Inform at i on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and

analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the School Disfiict's proportionate share of the net pension
liability, and schedule of the School District's contributions, schedule of the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability associated with the School District and changes in the total OPEB liability and related ratios as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Govenrmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary infornation in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of Americ4 which consisted of inquires of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of tle basic financial statements.

I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Infornation

My audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the

Cinnaminson Township School District's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining statements and
related major fund supporting statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional
analysis, as required by the Office of School Finance, Departrrent of Education, State of New Jersey and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of federal awards and state financial
assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
principles, and Audit Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance),

and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and

State Aid, are also presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and schedules of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain

additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and

other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and

schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basio financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections listed in the table ofcontents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any

assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards,I have also issued my report dated January 31,2019 on my
consideration of the Cinnaminson Township School District's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regu.lations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal contol over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal contol over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gwernment AuditW Standards in considering the
Cinnaminson Township School Disfrict's intemal control over financial reporting and compliance.

TNVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certifi ed Public Accountants

bl lt
Marlton, NewJersey
January 31,2019

Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public Schobl Accountant No. CS00 I 095
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suitc 402
Marltoh, New Jersey 08053
(8J6)983-2244
Fax (8s6) 9E3674
E-Mail: rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
Amcrican Institute of CPAg
New Jersey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIALREPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AI\D OTIIER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFOR]VIED IN ACCORDANCE
WTilI GOVERNMENT AADITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Cinnaminson Township School District
County of Burlington
Cinnaminson Township, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the
standards applicable to financial statement audits contained in the Gwernment Auditing Standwds, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and the audit requirempnts as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Depar0nent of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business.tlpe
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Cinnaminson Township School District
in the County ofBurlington, State ofNew Jersey, as ofand for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School Distict's basic financial statements, and have issued
my report thereon dated January 31,2019.

fnturnal Control Over Ftnanclal Repontng

In planning and perfonning my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Cinnaminson Township School
District's internal control over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the audit procedures that are- appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of e4pressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's intemal confiol. Accordingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Cinnaminson Township School District's internal control.

A deJiciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a confiol does not allow mamgement or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to preven! or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A rnaterial wealqtess is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatetnent of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
govemance.

My consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identi$ all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given tfiese limitations, during my audit I did not identi$ any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be
material wealinesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Malters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Cinnaminson Township School Disfrict's financial
statements are fiee of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance wittr which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was
not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Gwernment Audit@ Standdrds and
audit requifements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparfinent of Education, State of New Jersey.

Parpose of thts Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of intemal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal contol or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gwernnent Auditing Standards ud
audit requirements as prescribed by.the Office of School Finance, Departr-nent of Educatior5 State of New Jersey, and
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, in considering the School District's internal confiol and
compliance, Accordingly, this communication is not suitable f,or any other purpose.

INWRSO & STEWART, LLC
Public

P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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Required Supplementary lnformation - Part I

Management's Discussion and Analysis



Cinnaminson Township School District
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018
Management's Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Board of Education of the Tovmship of Cinnaminson, New Jersey (School Distict),
we offer readers of the School District's financial statements this nanative overview and analysis of the
School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of fiansmittal,
which can be found in the introdu*" -j::;:;;;;rr*

The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $2,543,649 (net position)

Govemrnental activities have an unrestricted net position deficit of $18,566,456. The
accounting treafinents in the governmenta-l funds for compensated absences payable, net
pension liability, and the last fwo state aid payments, and the state statute that prohibits school
districts from maintaining more tllain 2% of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance
are primarily responsible for this deficit balance.

The total net position of the School Disfict increased by $305,392 or a 13.640/o increase from
the prior fiscal year-end balance.

Fund balance of the School Districtrs govern$ental funds increased by 5743,582
resulting in an ending fund balance of $9,215,834; This increase is primarily due to the
results of operations in the General Fund.

Business-type activities have unrestricted net position of $752,703, which may be used to
meet the School Disfiict's ongoing obligations of the food service operations, school age child
care prograrn, and student store.

The School District's long-term obligations increased by 55,591,729 which is the net result of'
the reduction ofserial bond debt and compensated absences and the increase in capital leases
payable and net pension liability.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an infioduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: 1) Disfiict-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic furancial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

T"he district-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.
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the statement of net position presents information about all of the School District's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position rnay serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School Di*ict is
improving or deteriorating

T\e statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the School Disfiict
changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement of activities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
exp€nses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School Disnict that are strpported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) and other functions that are intlnded
to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities). Goveinmental

lctiylties consolidate govenrmental funds including the Ceierai Fund Silicial nevenue Fund Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-t1pe activities consolidaie the Food Service rund, the
School Age Child Care Program, and the Student Store.

Fund Financial Statements

Ft*tdJinancial statenents are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resourc€s that have been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the School District are divided into three categories:
gwernmental funds, proprietary funds and, Jiduciary funds.

Governrnentalfunds account for essentially the same information reported in the governmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements, the
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
infonnation may be useful in evaluating the fmancing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the sane functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report diffen, a reconciliation
is provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near'term requirements
with the long-terrr needs.

The School District maintains four individual govemmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund the Capital Projects Fund and the Debt Service Fund. They are presented
separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary ssmparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-qpe activities presented in the
district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one tlpe of proprieary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial stat€ments of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's tlree enterprise funds (Food Servicb Fun4 School Age Child Care Program" and
School Store) are listed individually and are considered to be major funds.

Fiduciaryfunds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the governme,nt.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in tre district-wide financial statements because the resources of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Proganl issued by the New
Jersey Deparfinent of Education

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, investuents,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
nesounces for the near-term operations of the School District. The majority of the cunent assets are the
results ofthe ta:r levy and state aid collection process.

Capial assets are used in the operations of the School Districl These assets are lan4 buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled
Capital Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and longterm liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
ttre future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, unearned revenues,

and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently
available resowces, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2019. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 2019.

The assets of the primary government activities exceeded liabilities by $1,713,248 wittt an unrestricted

deficit balance of $18,566,456. The net position of the primary government does not include internal
balances.

A net investnent of $11,258,794 in lan4 improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles which provide

the services to the School Distict's 2y'84 public school students, represents 657.16yo of the School

District's net position Net position of $1,766,166 has been restricted to provide rcsources for future capital

expansion and renovation projects, $1,657,519 for maintenance reserve, $8,896 has been reserved for
repa)lnent of debt, $5A60,436 has been resticted for future budget appropriations and $127,893 is

reserved for encumbrances.

As mentioned earher, deficit unrestricted net position are primarily due to the accounting treatnent for
compensated absences payable, net pension liability and the last two state aid payments, and state statutes

that prohibit school districts from maintaining more than 2%o of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund

balance.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As ofJune 30,2018 and20l7

Covemnpntal A ctivities

2018 20t7

Bus ines s -Type Activites

2018 2017

District-Wide

2018 2017

ASSETS

Cunent assets

Capital assets

Total assets

Defened Outfloun of
Resources

LIABIITIES
C\rnent liabilities

Noncunent liabiliJies

Total Liabilities

Defened Infloun of
Resources

Net Position

$ 9,4n300 $ 8,956,640 $

51,965,684

759,054 $ 10,316,503

80,304 51,011,152

824,203 $

n,698

$ 9,714,694

52,045,988

&,425,754 ffi,q,2'324 901801 838,358 61,327,655 61.760"682

6,774,804 8,058,050 6,n4,804 8,05&050

3,630,289

58,079,575

3910226

63,ffi3,6n

3,mt,789

58,079,575

3,976,783

63,608.,6n

71J00 66,557

61,7W,864 67,513918 71.500 6,557 61,781,364 67,580,475

3,777.446 3,Tt1.M6

$ 1,713,U8 $ 1,466,456 $ 830401 $ 771,801 $ \543,649 $ 2,23\87

Net Position Oonsists of:

Net investnpnt in

Capital Assets 11,258,794

RestrictedAssets 9,020,910

Unrestricted Assets _..(]!@Sl

Net Position

n,698 80,304

752,703 691,4W

11,336,4n 10,685,1,10

9,020,910 8,303,646

10,ffi4,836

8,303,646

(17,w026\

$ 1,713,u8 $ tA(f.A56 $ 830,401 $ 77l,8ol $ 2,543,649 $ 2,238,257
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As ofand for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 and20l7

Govemmental Activities
2018 2017

Business-Type Activites
2018 2017

District-Wide
2018 2017

Revenues:

Charges for services

Operating Grants and

contibutions
Properly taxes

State aid - unrestricted
Other revenues

Total Revenues

$ $ $ 957,229

232,035

$ 974,998

242,24723,811,329
34,989,194
9,534,039
1,831,273

24,043,363

34,999,r94
9,534,039
1,835,05r

6,822,199
34,241,505
9,479,077
1,714,959

$ 957,229 $ 974,998

6,579,952
34,241,50s
9,479,077
t.7L4,335 3,778 523

70,165,833 52,014,969 l-193 ,042 1,217,768 71,359,975 53

Expenses:

Governmental Activities:
Instruction
Tuition
Related Services
Administrative Services
Operations and

Maintenance
Transportation
Central services
Employee benefits
Charter Schools
Interest on debt
Other

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service
School Store
School Age Child Care

Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Net
Position before transfers

Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July I
Net Position, June 30

21,300,995
1,273,7t3
5,297,730
2,542,959

3,634,731
2,891,810
7,044,966

30,617,636
27,550

1,235,412
51,649

20,136,859
l,gg2,gg3
5,277,993
2,298,849

21,300,995
1,273,713
5,297,730
2,542,959

20,136,959
l,8g2,gg3
s,277,983
2,298,849

(8,108,950)

2,804,092
1,059,067

14,671,819
22,932

1,285,833

31,449

3,634,731
2,891,810
1,044,866

30,617,636
27,550

1,235,412
51,649

(8,108,950)

2,804,092
1,059,067

14,67l,glg
22,932

1,285,933

3r,448

696,479
41,294

396,679

679,696
48,425

325,917

696,479

41,284
396,679

679,696
48,425

325,917
69,919,041 41.3 62,925

246,792 10,651,944

1,134,442

59,600

I,054,039 71,053,493 42.4t 6,963

163,730 305,392 10,9L5,674

163,730
608,071

305,392 10,915,674246,792
1,466,456

10,651,944
(9, I 85,488)

58,600
77t,801

$ L,713,248 _$ tA66As6 $ 830,401 $ 771,801
2,238,257 (9,577,417\

_s 2543549_ S 2,2352s1_

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities increased the net position of the School Disfiict by $246,792 during the current
fiscal year. Key elements of the decrease in net position for governmental activities are as follows:

r General obligation bonds decreased by $1,685,000.. Results of operations in the Governmental funds was a gain of $743,582
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Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position by $58,600. Key elements of the
increase in net position for governmental activities are as follows:

The School Age child care Program had a net loss of 96,849, the Food service Fund had
a net gain of$67,307 and School Store had a net loss of$1,858.

Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School'District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds - The focus of the School District's govenmental funds is to provide inforrnation on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School District's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a govemment's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School Disftict's govemmental funds reported a combined
endi.g fund balance of $9,215,834, an increase of $743,582 in comparison with the prior year. This
increase is primarily due to the results of operations in the General Fund.

The unassigned fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year includes unassigred fund
balance for the General Fund of $ I 94 ,924 . The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it
is not available for new spending because it has already been committed 1) as resfiicted cash reserved for
future capital outlay expenditures of $1,766,166, 2) $1,657,519 maintenance reserve, 3) $8,896 reserved
for repayrnent of debt, 4) $2,390,693 appropriated as a revenue source in the subsequent year's budget, 5)
5127,893 reserved for encumbrances, and 7) $3,069,743 excess surplus which is reserved for future budget
appropriation in accordance with state statute.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier, the balance in the
unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting teatnent of the last two state aid payments
and state statutes that prohibit New Jersey school. districts from maintaining more than 2%o of its adopted
budget as unrestricted fimd balance.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

There was no diflerence between the original budget and the final amended budget.

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was
$1,039,293 while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $9,950,439. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund
balance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the
General Fund including other financing uses amounted to $48,996,966. Unreserved fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 2.12o/o of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents
2031% of that same amount.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's invesfinent in capital assets for its govenrmental and business-type activities as of
June 30,2018, totaled $51,011,152 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investrnent in capital assets
includes land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles. The total decrease in the District's
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $1,034,836 or a l.99Yo deqease. The decrease is
primarily due to depreciation.

I
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Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
June 30, 2018 and20l7

Govemmental Activities Business-Type Activities
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018

$ 4,252,300 $ 4,252,300 $ $

Dishict-Wide
20t7

s 4,252,300 $ 4,252,300Land
Construction in Progress
Building and Building

Improvements
Equipment

Net Assets

44,260,929
2,420,326

45,309,951
2.403.433

44,260,929
2,4?p.024

45,309,951
2,483,73777,698 80,304

$ 50,933,4s4 ssl s 77,698 $ 80,304 $ 51.011 ,152 $ 52,045,988

Additional information on the School Distict's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the School Distict had $38,860,000
in serial bonds payable,$790,716 in capital leases, and $1,646,630 in compensated absences.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $71,417,470. The available amount as of June 30, 2018 is
$32,557,470.

Additional information on the School Distict's long-tenn obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 7) of this reporl

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School Distict's budget
for the 2018-19 fiscal year.

For the 2018-19 fiscal year the School Distict will be receiving a slight increase in state aid. The
local tax levy in the General Fund increased by $655,854 or a 2.00% increase. The 2018-19
General Fund Budget is $279,407 less than the previous year.

The tax rate for 2018 is $2.221, which is an increase of 0.39 cents per $100 over the previous year.

For the Future

The Cinnaminson Township Public School District is in very good financial condition presently. However,
a major concem is maintaining aging buildings of the district with an increased reliance on local propetty
taxes as state aid has remained stagnant. Cinnarninson Township is primarily a residential community,
with very few large ratables; thus the burden is focused on homeowners to share the tax burden.

In conclusion, the Cinnaminson Township Public School Disftict has committed itself to financial
excellence for many years. In addition, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and
internal financial controls are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal
management to meet the challenges of the future.
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Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School District's furances for all
those with an interest in the School District. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial infonnation should be addressed to the Cinnaminson School
District Business Administrator, PO Box 224, Cifframtnson, New Jersey, 08077.
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A-1
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Net Position
June 30,2018

Govemmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities Total

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net.
lnventory
Restricted assets:

Capital reserve account
Maintenance reserve account

Capital assets, net (Note 5)

Totral assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Deferred outflows of resources from pensions

TOTALASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable

Related to pensions
Other

I ntergovernmentral payable:
State

Unearned revenue
Other liability
Accrued interest duq within one year
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Defened lnflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Capital Projects
.Other purposes

Unrestricted

Total net position

$ 5,402,726
766,757

1,665,298
1,657,519

50,933,454

60.425.754

795,391
11,800
17,O12

77,698

$ 6,198,117
778,557

17,012

1,665,298
1,657,519

51.O11j52

$

901.901 61,327,655

6,774,804

67,200,558

780,277
189,704

49,036
37,726

513,000

2,060,546
58,079,575

6,774.804

901 901

21,159

50,341

68,102,459

780,277
210,863

49,036
88,067

513,000

2,060,546
58,079.575

61.709,864 71,500 61,781,364

3,777,446 3,777,446

65,487,310 71,500 65,558,810

11,258,794

1,766,166
7,254,744

(18,566,456)

77,698

752,703

11,336,492

1,766,166
7,2il,744

(17,813,753)

$ 1.713.248 $ 830,401 $ 2,U3,649

The accnmpanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activlties

Forthe Fiocal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Program Revenues
Oteratils

Chages for Granb and
Seruicas ContributlonsFunctionsrProEramg

Govemmental activities:
lnstruction:

Regular
Special education
Other instruction

Supporl Services:
-Tuition

Student & instruction related seryices
Generral administrative servic€s
School administrative services
Central and technology adm. servioes
Plant operations and maintenanc€
Pupil fansportation
Employee bonefits
Charter Schools

lnterest on long-term debt
Unallocated depreciation and amortization

Total govemmental activities

Business-type activities:
Food service program
School age child care prcgram
School store
Total business-type ac.tivities

Total primary government

$ $

Govemmental
Activities

$ (14,oss,333)
(3,128,300)
(3,282,33s)

Net (Expense) Revenue and
ChanEes in Net Position

Business-type
Actlvities

$

A-2

Total

$ (14,0ss,333)
(3,128,300)
(3,282,335)

U)
ts

Exoenses

$ 14,317,085
3,701,565
3,282,335

1,273,713
5,257,730

668,054
1,874,905
1,044,866
3,634,731
2,891,810

30,617,636
27,is0

1,235,412
51,649

,69,919,041

221,752
573,265

272,765

22,011,086

732,460

23.8',t1.328

232,O35

232.035

('t,273,713)
(5,024,965)

(668,0s4)
(1,874,s05)
(1,044,866)
(3,634,731)
(2,8e1,810)
(8,606,550)

(27,550)
(502,952)

(1,273,7't3'
(5,024,96s)

(668,054)
(1,874,90s)
(1,044,866)
(3,634,731)
(2,8s1,810)
(8,606,550)

(27,s50)
(s02,952)

,,J?J,,9.4e) (51,64e)(46,107,713) (46,107,713)

$ 71,053.483 $ 957.229 t3 24 043 363

General revenues:
Taxes:

Proporty tax6s, levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service

Federal and state aid not restricted
Tuition revenue
Transportation revenue
Miscellaneous rev€nue
Total geneel rsvenuesi special items, and transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position-July:l
l,let Position-June 30

$ (46,107,713) $ 54.822 $ (46.0s2.8e1)

66,387
(e,640)

----_{##
32,792,708
2,'196,486
9,534,038

199,304
1,291,0s5

340i914
46,354,505

246,792

1,466,456

_$_u19t49_

3_778

3,77E
58,600

696,479
396,679
A1 

'44'1j34.M2

530,831
387,039
39,359

957,229

66,367
(e,640)
(1.925)

54.822

32,792,70e
2,196,486
9,534,038

199,304
'1,291,055

344,692
46,358,283

305,392

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements arq an integral part of this statement.

771,80.t 2,238,257
$ 830,401 $ 2,543,649
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CINNAIIINSON TOUVT{SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Govemmental Funds
June 30, 2018

Capital
Projects

Fund

$ 111,2s3 $

B-l

Total
Govemmental

Funds

$ 5,402,726
750,O24

38,086
3,322$,17

General
Fund

$ 5,283,544
615,668

37,099

Special
Revenue

Fund

Debt
SeMce

FundASSETS

Assets:
Cash and.cash equivalents
Receivables, net
lnterfund receivable
Restricted cash and cash equivalenb

Total assets

LI,ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
lntergovemmenbl payable:
State

lnterfund payables
Uneamed revenue

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restric'ted fon

Excess surplus
Excess surplus - designated for

subsequent ),ea/s expenditures
Maintenan@ reserve
Capitial reserve

Assigned to:
Year-end encumbmnces

' Subsequent yea/s expenditures
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

$ 7,929

967
134,355

7

$ 9,2s9,129 $ 134,355 $ 111,253 $ 8,896 $ 9,513,633

117,511 82,375 9,418 189,704

35.148

49,036
20,366
2.578

967
49,036
21,333
37 726

257.799153,059 134.355 10,385

3,069,743

2,122,726
1,657,519
1,665,298

127,853
267,96V
154,924

18,412

82,456
7,404
1,492

3,069,743

2,122,728
1,657,519
1,665,298

146,305
275,371
278,872

9.'t06.070 100,868 8.896 9,215,834

$ 9,259,12S $ 134,355 $ 111.253 $ 8,896

Amounts reported br govemmental activities in the stjatement of net position
(A-1) are difierent because:

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is
$80,724,091 and the accumulated depreciation is $29,790,637.

Accounts payable related to the April 1 , 20 1 I required PERS
contribution that is not to t e liquidated with cunent linancial resources.

Accrued interest is not due and payable in the curent period and
ther€fore is not reported as a liability in the funds.

The Disficts proportionate share of net pension assets and liabilities
as well as pension-related defened outflows and defened inflours of
resouroes are recognized in the govemment-wide stratements and include:
Defened Outflcnrs of resources from Pensions 6,774,8U
Net Pension Liability (18,s18,831)
Defened lnflors of resources from Pensions 8.7n.4461

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable
in lhe cuffent period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the
tunds.

'General 
Obligaton Bonds (33,883,944)

Capital Leases Payable C/90,716)
Compensated Absences

50,933,454

(180,274

(513,000)

(15,821,473)

(1.646,630) (41,321,2501

Net position of govemmental activities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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B-2
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Erpenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Govemmental Funds

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projec'ts

Fund

Debt
Service
Fund

Total
Govemmental

Funds
REVENUES:
Local sources:
Local tax levy
Tuition charges
Transportation fees
Mainteance ieserve interest
Capital reserve interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues-local sources

State sources
Federal sources

Total rcvenues

EXPENDITURES:
Curent expense:

Regular instruction
Special education instruc.tion
Other instruction
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student & instruc{ion related services
General administratr've services
School administrative seMces
Central services
Administrative technology services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Employee benefits
Charter Schools

Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
lnterest and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deliciency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Capital Lease
Transfer in
Transfer out

Total other financing souroes (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances, July 1

Fund balances, June 30

49,948.866 1,088,380

$ 32,792,708
199,304

1,291,055
8,871
5,057

326,019

$ $ $ 2,1e6,486 $ 34,989,194
199,304

1,291,055
8,871
5,057

24,525 967

34,623,014

't5,290,913

34,939

24,525 2,196,486

732,460

36,844,992

16,210,354
911.813

186,981
876,874

967

967 2,928.946 53,967,159

12,683,921
3,'t28,300
3,282,335

221,752
573,265

272,765

20,598

1,273,713
5,024,965

668,054
1,874.905

600,981
443,885

3,656,648
2,613,720

13,340,210
27,550

818,779 196,756

12,905,673
3,701,565
3,282,335

1,685,000

1,273,713
5,297,730

668,054
1,874,905

600,981
443,885

3,6s6,648
2,613,720

13,360,808
27,550

1,015,535

1,685,000
1,256,475

49,437,966 1.088,380 196,756 2,941,475

510,900 (195.789) u2.5291 302,582

441,000

441,000

44',1,000
967

(e67)

441,000(967)

(196,756)
297,624

967
(967)

967

951,900
8,1U,170

$ 9.106.070

(1 1,562)
20,458

743,582
8.472.252

_s_ -_ $ 100,868 $ 8,896 $ 9,215,83,1

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditurcs

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

B€

$ 743,582Total net change in fund balances - govemmentral funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Capitaloutlays are reported in the govemmentalfunds as expenditures.
However, on the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by whictr depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the curent ftscal year.

Depreciation expense
Capitaloutlay

Repayment of bond pdncipal is an expenditure in the govemmentalfunds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

Govemmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items when
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are amortized in the stratement of activites.
This amount is the net effect of these differences.

The issuance of a capital lease increases long-term liabilities, however has
no effec{ on fund balance.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the govemmentalfunds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the statement of activities.

ln the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. ln the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued
interest is an addition in the reconcilation.

ln the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.9., compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts eamed during the
year. ln the govemmental funds, however. expenditures for these items
are reported in the amount of financial resouroes used (paid). When the
eamed amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in
the reconciliation Q;when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount
the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in net position of governmentalactivities

$ (1,853,937)
821 707 (1,032,230)

1,685,000

41,049

(441,000)

401,139

(1,058,154)

21,(F3

(113,657)

$ 246,792

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2018

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

Fund

School
Age

Child Care
Program

School
Store Tota!

ASSETS:

Cunent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
lnventories

Total cunent assets

Noncunent assets:
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Totial noncunent assets

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:

Cunent liabilities:
Accounts payable
Uneamed revenue

Total liabilities

NET POSITION:

Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

$ 200,683
11,800
12,505

$ 583,741 $ $ 795,391
11,800
17,012

10,967

4,507

224,988 583,741 15,474

494,681
u16,983)

66,777 10,921 ,698

$ 291,765 $ 594,662 $ 15,474 $ 901,901

465,558
(398,781)

29,123
(18,2021

$ 21,159
10,266 40,075

$ $ $ 21,159
50,341

31,425 40,075 71,500

77,69866,777
193,563

10,921
543,666 70315,474

$ 260,340 $554,587 $ 15,474 _$._qgEql-

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this stiatement.

36



CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Ghanges in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

School
Age

Child Care
Program

Food
Service
Fund

$ 311,189
175,2U
44,363

15

530,831

250,632
53,796
24,598
6,888

46,350
12,361

161,8s5
114,232

160,010
2,032

62,757

920

232,95s

$

386,789
250

387 039

227,687
45,412
1',t,u8

1,456

68,935

6,126
25,000
10,2't5

2,791

2,791

39,359 957,229

$ 311,189
175,2U
44,363
39,3s9

386,789
265

478,319
99,208
36,446
8,344

46,350
81,296

161,855
't61,642
25,000
35,982

B6

Total

58,600

771,801

_$_830,41_

School
Store

Operating nevenues:
Charges for services:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs
Daily sales-non-reimbursable programs
Special Functions
Sales
Program fees
Miscellaneous

Total operating rcvenue

Operatlng expenses:
Salaries
Employee benefib
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management Fee
Direct expenses
Cost of sales - reimbursable programs
Cost of sales - nonreimbursable programs
Building usage
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:
National school lunch progmm
Special milk program
U.S.D.A. commodities

Local sources:
lnterest rcvenue

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

41,2U

25,767

696,479 396,679 41,284 1,1U,442

(165,648) (9,640) (1,925) (177,213\

7,236 7,236

$

39,359

160,010
2,032

62,757

67 3,778

67 235,813

Change in net position

Totial net position - July 1

Total net position - June 30

67,307

193,033

_$_2998q_

(6,84e)

561,4:!6

_$_991EgZ_

(1,858)

17,332

$ 15.474

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Stratements are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAiIINSON TOVUT{SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Shtement of Gash Flovus

Prcprietary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

B-6

Total

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

School
Food Age

Service Child Care Student
Fund Proqram Store

Cash florus ftom operating acffvities:
Receipb from customets
Paymenb to employees for services
Paymenb to suppliers

Net cash used for operating activities

Gash flovus fiom noncapital financing activities:
Donations
Cash received from federal and state sources

Net cash provided by non-capitral financing activities

Cash flows from capital activities:
Purchasqs of fixed assets

Gash flows from investing activities:
lnErest and dividends

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Balances - July 1

Balances - June 30

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustnenb to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation
Federal commodities
Loss on Disposal ofAsset
(lncrease) decrease in acc,ounb receivable
(lncrease) decrease in inventory
lncrease (decrease) in uneamed revenue
lncrease (decrease) in accounts payable

Total adjustnents

2,009

919 2.791 67
919 2,791

$ 200,683

3,U7

580,394

$ 583,741 _$j_q,e67_

$ (165,e8) $ (e,Arc) $ (1,e25) $ (177,213)

$ 524,873
(28s,812)
(335,837)
(100,776)

$ 395,779
(273,oss)
u22.1241

$ 39,359

(37,350)

$ 960,011
(562,s11)
(495,311)

(98,211)

3,7T1
3,777

67,017

728,374

_q_zes,gg]_

556

171,122 '.171,122ffi
(e,671) (e,671)
(e,671) (9,671)

67

61,594

139,089

2,076

8,891

6,888
62,757
3,933

(5,663)
7U

(2e6)
(3,501)
u,872

3,934

3,934

$ 2,009

8,U4
62,757
3,933

(5,663)
4,688
8,444

(3;501)

-$-€s211t

1,456

8,740

10.196

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ (100,776) $ 556

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this staternent.
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B-7
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
. Fiduclary Funds

June 30,2018

Private
Purpose
Trusts

Flexible
Benefits
Account

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust

Agency
Funds

ASSETS:
Gash and cash equivalents

Totial assets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Due to Cinnaminson Education Assoc.
Due to employees
lnterfund payable
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

NET POSITION:
Reserved for private

purpGe trusts
Held in trust for unemployment
claims

Held in trust for flexible benefit expenditures

$ 59,159 $ 8,683

59,159 8,683

$ 384,081

384.081

$1

_1944999_

$ $ $ 374 $

48

410,188
2,608

1,061,741
16,685

371,758

48 374 $ 1.862.980

$ 59,159

$ 383,707
$ 8.635

The accompanying Notes to lhe Baslc Flmncial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Ghanges in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Private Purpose
Trust Funds

Organ
Repair
Fund

Scholarship
Fund

Flexible
Benelit
Trust

B-8

Unemployment
Gompensation

lnsurance
Trust

ADDITIONS:
Donations
Board contribution
Employee withholdings

Total Contributions

lnvestment earnings:
lnterest
Net investmenteamings

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims
Flexible benefit payments
Transfer to General Fund
Bank service charges
Scholarships awarded

Total deduciions

Change in net position

Net position - July 1

Net position - June 30

$ 20,167 $

20,167

2U

$

79,460
79,460

$

46,7W
46,709

29 1,891
284 29 1,891

20,451 29 79/ffi 48.600

6,U4
84,040

11,872

11,253
11,253 11,872 u,o40 6.844

9,198

49,961

(11,e/.3)

11,U3

(4,580)

13,215

4',t,756

341,951

$ 59,159 $ $ 8,635 $ 383,707

The a@omparrying Notes to the Basic Fimncial Statements are an integral pa.t of this stabment.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. DESCRIPTION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT AIYD REPORTING ENTITY

Reporting Entity - The Cinnaminson Township School District (Distict) is a Type II school district located in Burlington
County, New Jersey and covers an area of approximately 7.5 miles, As a Tlpe II school distr-ic! it functions independently
through a Board of Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms are
staggered so that three member's terms expire each year. The purpose of ttre School District is to provide educational services
for all of Cinnaminson's students in grades K through 12. The Cinnaminson Township School Distict has an approximate
enrollment at June 30, 2018 of 2,493 students.

The prim4ry criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmpntal Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codilication of Gwernmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School DistricJ. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to sigrificantly influence
oPentions and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined furancial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating contol.

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity and GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary govemment
are potential component units and should be evalua0ed for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A primary govemment
is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for legally separate
organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition, GASB Statement No.
61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability criteria for inclusion as

component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's management determines that it
would be misleading to exclude them. GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units - an
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 amends the blending requirements for the financial statement presentation of
component units of all state and local governments. The additional criteria requires blending of a compo-nent unit
incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary govemment is the sole corporate member. Thire were no
additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the
School District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements ofthe School District have been prepared in confonnity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting=UoAy foiestablishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significanJ of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School District's basic financial statements consists ofgovernmentJwide statements, including a statementofnetposition
and a statement of activities, and firnd financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds, The statements distinguish between those activities of the School Distict that are
governmentral and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presents the
financial condition of the govemmental and business-type activities of the School District at hscal year-end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each prograrn or
function of the School Districfs governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School District.
Direct expenses are those that.areipecifically associated with a service, program-or departnent and, therefore, clearly
identifiable to a particular function. The policy ofthe School District is to not allocate indiiect expenses to functions
in the statement;f activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goodjor services offered
by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular progftun. Revenues,
which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School Distric! with certain
limited exceptions.

4L



Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. ST MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (Continued)

Government-wide Statements (Continued) - The comparison of direct expenses with program nevenues identifies
the extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues ofthe School District.

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid fmancial management and to demonshate legal
compliance. Fund financial statements are desigrred to present financial information ofthe School Disfiict at this more
detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major ftnds. Each major
fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School Distict uses funds to
maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts. There are tlree categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Govenrmental funds are those through which most govemmental functions typically are financed.
Governmental fundreporting focuses onthe sources, uses andlalances ofcurent financial resources. Li p*iulf. asseb are
assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities
are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities is
reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another firnd. Included are certain exponditures for
vehicles and movable instructional ornon-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Deparfinent of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay in
this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as tley pertain to govemmental
entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finanoe capital outlays for long-lived improvements
as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jemey aid, disffict ta:res and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for andreport the proceeds ofspecific revenues
sources that are resfided or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report financial resources that are resticte4
committe4 or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities
and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The financial resources are derived from New
Jersey Economic Developmena Authority grants, temporur5l notes or serial bonds which are specifically authorized by
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or ata special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricte4
commitled or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.
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1. SIJMMARY OF SIGNIFICA|IT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongotng activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses, including
depreciation) ofproviding goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or, where the School Distict has decided that periodic detennination ofrevenues earned, expenses
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability,
or other purposes.

The School District's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This ftnd accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations ofthe
School District.

Student Store - This fund accounts for all revenues and expenses pertaining to the operations ofthe student store.

.'school Age Child Care - This fund accounts for all revenues and expenses pertaining to the operations ofthe before
and after school program sponsored by the Distict.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or'tapital maintenance" measurement focus. This.means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheeb.
Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into invesfinent in capital ass€ts, net ofrelated debt, and unresticted,
if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net
position.

Depreciation ofall exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated
useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment 12 Years
Light Trucks and Vehicles 4 Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles 6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund category
is split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to aicount for assets held by the School
District in a trustee capacrty or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other ftnds (i.e.
payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measwement of
results of operations. The School District has four fiduciary firnds; an unemployment compensation trust fund, a flexible
spending account, a student activity fun4 and a payroll fund.

Measirrement Focus

Goveament-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide furancial statements are prepared using the economic
nesources m€asurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School Distict are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in ftnd balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are
prepared.
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1. SIJMMARY OF SIGIIIFICAIIT ACCOIJNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) = Governmental fund financial statements, thereforen include a reconciliation with
brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for
governmental funds.

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resogrces
measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the staternent
ofnet position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses)
in net position. The statement ofcash flows provides information about how the School District finances and meets the cash
flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic nesources measurement focus.

Basis of Accountins

Basis of accounting detprmines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
stat€mqrts. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Govemmental funds
use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of accounting.
Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in tlre recognition ofrevenue, the recording of
unearned nevenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
patty gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accntal basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscat year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
"Measurable" means the arnount of the transaction can be determined and "available'! means that the resounces will be
collected within the curr€nt fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the current fiscal year. For the School Districl available means expected to be received within sixty days after fiscal
year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly grving equal value in return"
include Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Froperty) Taxes arc susceptible
to accnral, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School District is entifled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "ac@unts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
firn4 revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year when the resources
are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the School District
must provide local resources to be used for a specified purposq and expenditure requiremenb, in which the resources are
provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following rievenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, fees, and rentals.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred. The
fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense. Unused
donated commodities are reported as uneamed revenue. The measurement focus of govemmental fund accounting is on
decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recogrized in the
accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cosl such as depreciatiol
and amortizatioq are not iecognizedingovernmental ftnds.
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1. SITMMARY of' srcNrFrcANT AccoUNTING pol,rcrEs (continued)

Budgets/Budgetary Control -.Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
special revenue' and debt service funds. The budgets are submiued to the county office for their apiroval. trudiets are
prepqred ustng the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is eiJUtistrea/iii. it""t
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level ofdetail as established purru*t
to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23A-16.2(fl1.- Transiers ofappro'priations may be made by Schoot
Board resolution at any time dwing the fiscal year in accordance with N.l.e.c . Ae:zZ/.-tz'.s.

Formal budgetary integration into the accountingsy-stem is employed as a management control device during the fiscal year.
For govemmental funds there are no substantial differences-beiween the budletary basis of accounting-and accormting
principles generally accepted in the Uni0ed States of America with the exception 6fthe legally mandated reienue recognition
of the one or mone June state aid payments for budgetary purposes oniy and ttre spicia revenue fund- Encumbrance
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the govemmental fund 6pes. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting recordl ofthe special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizJs the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow fJrtfre presentation of GAAp
basis financial reports.

The budget as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit I-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation ofthe general fund revenues and special revenue firnd revenues and expenditures from
the budgetary basis ofaccounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special revenue
fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAA,P basis ofaccounting as presented in the stiatement ofrenrn*r, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - govenxnental funds. No0e that the School District does not report enpumbrances outstanding
at y@r end as e4penditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows mbained accrual basis with the
exception ofthe revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid paynents

Encunbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitnents for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component offund balance
at fiscal year end as they d9 not constitutp expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to-unperformed contracts
for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fr-d, whi"h have not
been previously restricted, committed, or assigned should be ilcluded wittrin committed or assigned h-d bul-"", ^appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District has received advances of grant

l*arS' and all eligibility and time requirements satisfied are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned grant revenie at
fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An enfiy will be made at the beginning of the
next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance-amount as of
the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and fnvestments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change firnds, cash
in banks and all highly liquid investrrents with a manrity of three months or less at the timJof purchase and are staLa at
cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the
proprietary funds. U.S. Tre'asury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when
purchased are stated at cost. AII other invesfnents are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the tlpes of investments and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
N.J.S.A. l8A:20'37 provides a list of permissible investrrents that may be purchased by New Jersey school-districts.
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1. SITMMARY OF SIGMFICAIIT ACCOITNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash' Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued) - N.J.S.A. l7:94let seq. establishes the requirements for the
security of deposib of governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a
public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Frotection Act (GIJDPA),
a multiple financial institution collateral pool, which was enacted n 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of fun&
on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks,
savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are
federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the
aver4ge daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposie of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails,
the collateral it has pledge4 plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their
deposi* to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tirition charges for the fiscal years ended June 3Q,2018 and20l7 were based on rates established by the
receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which appioximates market. The costs are determined on a first-iq first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in govemmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed,
and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund tpes are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - hepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
qpes represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30,2018.

In the governmental frrnd t1pes, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recogniz.ed as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of paynent No asset for the prepayment is created and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is
required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic govemmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows ofresources. This separate financial statement element deferred outflows ofresources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) unJil then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resounces. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as m inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent arnounts that are
owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular firnd in the School District and that are due

within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as

internal balances.

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds.
These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the gove,mmental
activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the firnd financial statements.
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1. SUMMARY oF srcMFrcANT AccouNTING pol,rclEs (continued)

Capital Assets (Continued) - Capital assets utilized by theproprietary funds are reported both in the business-t1pe activities
column ofthe government-wide statement of and the proprietary fund statement of net position

All capital assets are capitaliznd at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the
fiscal year. Donated fxed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of ttre date received. The School District mainiains
a capitalization threshold of $2,000. The School District does not possess any infrastucture. hnprovements are capitalize{
the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materialiy extend un urr"f, Iife are
not. All reporled garyital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. knprovements are depreciated over
thre remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Bond Discount and Bond Premium - Bond discount and bond premium arising from the issuance ofthe general obligation
bonds are recorded as liabilities. They are amorfiznd in a systematic and ratioiat manner over the duration of the rilated
debt as a component of interest expense. Bond discount and bond premium are presented as an adjustnrent ofthe face amount
ofthe bonds.

Capital Assets (Continued) - Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Descriotion

Governmental
Activities

Estimated Lives

Business-Type
Activities

Estimated Lives

Land and hnprovements
Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

10-20 years
10-50 yean
5-20 years
5-10 years

N/A
N/A

12 years
4-6 years

Unearned Revenue - Uneamed revenue arises when assets are recognized before nevenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and me recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School Distiit is eligible to realize the
rev€nue.

Accrued Salaries and \ilages - Certain School Distict employees, who provide services to the School District over the ten-
month acaddmic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the twelve-month year. New Jersey
statutes require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As ofiune 30, 2018, th;
amounts earned by these employees were disbursed to the employees' own individual accounts.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be pai( such as vacation,
sick leavg and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attriUuable to services alrcady rendered" and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control ofthe Schoot District and its employeei is accrued as
the employees eam the rights to the benefib. Compensated absences that relate to future services, ot ihai are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period iiwhich
such services are rendered or in wtich such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental ftnds, tl-r: cunent portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensited absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported
on the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-ienn obligations payable from
proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary firnd financial statements. In general, go*ro-entat fund payables and
accrued liabilities that, once incurre4 are paid in a timely manner and in full from iunent fi-nancial resources are reported as
obligations of the funds.
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1. SIIMMARY OF SIGMFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accrued Liabilities and long-Term Obligations (Continued) - However, claims and judgments, compensat€d absences,
special terminatiql benefits and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid fiom governmental funds are
reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with
expendable available financial resouroes. Bonds arcreoogniz-ed as a liability on the:fund financial sta0ements when due.

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components:

Net investment in capital assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstrnding balances of borrowings used for the acquisition, consfiuction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
Iegislation adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, gantors or law or regulations
of other governments.

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of net
position.

It is the School Distict's pollcy to apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
resfricted and unrestricted net position is available.

Fund Balance - The School Disfrict reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the
qdent to which the School District is bound to honor consfiaints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those firnds
can be spe' t. The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are
either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained int ct. The "not in spendable
form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid amounts.
The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30,2018.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) exernally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; or O) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed" amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same tlpe of action imposing the
commiffient.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intenttsbe
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board ofEducation
or by the Business Adminishator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be
used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that repore a positive unassigrred fund balance
amounl In other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts resficted"
committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned firnd balance.

48



Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAITT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

Fund Balance (Continued) - When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both resficted and unrestricted frtnd
balances are availablen it is the School District's policy to spend resricteb fund balances first. Likewise, when an expenditure
is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy
of the School District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigne4 then unassiped.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly
from the primary activrty of the proprietary funds. For the School Disfiict, these revenues are sales foithe food service
progan0, prograrn fees for the community education and recreation fun4 and fees for the'shared services fund. Non-
oryrytiog rev€nues principally consist of interest income earned on various interest bearing accounts and federal and state
subsidy reimbursemelrts for the food service program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions between funds are recorded by all funds affected
by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conforrrity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts r€ported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement 83, Certain Asset
Retiremmt Obligations. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations
(AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. The requiremens
of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evatuating the
impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement 84 , Fiduciary Activities. Ttre objective ofthis Statement is to improve guidance
regarding the identification offiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those activities
should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identiSing fiduciary activities of all shte and local governments.
The focus of the criteria generally is on (l) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2)
the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identifi fiduciary component
units and postemployrrent benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements ofthis Statementare effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Ivlanagement is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of
this Statement on the Distict's financial statements.

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement 8'1, Leases. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial
statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating
leases and rccogniznd,as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions ofthe contract. The
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15,2019. Management is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Disnict's financial statements.

In April2018, the GASB issued Statement 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Inclading Direct Borrowing and Direct
Placements. The requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of financial statements
with essential information that currently is not consistently provided. In addition, information about resources to liquidate
debt and the risks associated with changes in tenns associated with debt will be disclosed. As a resul! users will havebeffer
infonnation to understand the effects o?a"bt on a govenrment's future resource flows. The requirements of this Statement
are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the
adoption ofthis Statement on the District's financial statem€nts.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGMFICAIIT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) - In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement 89, Accounting
for Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of a Constntction Period. This Statement requires that interest cost incuned before
the end of a constnrction period be recopized as an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements
prepared using the economic resourees measurement focus. As a resul! interest cost incurred before the end of a constnrction
period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. This
Statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the current financial resources meaJurement focus,
interest cost incurred before the end of a construction poioa shouldie recognizrdas an expenditure on u U*i, 

"onsirie"twith governmental firnd accounting principles. The requirements of this Statement are iffective for reporting periods
beginning after December 15,2019. Managemcnt is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this S-atemJni on the
District's financial statements.

2. CASIIAftD CASH EQUWALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial crpdit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
SchoolDistrict's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School District does not have a formal policy regading
custodial credit rislq N.J.S.A. 17:94let seq. requires that govemmental units shall deposit public funds in puUtic iepoiitoriei
protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GLJDPA). Under tfri act, tfre
first $250,000 ofgovemmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal beposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC). Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. However,
GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to the School Disnict relative
to the happening of a futwe condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and uncollateralized. Of ttrc School District,s
amount on deposit of $12,370,969 as of June 30, 2018, $500,000 was insured under FDIC and the remaining balance of
$l1,870,969 was collateralized under GUDPA.

3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital resenve account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
gxpenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserye account is maintained in the general fund and ib activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Departnent of Education" a school disfiict may
increase the balance in ttre capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
fransfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) ofany unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school distict may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at btdget time or by a special question at one ofthi four special
elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-14.1(gj), the balance in the account cannot at
any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital rieserse for the July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance -July 1,2017
Increased by:

Interest earned
Board resolution
Retum of unspent funds

Decreased by:
Budget withdrawal

$ 5,057
500,000
490,217

$ 1,420,024

995,274
2,415,299

7s0,000

Balance - June 30, 2018
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3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOITNT (Continued)

The June 30, 2018 capital reserve balance does not exceed the,LRFP balance oflocal support costs ofuncompleted projects.

The withdrawals from the capital reserve were utilized to fund facilities projects approved by the New Jersey Deparurent of
Education" consistent with the School District's LRFP.

4. ACCOT'NTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at June30, 2018 consisted of tuition fees charged other governmental units and governmental grants.
All receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of the other governmental units, State programs
and the current fiscal year guarantee offederal funds.

.Accounts receivables as of year-end for the School District's individual major and fiducigry funds, in the aggegate, ane as

follows:

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund
Proprietary

Funds Total

Stat€ Aid
Federal Aid
Transportation Fees

Tuition Fees
Other

493,369 $

59,478

62,822

$262
7435,

$ 493,631
136,705

59,478

.62,822
9,188

130,962

3,393 5,795

Total Accounb Receivable $ 615,669 $ 134,355 $ 11,800 $ 761,824
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5. CAPITAI.ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows:

Balance

June 30,2017
Gorrrnmental Activities :

Capital Assets, not being depreciated:
Iand
C.on struction in Pro gres s

Total Capital Assets not being

Depreciated

Cop i tal Asset s, b eing depreciate d :

Building and lnprovenrcnts

fruipnrcnt
Total Historical Cost

Le ss Accimul ated De p rec i at i on :
Building and Inprovenrnts

ftuipment
Total A ccurnr lated Deprcciation

Total Capital Assets, being

depreciated, net

Govemnpntal Activities Capital

Assets, Net

$ $

4,252"300

821;r07

(28,148,708) (1,853,937)

$ (l,ma230) $

Adjustmen$/
Deletions

Balance

June 30,2018

$4,252,300 $ 4252,3N

. 4?543y

6t27t,925

, 9,1?9,966

76,471Jgr

67,W,ffi4 ns32r
616.3868,795.488 . 29008

21a008

Q\,756,653)
(63n,055\

(1,254,M)
(599,493\

(23,011,w
(6,779,540)(2r2008)

, 
(2q008)

!,7\3,384

$ 51,965,684

(r,032,230\ M,68r,r54

Bus ines s.Tlpe Activities :

ftuipnrnt
kss - Accumulated Depreciation

Bus ines s -Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net

$ 490,910

(410,606')

$9,671$ 5,900

(1,%7)

$ 50,933,454

$ 494,681

(416,983)(8,34\

$ 80,304 $ nn $ 3,933 $ 77,698

Depreciation expense in the amount of $1,853,937 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function Amount
Instruction
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Transportation
Unallocated

$

Total $ 1,853,937

6. IITVENTORY

Inventory in the Proprietary Funds at June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:

Food Service School Store
Food
Supplies

$ 10,678

,, 1,827
$

4,507

1,297,755
185,394
278,090
92.698

$
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30,20L8, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations

Principal
Outstanding
Julv 1.2017 Additions Reductions

Principal
Outstanding

June 30.2018

Amounts
Due Within
One Year

1,720,000
23.994

School Bonds
Unamortized Premium
Total School Bonds

Capital Leases Payable
Compensated Absences
Net Pension Liability

40,545,000 $
64,993

$ 1,685,000 $
41,049

38,860,000 $
23,9M

$

40,609,993

750,855
1,532,973

22,838,029

441,000
113,657

1,726,049

40t,l3g

4,0L9,198

790,716
1,646,630

18,818,831

297,203
19,349

38,883,944 1,743,994

$ 65,731,850 $ 554,657 $ 6,146,386 $ 60,140,121 $

Bonds Payable - Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the Distict through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installnents within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the
District are as follows:

2014 Refunding Bonds dated February 4,2014 in the amount of $690,000 due in annual instaltnents through
August 1, 2018 bearing an interest rute of 4.00Yo.

2014 School Bonds dated December 18, 2014 in the amount of $38,170,000 due in annual installments through
August l, 2039 bearing interest rates ranging from 3.00% - 3.50%.

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

YearendinsJune30. Principal Interest Total

20t9
2020
2021
2022
2023

2024-2028
2029-2031
2032-2038
2039-2040

$ 1,720,000
1,550,000
1,615,000
1,675,000
1,725,000
8,975,000
9,000,000
9,0oo,0oo
3,600,000

$ 1,201,950
1,149,450
l,l0l,g75
1,052,625
1,001,625
4,207,125
2,951,975
1,402,975

t26,000

$ 2,921,950
2,699,450
2,716,975
2,727,625
2,726,625

13,182,125
I1,851,875
10,402,875
3.726,000

$ 38,860,000 $ 14,095,500 $ 52,955,500

As of June 30, 2018 the District had no authorized but not issued bonds.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

53



Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Capital Leases

Th9 District is leasing fourteen school buses, two vans, one fiactor, and one truck totaling $7gO,7l6under capital leases. The
following is a schedule of the future minimum lease paym.ents under these capital lease agreements:

Year Ending June 30. Principal Interest Total

2019
2020
202I
2022

$ 297,203
236,556
16g,g47
88,1 l0

$

$ 8,990
9,881
5,219
l,gg4

49,841
1,017

306,193
246,437
174,066
90,004

$

$ 790,716 s 25,984 $ 816,700

8. OPERATING LEASES

At June 30, 2018, the District had operating lease agreements in effect for the following:

Copiers
Mail Machine

Total operating lease pa5rments made during the year ended June 30, 2018, and2017 were $52,358 and $61,093 respectively
Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended Amount

June 30, 2019
June 30,2020

Total future minimum lease payments S 50,858

9. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School Distict's employees participate in one of the following pension plans
which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits
@ivision): the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). IN
addition, several School District employees participate in the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP), which is a
defined contribution pension plan. This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the Division. Each plan has a Board
of Trustees that is prirnarily responsible for its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial repon that
includes financial statements and required supplementary inforrration. That report may be obtained by writing to the State
of New Jersey, Division ofPensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton" New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

PIan Description - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan, with a special firnding situation, which was established on January 1,1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 184,:66.
The State of New Jersey (the *State') is responsible to fund 100% of the employer confibutions, excluding any local
employer early retirement incentive (ERI) contributions. The TPAF's designated purpose is to provide retirement, death and
disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Membership in the TPAF is mandatory for substantially all teachers
or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, who have titles that are unclassified,
professional and certified. The TPAF's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the adminisfation of the TPAF.
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9. PENSION PLAIIS (Continued)

TeachersrPension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

llesting and Benefit Prwisions- The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. l84:66. TPAF provides retiremenl
death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after 25 years
of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions an4 after
three years ofservice credit, become vested for 2o/o ofrelated interest earned on the contributions. In the case ofdeath before
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to frrll interest credited to the members' accounts.

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:

Tier Definition
Mernbers who were enrolled priorto Ju$ 1,2007
Members who were eligible to enroll on orafterJuly 1,2007 and priorto November2,2008
Mernbers who were eligible to enroll on orafterNovertber2,20o8 and prior to May 2l,2O1O
Members who were eligible to enrollon orafterMay 2l,2OlOand priorto June28,20ll
Mernbers who were efuible to enrollon orafterJune 28,20ll

Service retirement benefits of l/556 of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60ft of final average

salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
with 25 or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced

by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for hisiher respective tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

Contributions- The confiibutionrequirements ofplan members are determinedbyN.J.S.A.l8A:66 andrequires confributions
by active members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78,P.L.201l, effective October 1,

2011, the active member confiibution rate was increased to 6.5%o. An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven
years beginning on July l, 2012.\\e member contribution rate was 7.34% in State fiscal year 2018. The phase-in of the

additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The State's pension

contibution is based on an actuarially deterrrined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an

amortization of the uafunded accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory group insurance benefits is based on actual

claims paid.

For fiscal year 2017, the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount

Under curre,nt statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School District and

all other related non-contributing employers. No nonnal or accrued liability contribution by the School Disffict has been

required over the several preceding fiscal yems. These on-behalf contributions by the State of New Jersey are considered a

special ftnding situation" under the definition of GASB 68, Accounting and Finmcial Reportingfor Pensions.

The School Disfiict was not required to make any,contibutions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ernded June 30,

2018 because of the 100.00% special funding situation with the State ofNew Jersey.

Based on the most recent TPAF measurement date of June 30,2018, tlrc State's contractually required contributioq on-

behalf of the School District, to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018 was $1,921,416 and was paid by
April 1, 2018. School District employee contibutions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 were

s1,4M,547.

I
2
3
4
5
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachensr Pension and Annuity Fund ([PAF) (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expewe, and Deferred Out/tott, of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resowces Retated to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defened outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
nesources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe Teachers' Pension
and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by the IPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investrnents are reported at fair
value.

At June 30,2018, the School District was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net pe,nsion

liability because of a 100% special funding situation by the State of New Jersey.

For the year ended June 30,2018,the School District recognized pension expense of $7,992,157 and revenue of $7,992.157
for support provided by the State. Although the School District does not report net pension liability or deferred outflows or
inflows related to the TPAF, the following schedule illustates the collective net pension liability and deferred items and the
State's portion of the net pension liability associated with the School District.

The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local governments participating in the TPAF plan.

Actuarial f,ssmptions -The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July l,2}l6,which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation: 2.25o/o

Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Invesffient Rate of Returnz7.00Yo

Prc-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF members reflecting
mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security data fiom 1953 to20l3.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actumial experience study for
the period July l, 2012 toJune 30, 2015.

Long-Term Expected Rate ofReturn - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate ofreturn on plan

invesfinents (7.$V/o at June 30,2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directon ofthe
Division oflnvesfinents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term

expected rate of retum was determined using a buitding block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real

rates ofreturn (expected retun$, net ofpension plan investnent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

class. Theseranges are combined to produced the long-terrr expected rate ofreturn by weightingthe expected future real

rates ofretum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.

I I t7 Iofresources

Collective deferred ofresources 11 I

67
Collective net pension liability (Non-Employer -

State of New
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the School District Ill I

17tt102056% 1724765937%

net pension liability that
was associated with the School District as a percentage

State's portion of

ofthe collective net
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9. PENSION PLAIIS (Continued)

Teacherct Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAI) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Invesfinent grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge ftnds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real asset
Equity related real estate

U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Bmerging markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

05.00%
05.50%
03.00%
10.000/o

02.50o/o

05.00o/o

01.00%
02.00%
0t.00%
02.50%
06.25o/o

30.00%
tt.s0%
0650%
08.2s%

os.5t%
01.00o/o

Ol.87o/o

03.78%
06.82%
07.l0o/o
06.60%
10.630/o

06.6t%
ll.83o/o
09.23o/o

08.t9%
09.00o/o

1t.64%
1308o/o

100.00%

Discowtrate. The discountrate usedto measure the State's totalpension liability was4.25Voas ofJune 30,2017. This single
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investnents of 7.0V/o, nd a

municipal bond rate of 3.58Yo as of June 30,2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash

flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers (State ofNew Jeney) will be made based on the contribution rate

in the most recent fiscal year. The state contributed 40%o of the actuarially detennined confributions. Based on those

assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of
current plan members through 2036. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan invesfrnents was applied to
projected benefit paylnents through 2036, andthe municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that
date in determining the total pension liability.
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9. PENSION PLAIIS (Continued)

Teachersf Pension and Annuity Fund (TpAF) (Continued)

senslnQt of the- Sclnl Districtk proportionate shme of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate As
previously mentioned, TPAF has a special funding situation where-the State pays 100% oittre School District's annual
required contribution. As such, the proportionate share of the net pension liabiiity as of June 30, 21l1,the pension plans
measurement date, attributable to the School District is $0.00, and the State of New Jersey's proportionate share of the net
pension liability, attributable to the School District, using a discount rate of 4.25Yo. * *"tt as wtrat the School District's
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is t percentage point
lower (3.25V) or I percentage point higher (S.2SW that the current rate:

Current
Discount Rate 1olo Increase17o l)ecrease7 (3.2s"/o\

l37.Mt

7 ) r (s2so/o )
District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ $ $

State's proportionate share ofthe
net pension liability associated with the
School District ,600 115,369,671 97,497,942

$ 132061,600 s 115,368,671::- $

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the sepaxately issued State ofNew Jeney Division of Pensibns and Benefits nnanciA report.

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS)

PIan Description - ThePublic Employees'Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan which was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. $:1-SA. firi pgns designated pgrpose to
is to provide:retirement, 

{eattr and disability, and medical benefits to certain qualified members. Vfemb*hip intfre penS
is mandatory for substantially all full+ime employees of the School District, provided the employee is not required to be a
member of another state-administered retirement system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction's p"osion fund. The
PERS's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the adminisfation of the PERS.

Vesting and Bene/it Prwisions -1\e vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:l5Aand 43:38. pERS provides
retirement death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefie, which vest after
25 yeats of service or under the disability provisions of PERS

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled priorto Jloly l,2OO7
Menrbers who were eligible to euollon orafterJuly l,?IO7 andpriorto November|2008
Members who were eligible to enroll on orafterNovenber2"2008 and priorto May 21,?-OlO
Merrbers who were eligible to enrollon orafterMay 2l,2OlO and priorto June2IJ,?j1l
Members who were eligible to enroll on orafterJune2S,20ll

I
2
3
4
5
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9. PENSION PLAIIS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Service retirement benefits of 1/55s of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 612. Service retirement benefits of l/606 of final average

salary for each year of service credit is availableto tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching
dge 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for hiVher respective tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reacled the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The contributionrequirements ofplanmembers are detenninedbyN.J.S.A43:l5Aandrequires contributions
by active members and contibuting employers. Members confiibute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
78,P.L.2011, effective October l,20ll, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5%. An additional l.0o/o

increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July l, 2012. The member contribution rate was 7 .34o/o n State

fiscal year 2018. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent

State fiscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the Prosecutors Part of PERS (Chapter 336, P.L. 2001) increased

from 8.57q of base salary to 10%. Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate. The School
District's contribution amounts are based on an actuarially delennined rate which included the normal cost and unfunded
accrued liability.

The School Disfiict's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 14.09o/o of the
School District's covered payroll. This amount was actuarially determined as the amount that when combined with employee

contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, including an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Based on the most recent PERS measurement date of June 30,2017,the School Disticts contractually required contribution
to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $748,919 and was paid by April 1, 2018. School District
employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 were $409,649.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contibution plus any accrued liability. The School District's
contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Total
Non LiabititY

Flscal Normal Accrued Contributory I-ongterm Paidby
Year Contributions Liability Life Disabitity District

2018
2017
2016

98,573
107,155

1o3,947

613,Ul
s45323
478,848

36sos
32,5&
3t203

$$ s $ 146e8 $ 763,617

685,M2
613,998

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Defeted Inflows of Resources Related to

Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pen$ions, and pe^ion expense, informationabout the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions

toldeductions tom pgns fiduciary net position have been detennined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For

this: purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee conlributions) are recogrized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

At June 30,2018, the School District reported a liability of $18,818,831 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability.
The net pension liability \ilas measiwed as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension

liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2016.
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9. PENSIONPLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The School District's proportion of the of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the School District's long-
term share of contibutions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participaling employers,
actuarially determined.

FortheyearendedJune30,20lS,theSchoolDisfiictrecogrrizedpensionexpenseof$1,807,067. AtJune30,2018,the
School Disfiict reported a liability of $18,818,831 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability and defened
outflows of related to PERS from the sources:

$780,277 reported as defened outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school distict contibutions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 30,
2017) will be recogrized as a reduction ofthe net liability in the year ended June 30, 2018.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

Forthe year
ended:

Net Defened
Outlows/(Infloun) of

Resources
2019 s 710.825
2020 w9.337
2V2l 624.601
2022 (74,O3s)

2V23 46.353

Total $ 2.217.081

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 443.119
Changes of assumptions 3.791.346
Net Difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investnents 128,144
Changes in proportion 1,63 r,918 3,777,446
District contributions subsequent to the measurement
date 780.277

Total $ 6.774.804 $3.777.446
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The amortization ofthe above other deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will
be over the following number of years:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resourpes Resourpes

Differences between eryected and actual eryerience
Year of Pens ion Plan Deferral:

June3O,?-Ol4
June 3Q 2015 5.72

June 3O 2016 5.57

June3O,2Ol7 5.48

Ctranges of as s urrptions
Year of Pens ion Plan Deferral:

June 3Q 2014 6.4
June 3O 2015 5.72

June 3O 2016 5.57
June 3Q 2Ol7 5.48

Net Difference between projected and actual eamings
on pension plan investrnents

Year of Pens ion Plan Deferrat
June3O,?-Ol  - 5.00

June 3O 2015 - 5.00

June 30 2016 5.00
June3O,2Ol7 5.00

Clranges in proportion
Year of Pens ion Plan Deferral:

June 3O 2014 6.44 6.44

June 3O 2Ol5 5.72 5.72

June 3Q 2016 5.57 5.57

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 30, 2017 and.20l6 are as follows

6130D0t7 6B0n0f6
Collective deferred outflows of resources $ 6.424Ass.842 s 8.685.338.380

Collective defened inflows of resources $ 5.700.625.981 $ 870.133.595

Collective net pension liabilitv s 23.278401.588 s 29.6t7,13t,7s9

School District's Proportion 0808424543o/o .0771108750o/o
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Aquarial assumptions --The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as ofJuly l,26l6,which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used ttre following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate:2.25%o
Salary Increases:

Through 2025: 1.654.15% based on age
Thereafter: 2.6 -5.15% based on age

Investrnent Rate of Return: 7.00%6

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee he-retirement Mortality Table for male and female
active employees. For State employees, mortalit5r tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees,
mortality tables are set back 2years for males and 7 years for females. In additioq the tables provide for future improvements
in morality from the base year of 2013 usrng a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified Mp-2014
projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a one-year
static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries
of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach
based on the plan actuar5r's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees
were based on the RP-2000 Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period,Xuly 1,2011to June 30,2014.It is likely that future experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions. To
the extent that actual experience deviates fiom these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be hrgher or lower than
anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.

Long-Term Expeaed Rate ofReturn - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate ofretum on plan
invesffienb (7.00% at June 30, 2017) is deterrnined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Invesfinents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees'and the actuaries. The long temr
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofretum (expected retutns, net ofpension plan invesfinent expense and inflation) are developed for each majorasset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future,real rates
ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
lnvestment grade credit
Public highyield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real assets
Equity related real estate

U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equtty
Emerging markets equlty
BuyoutVventure capital

0s.00%
0550%
03.00%
10.00%
02.50%
0s.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
02.SV/o
06.25o/o

30.00o/o

tt.50%
06.50o/o

08.25o/o

05.5t%
0r.00%
Ol.87Vo
03.780/o

06.82%
07.10%
06.60%
10.63%
06.61%
ll.83o/o
09.23o/o

08.19%
09.00%
tt.il%
13.080/o

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 30 ,2017 . This single

blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investnents of 7.0V/o, and A
municipal bond rate of 3.58o/o as of June 30, 2Ol7 , based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which

includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash

flows used to deterrrine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member

contribution rates and that contributions fiom employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal
year. The state employer contributed 40%o of the actumially detennined contributions and the local employers confiibuted

l\V/o of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was

projected to be available to make projected firture benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. Therefore, the

iong+erm expected rate ofreturn on plan investnents was applied to projected benefit payments tbrough 2040, and the

municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity ofthe School District's proportionate share ofthe net pension IiabiIW to changes in the discount rate. lhe
following presents the School Distict's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2017,
calculated using the discount rate of S.OOYI, as well as what the School District's proportionate shae of the net pension

liability would be if it were calculated using a discount ratathat is I percentage point lower (4.00oA or I percentage point

higher (6.0V/o) thatthe current rate:

17o l)ecrease
Current

Discount Rate 1olo Increase

' (6.oo"/o'tF (4.ooo/o ) r (5.oo"/o )
School Districts's proportionate share of the
net pension liability s 23,36,037 $ 18,818,831 $ l5,M'1,1W

Pension Plutliduciary net position Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the

separat€ly issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits furancial report.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

DeJined Contribution Retirement Progront (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contibution pension plan which
was established on July l,2007,under the provisions of Chapter 92,P.L.2007 and,Chapter 103, P.L.2007 (N.J.S.A.43:15C-
I et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter l, P.L. 2010. The Defined Contribution
Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions and Benefits by
Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a ta:<-sheltered, defined
contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions are
established by N.J.S.A. 43l5C-l et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are deterrnined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92,P.L.2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contibute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to the
employee contributions, the School District's contibution amounts for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential
Financial not later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School Distriot's contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Year

2018
2017
2016

Total
Liabilitv

$

Paid by
District

5,966
5,277
4,595

5,966
5,277
4,595

$

r O. POST-RETIREMENT BEITEFITS

Description of Plan - Plan description and benefits provided P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L . 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions

and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement
medical benefits for those state employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability
retirement. P.L.2007 , c. 103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefrts through the TPAF
and PERS. It created sepaxate furlds outside of the pension plans for the firnding and paynent of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired state employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a

pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefits to
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program (APB) who retired from a board of education or county college with
25 years of service (GASB Cod. Sec. 2300.106G). The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEIIBP) Act is found
in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et. seq. Rules governing the operation and adminisfiation of the
program are found in Title lT,Chapter 9 of theNew Jersey Administative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75.

Employees covered by benefit tenns. At June 30, 2017, the following employees were covered by the benefit tenns:
TPAF participant retirees :

As of June 30,2017, there were 112,966 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the State

contributed $1.39 billion on their behalf.
PERS participant retirees:

The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal

Year 2017.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer contributions to
OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share percentage determined under
paragraphs 193 and203 through 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion
of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note
information is reported at the State's level and is not specific to the school district. Note that actual numbers will be published
in the NJ State's CAFR (https://www.nj.eov/treasury/omb/nu,blications/archives.shtrnl)

Actuuial assumptions and other imputes - The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of the June 30, 2017 was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. The total nonemployer OPEB liability
as of June 30,2016 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2016. The actuarial assumptions vary for each
plan member depending on the pension plan the member enrolled in.

This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation 2.s0%

TPAF/ABP PERS PFRS
Salary Increases

Through2026

Thereafter

1.55 - 4.55Yo

based on years
of service

2.OO - 5.45Yo

based on years

of service

2.15 - 4.15Yo

based on age

3.t5 - 5.150/0

based on age

2.lO - 8.98Yo

based on age

3.IO - 9.98Yo

based on age

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee Male/Female mortality
table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.
Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Temale mortality
table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mortality
was based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Maleffemale mortality table with fully generational improvement
projections from the centrl year using the MP-2017 scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,2016 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies for
the periods July l, 2012 - June 30, 2015, July 1,2010 - June 30,2013 and July 1,2011 - June 30,2014 for TPAF, PFRS,
and PERS, respectively.

Health Care Trend Assumptions - For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medial benefits, this amount
initially is 5.9o/o and decreases to a 5.070 long-term trend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits,
the trend rate is 4.5%o. For health maintenance orguizrtion GIMO) medical benefits, the tend rate is initially 5.9% and
decreases to a 5.0Yo long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial fend rate is 10.5%
decreasing to a 5.0Yo long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the frend rate is 5.0%.
The Medicare Advantage tend rate is 4.5o/o and will continue in all futwe years.

Discount Rate - The discount rate for June 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3.58Vo and2.85o/o, respectively. This represent the
municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index,
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher.

Retirees' Share of BeneJit Related Costs - Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postretirement
medical coverage who have less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28,2011 will be required to pay a percentage of
the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

The percentage of the premium for which the retirees will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual
retirement benefit and level ofcoverage.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported by the State of New Jersey -
Total OPEB

Liability
Balance as ofJune 3O,2LO6 Measurcnrent Date
Ctranges fortheyears'

Service Cost
Interest
Changes of benefit ternrs
Differences between expected and actual e>rperience

Changes in assurrptions
Cross Benefit Payrrrnts
Contributions from the Non-enployer
Contributions from the Member
Net Inves trrent lrcorre
A dmins itrative E>pens e

Net Ctranges

$ 57,831,7U,1U

$ 2,391,878,884

1,699,441,736

Q,086,599,129)'
(1,242,412,566)

N/A
45,748,',149

N/A
N/A

s (4,191,942,326)

Balance ato6/30/2017 $ 53,639,841,858

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85% as of June 30,2016 to 3.58% as

ofJune 30,2017.

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the total nonemployer OPEB
liability of the State as of June 30,2017 for school board retirees, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability for school
board would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage -point lower or lpercentage-point higher than
the current discount rate:

Current
1%o Decrease DiscountRate l7o Increase

(2.58o/ol (3.s8%) (4.58 Vol

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) S 63,674,362200 S 53,639,841,858 $ 45,680,3&,953

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents the total
nonemployer OPEB liability of the State as of June 30,2107, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability would be if it
were calculated using healttrcare cost trend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage point higher than the
current healthcare cost trend rates:

17o I)ecrease

Healthcare
CostTrend

Rates l7o Increase

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) S 44,113,58r'.,5ffi $ 53,639,841,858 $ ffi2%,599457

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred In/Iows of Resources Related to OPEB: For the year ended

June 30, 2017, the board of education recogrized OPEB expense of $6,399,450 determined by the State as the total OPEB
liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the

criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the school disfict's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no
recognition ofthe allocation ofproportionate share ofdeferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources.

At June 30,2017, the State reported deferred oufflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources related to retired school
employee's OPEB from the following sources:

06/30117

Collective defened outflows of resources $ 99.843.25s

Collective deferred inflows of resources 6.443.612.287
Collective net OPEB liability (Non-Employer-

State ofNew Jersev) 53.639.841.8s8
State's portion of the net OPEB liability that

was associated with the School District 98.568.49s
State's portion of the net OPEB liability that

was associated with the School District as a percentage
of the collective net OPEB liabilitv 0.18%

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
hflows of
Resources

Changes in proportion s 99.U3.255 $ 99.U3,255
Chanees ofassurmtions 6.343.769.032

Total $ 99.U3.255 s 6.443.612,287

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's
OPEB will be recognizpd in OPEB expense as follows:

Forthe year
ended:

2018 s 042.830.Wn
2019 042.830.097,
2Q20 042-83O-WT\
2021 (742830.w7)
2m2 042.830.Wn

Therafter Q.629.618.sn\

Total s rc3$.769.032)

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount rate
is available in the separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.
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11. ON-BEHALFPAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017,the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalfpayments
made by the state for normal retirement costs, post-retirement medical costs and long term disability insurance related to
TPAF, in the fund statements. The amounts recognized as revenues and expendifures in the fund frnancial statements for
normal costs, post-retirement medical costs and long tenn disability insurance were $2,672,423, $1,726,061 and $3,136
respectively. In addition" $1,390,194 on-behalf payments were made by the state for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. RISKMANAGEMENT

The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft ofl damage to, and destruction of assets; errors

and omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The School District maintains commercial insurance coverage for properly, liability
and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section ofthis Comprehensive

Annual Financial Report.

Joint Insurance Pool - The School Distict is a member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund. Insurance coverage as

provided by the Fund can be found in the Statistical Section ofthis Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual confiibutions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The School District is jointly and

personally liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability for

iupplemental assessments, if necessary. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refunds to its members in any fund

year for which conributions exceed the amount necessary to fund all obligations for that year.

The Fund publishes its own financial report which can be obtained at School Alliance Insurance Fund" c/o PEGAS, 51

Everett Drive, Suite B-40 West Windsor, New Jersey, 08550.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The School District has elected to fund its New Jersey

Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the School District

is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemploynent Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to

its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of School District contibutions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the School Disfiict's expendable trust fund for the current and previous four years:

Fiscal Year

20t7-2018
20t6-2017
2015-2016
20t4-2015
20t3-20t4

District
Cgntributions

$-

25,000
25,000
25,000

Employee
Contributions

Interest
Earned

Amount
Reimbursed

$

Ending
Balance

$ 383,707
341,951
317,199
267,264
209,860

$ 46,709
45,369
43,494
4t,654
39,252

1,891
298
266
236
2tt

6,8M
20,915
18,825
9,486

58,934

$

13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various defened compensation plans created in accordance with Internal

Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, available to all permanent School Districl employees, permit participants to defer

a portion of their curent salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred compensation is not

available to the participants until termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency occurs. The plan assets are

held in ffust forthe benefit of the employee and are administered by a third pafly therefore they are not reflected on the

financial statements of the School District.
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14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School Distict accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Govemmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attibutable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees eam the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School District's
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School Disfiict's policy permits
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement
employees shall be paid by the School Disfiict for the unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's agreements
with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
of June 30, 2018, the liability for compensated absences in the governmental activities was S1,646,630.

15. INTERFTIND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective
funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2018. The following interfund balances
were recorded on the various balance sheets as ofJune 30, 2018:

Fund
Interfund
Receivable

Interfund
Pavable

General
Special Revenue
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Fiduciary

$ 37,099 $
20,366

16,733

$ 38,066 $ 38,066

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School Disfict participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received
from other govemmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor government.

If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School District may be required to
reimburse the grantor government.

At June 30,2018, significant amounts ofgrant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any
ofthe individual funds or the overall financial position ofthe School District. Additionally, uneamed revenues are recognized
in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.

17. FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PROGRAM

The School Distict offers its employees a Flexible Benefits Program. The purpose of the program is to provide a tax
incentive for plan participants incurring dependent care expenses and medical, dental or prescription expenses not covered
by other insurance. The School District who is the plan adminisFator, has contacted with Flex Facts to act as its agent to
furnish reimbursement services. The plan participants redirect a prescribed amount of their gross pay (tax-free) into a
reimbursement account and then in-tum submit claims to Flex Facts for repayment. Because of Internal Revenue Service
regulations, if at the end of any plan year unexpended funds remain, these funds will be forfeited by the participants and
returned to the School District.

967
967
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17. FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PROGRAM (Continued)

The following is a summary of School District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the plan participants
for benefits paid and the ending balance of the School DisticJ's fiduciary fund for the current and prior four years.

Fiscal Year

2016-2017
20t6-2017
2015-2016
2014-2015

2013-2014

Interest
Earnings

Employee Amount Ending
Contributions Reimbursed Balance

$ $ 79,460 $

79,259

84,374
82,989

87,054

84,040 $
81,817

83,919

82,775

81,252

8,635

13,215

15,773

15,305

15,077

13

14

1l

18. TAXABATEMENTS

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreemert between a
government and an individual or entrty in which tlre government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity
promises to subsequently take a specific action that contibutes to economic development or otherwise benefits the
government or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement agreements.
However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements,
and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into tax abatement
agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and
N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require.that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the
school district.

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax levy
using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the municipality or
coulty having entered into a ta:< abatement agreement is indeterminate due to the complex nature of the calculation of
required local share perforrned by the New Jersey Deparftnent ofEducation based upon district property value and wealth.

The Township of Cinnaminson (Municipality) provides for long-term tax exemptions, as authoriz-edby New Jersey State
Statutes. N.J.S.A. 40A:20-l et seq. sets forttr the criteria and mechanism by which properly taxes can and are abated. The
exemptions provided by the Municipality are for affordable housing and other permitted purposes. Ta,xes abated include
municipal, local school, and county taxes.

The municipality recogrized revenue from the annual service charge in lieu of payment oftaxes rur,2017. The assessed value
on these tax exemption properties amounted to $21,390.300 which would have resulted n 2017 taxes billed in full of
$740,318. A portion of the abatement would have been allocated to the District.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

19. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2018, a deficit of $18,566,456 existed in the Umesfiicted Net Pcisition of the Govemmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-1 to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-l
as follows:

Balances, June 30, 2018:
Fund Balance @eficit)
(Erclusive ofCapitalProjects and Debt Service Funds)
Unassigned
LiabiliJies:

Net Pension Differences
Accrued Interest Payable
C.orrpens ated Abs ences

Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit)

$ r94,9Vl

(16,601,750)
(5r3,000)

(1,u6,630\

$ (18,566,456)

20. FT]ND BALANCES

The School District has classified its fund balances with the following hierarchy:

Nonspendable-The School District does not have any nonspendable funds.

Spendable -The School Distict has classified the spendable fund balance s as Restricted, AssigTed and Unassigned and
considered each to have been spent when expenditures are incuned. The School District currently has no funds classified
as Committed.

Restricted ltens:

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the capital reserve account is $1,665,298
which is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved Long
Range Facilities Plan.

Excess Surplus - In accordance with N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-7, as amended, the desigr-ration of restricted fund balance -
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pu$uant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school disticts are required to resfict general fund,
fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2018 is $3,069,743.
Additionally, $2,122,726 of excess fund balance generated during the 2016-2017 fiscal year has been restricted and
desigrrated for utilization in the 2018-2019 budget.

Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the maintenance reserve account is

$ 1,657,5 19. These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the
Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act @FCFA) (N.J.S.A. l8A:7G-9) as amended by P.L. 2004, c.

73 (Sl70l). Of this amount $450,000 has been designated for use in the 2018-2019 budget.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

20. FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

Assigned:

General Fund:

Year-end Encumbrances - At June 30, 2018 a total of $127,893 in the General Fund is committed to meet
contactual obligations. The School District has purchase orders outstanding with vendors in this amount and
expects the vendors to deliver the goods and services in the upcoming year.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019,5267,967 of general fund balance.

Capital Projects Fund:

Year-end Encumbrances - At June 30, 2018 a total of $18,412 in the Capital Projects is committed to meet
confiactual obligations. The School Disfiict has purchase orders outstanding with vendors in this amount and
expects the vendors to deliver the goods and services in the upcoming year.

Debt Service Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019,$7,404 of debt service fund balance.

Unassigned:

As stated in Note l, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been resticted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigrred fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2018, $194,924 of the general fund balance was unassigned.

Capital Projects Fund - As of June 30, 2018, $82,456 of the capital projects fund balance was unassigned.

Debt Service Fund - As of June 30, 2018, $1,492 of debt service fund balance was unassigned.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Gomparlson Schedule

General Fund
Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

c-t

Variance
Final to

Ac'tual Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Lacal tax lew
Tuition fom lndiviudals
Tuition from other LEAS
Transportation fees from other LtrAs
Maintenance reserve interest
Capital reserv€ interest
Other restricted r€venues
Unrestricted miscellaneous revenue

Total local sources

State sources:
ExtraordinaryAid
Additional Non-Public Transportation Aid
Categorical Special Education Aid
Equalization Aid
Security Aid
Transportation Aid
PARCC Readiness Grant
Per Pupil Growth
Professional Learning Community Aid
Home District Support Aid
Lead Testing for Schools Aid
On-behalf TPAF Pension (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF Medical contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF Pension LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social se'curity contributions (non-budgeted)

Total state sources

Federal sources:
Medicaid reimbursement

Total federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
CURRE}.IT EXPENSE:

Regular Programs - lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers

Preschool
Kindergarten
Grades 1.5
Grades 6-8
Grades 912

Total lnstruction

Regular Programs - Hgme lnstruc'tion:
Salaries of teachers
Purchesed prof$sional - educ servioes

Total Home lnstruc-tion

Regular Frograms - Undistributed lnstuction:
Purchased professional - educ servi@s
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbookg
Other objec{s

Total Undistributed lnstruction

Total- Regular Programs - lnstrudion

9,303,176 17,669 9,320,84s

Odginal
Budget

$ 32,732,708 $

70,000
850,000

100
100

51,000
70,000

33,833,908

250,000

Budget
Transfers

17,669

Final
Budget

$ 32,792,708

70,000
850,000

100
'100

51,000
70,090

33,833,908

$ 32,752,70E
u,9u

164,4q0
1,291,055

4,E71
5,057

48,586
277,433

$-
34,904
94,400

441,055
8,771
4,557
(2,4't4)

207,4s3

789,106u,623,014

1,387,802
7,371,587

57,475
1 85,546
23,210
23,210
23,955

391

1,38s,471
7,371,587

57,475
185,546
23,210
23,210
23,955

3Sl

250,000 399,243
25,947

1,385,47',|
7,371,587

57,475
't85,546
23,2'tO
23,210
23,955

391
5,634

2,672,423
1,72A,081

3,136
1,390,194,

1s,?93,483

149,243
25,s+7

5,634
2,672,423
1,726,061

3,136

,1,390,194

_9,913999_

.7,857.

7,457

6,769,601

27,O82

27,O92

43,164,166 17,669

27,OA2

27,0,82

.43.'t81.83s

34,939

-34p99-
49,951,436

64,916
367,953

4,157,975
3,297,545
4,162,000

898
(8e8)

(e,000)

50,000

41,000

65,814
367,055

4,148,575
3,257,U9
4.212.OOO

12,091,393

65,814
363,395

4,032,770
3,222,281
4,199,E74

11,7s4,1?4

3,660
1 18,205
75,288

102J26

297,259'l?,050,393

40,000
20,000

(6,500)

60,000 (q,500)

33,500
20,000

53,500

22,253
5,160

27,153

11,207

__=_ll,9l9_

28,047

15,665
225,902
550,576
100,000
14,555

906,698

(570)
23,668
43,480

1,880
(2e0)

1s'995
249,570
594,056
1 01,880

14,265

10,541
24,O13
528,23e
s1,723

- 7,818

4,554
25,557
65,817
10,157
6,447

112,532

435,838

68,168 974,866 , 862,334

102,668 't3,119,759 12,683,92113,017,091

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis seclion of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, odginal and final.

75 (CONTINUED TO NEXT PAGE)



CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Flscal Year Ended JUne 30,2018

Original(Contlnued from prlor pagel

Special Educ lnstruction: Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruc{ion
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Multiple Disabilities

Special Educ lnstruc'tion: Res. Room/Res. Center
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruc{ion
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Resource Roory'Resource Center

Special Educ lnstruction: Preschool Disb - PT
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General wpplies

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Special Educ lnstruction: Home lnstruc{ion
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educ services
General Supplies

Total Home lnstruction

Total Special Edu9ation - lnstruction

Basic SkillvRemedial - lnstruction
Salafies of teachers
Other salades br instruction
Generalsupplies

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - lnstruc{ion

Bilingual Education - lnstruc'tion
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educ services
Other purchased seMcea
Todbooks
General supplies

Total Bilingual Education - lnstruction

School-Sponsorcd CocunicularAc{ - lnst.
Salaries
Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objecls

Total Sehool-Sponsored Cocur. Acl. - lnst.

$ 597,063
125,521
13,250

735,834

(87,800)
60,800

115

$ 509,263
186,321
13,365

2,176,261
203,269

26,113
667

$ 447,0.70
174,824

't 3,085

c-t

Variance
Finalto
Ac{ual

62,193
1 'l,697

280

3,962
9,496
1,058

16,056
14,450

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budqet Ac'tual

$ $

e6,885) 708,949, 634,779 74,170

2,',t46,261
203,269
26,895

2.376.425

30,000

(t82)
667

29.885

2,172,295
193,773
25,055

667

2.406.310 2,391,7U 14,516

75,720
14,450

1,100

95,27Q

25,000
80,000

500

79,720
14,450

,1,100

25,000
80,000

500

105.500

16,988
51,049

, 500

68,537,

18712s

25,081

7,586

?2,667

63,664

1,100

95,27.0 64,7U 30,506

8,0't2
28,951

105,500 36,963

3,3'13,029

1,420,257
312,750

19,500

(54,842',t

7,221
1,365,415

319,971
1 9,500

't,704,886

1,340,334
319,97'l

11,914

1,672,219

3,000 3,316,029 3. 128,300

1,7s2,507 (47,62'tl

122,726
1,300
1,200
2,500
2,000

123,115
1,300
1,200
2,500
2.OOO

123,114
213

1

1,087
1,200

46
2,000

37,82A
8,278

11,746
422

389

129,726 389 130,115

2,454

25.781 4,3U

316,375
52,264
17,374

872

10,'t56

8,000

326,531
52,266
25,374

472

288,611
43,988
13,628

450

386.887 18.156

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis seclion of this report for oelanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

405.043 . 6,677 , 58,366
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

c-t

Variance
Final to
Actuil

$ 19,110

20,615
20,10,1

2,355

(Contlnued trom prlor prge)

School-Sponsored Athletics - lnst.
Salades
Unused vacation to retired/terminated emplo]rees
Purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total SchooFSponsored A$letics - lnst

Other lnstudional Programs : lnstruction
Salades
Purchased prof ed services
Supplies and materials

Total Other lnstruclional Programs - lnst.

Undistributed Expenditures - lnsbuction
Tuition to other LEAS within the state - regular
Tuition to other LEAS within the state - special
Tuition county voc. school dist. - regular
Tuition County voc. school dist. - special
Tuition to CSSD & reg. day schools
Tuition to priv. sch. for the disabled wfi state
Tuition to priv. sch. disabled & other LFA8 - Spl, O/S
Tuition - shte facilities
Tuition - other

Total Undistfibuted Expenditures - lnstruction

Undisiributed Expenditures - Attendance & Social Work
Salaries
Other Purchased services

Total Undistributed Expendifures - Attendance & Soc.

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Purchased Pofessional and Technical Services
Other purchased seMces
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Svcs.

Undist. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT & Rel. Serv.
Salaries
Purchased pobssional - educ services
Supplies and materials

Total Undist. Expend. - OT, PT & Rel. Serv.

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Stud. - Edra
Salaries
Purchased projessional - educ servi@s
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Stud. - E)dra

Undist. Expend. - Guidance
Salaries of other professional stiaff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objecls

Total Undst. Expend. - Guidance

Original

, Budget

$ 893,611

115,646
152,923
36,305

Budget
Transfers

$ (18,856)
14,55q
(4,6s0)

(10,e44)
(1.346)

$ 874,755
't4,556

1.t 0,956
141,975
34,959

Final

,Budget Ac{ual

$ 855,645
14,556
90,341

121,878
32,604

1.198.485 e1.2801 1.177.205 1,1',t5,024 62.18.1

27,500
2,500
1,090,

31,000

27,500
2,500

. 1,000

31,000

22,6U 4,866
2,500
1.000

22,934 8,366

80,000
185,500
26,504
26,504

424,678
893,507

20,000
32,552
53,919

17',|,641
17,000

188.641

40,000
(10,30e)
19,878

(1 e,878)
58,500

(1 30,831)

120,000
175,19',1
46,382
6,626

/t83,178

782,678
20,000
32,952
53.919

102,769
34,654
46,382

6,626
436,562
542,U8

1 8,1 60
32,552

, 53,060

17,231
140,537

46,616
220,128

1,840

859

1,744
297

2,U1 
.

1.743.564 . (42| Ol . 1,700,924 1,273,713 ,427,2't1

3,597

3.597

175,238
17,000

192.238

173,494

, 16,703

190.197

376,377
17,700
9,836

14,717
54

6,426

1,750

382,803
17,700
9,836

16,4A7
il4

273,550
244JgO

1,800

38r,Q99
17,685
8,007

10,643
470

417.904

1,704
,15
1,825
5,424

74

9.11464',1s,174 8.176 427,350

30s,475
244,150

,1,800

555,465

(35,92s) 270,148
191,055

975,30'l
86;294

7n

3,402
53,135

636

29,521
78,706
4,723

164

(35.925) 519.540 462,367 57,173

30,571974,251
163,000

5,500

1,004,822
163,000

5,500

1.173.322 1.062.372 110,9501.142.751 30.571

604,296
'133,648

9,102
4,116
3,884

6,108
45,81',1

(50)

142

610,404
't79,459

9,052
4,11A
4,026

607,486
179,O25

7,446
3,438
2,095

2,918
4U

1,606
678

, , 1,93'l

7,567755,046 52,011 807,057 799,490

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this reporl br explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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CINNAIIII}ISON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTR]CT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Flscal Year Ended June 30,2018

Actual

$ 791,034
126,504
24,036

39,725
69,895
2,419

c-t

Variance
Final to
Ac{ual

$ 5.274

75,964

16,580
6,105
2,581

106,504

1U,497
4

5,813
1,585
3,914
3,312

125

8,515

8,553 
,

17,068

(Condnued trom prlor prgel

Undist. Expend. - Child StudyTeam
Salaries of other proJessional 8tafi
Salades of sesetarial and cledcal assistants
Other purchased prof. and bch. services
Other purchased s€rvices
Misc Purchased Services
Supplies and mabrials
Other objech

Tobl Undst. Expend. - Child StudyTeam

Undist. Expend. - lmprovement of lnstr. SeMces
Salaries of supervisor of instuction
Salaries of other professional stafi
Salaries of secretrarial and clerical assistants
Purchased protsssional - educ services
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - lmprovement of lnstr. SeMces

Undist Expend. - Educ Media Sefv./Sch. Library
Salaries
Other purchased seMces
Supplies and matedals

Total Undst Expend. - Educ. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Undist. Expend. - lnsbuc'tional StafiTraining Services
Salaries of supeMsor of instruc{ion
Salades of secretarial and clerical assistance
Purchased proGssional education seryices
Olher purchased services

Total Undst. Expend. - lnstructional StafiTraining Services

Undist Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.
Salades
Unused vacation to bminated/retired staff
Legal services
Audit fees
Other purchased prcfessional services
Communications / telephone
BOE - Other purchased services
Other purchased services
General sUpplies
Judgements against the school district
Miscellaneous expenditures
BOE Membership dues and fees

Total Undst Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.

Undist. Expend. . Supp. Sew. School Admin.
Salaries of principals/assist. pdncipals
Salaries of oher prcfessional staff
Salarieq of secretarial and clerical assistianb
Unused vacatign to retired/terminated employees
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Ofiginal

. Budget

$ 807,544
138,624
100,000
29,000
27,000
46,000

5,000

Budget
. Transbrs

(11,238'
(12,120)

(29,000)
29,309
30,000

6,953

796,308
126,504
100,000

56,309
76,000

5,000

Final
Budoet

$$

, 1,153,168 1.160.121 1,053,617

698,930
22,837
76,736
10,500
12,550
6,200

15.425

(100,000)
7,020

(104)

o00)
fr00)

ltti \

598,930
29,657
76,632
't0,500
11;850
5,500

13,225

464,433
29,653
76,632
4,687

1 0,265
1,586

. ,0,913

842,978 (96.684) 746.294 597,'169

303,376
35,430
42.323

(34,000)

(34.000) 347,129

4,410

4,594

'163 e,966

269,376
35,486
42,267

264,966
u,924
37,273

62,287
31,152
4,800
4,447

58256
{56)

381.129

70,813
31,037

15.000

(1 r)
115

4,800

70,802
31,152
4,800

15,000

116,850 4.904 121.754 , 104,686

65,000
25,375
5,500

1 13,000
5,000

133,000
8,817

347,5',t8

6,250
19.000

15,000

05,000)

(4,224)
't23

15,000
4,1 00

80,000
29,375
5,500

98,000
5,000

128,776
8,940

15,000
10,350
19.000

63,409
25,375
5,240

8e,210
2,515

114,258
8,901

15,000
10,323
18,263

9,790
2,485

't4,478
39

8,718
4,923
9,764

1

4,534
4,789
3,277

347,518 3't2,520 34,998

16,591

260

27
737

732,460 14,999 668,054 79,405

860,462
137,763
608,173

16,29
48,719
17 170

207,835
(50)

14,556
5Q

1,068,30'l
137,713
608,173

14,556
16,279
48,715
17,170

1,059,583
132,790
598,409

14,5s5
11,745
43,930
13,893

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Seru. School Admin. 1.688.516 222.395 1.910.91 1

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of this report for erelanation of significant budget variances, origlnal and final.

1,874,905 36,006
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparlson Schedule

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers Aclual

$ 500,799
54,432

950
24,489
14,402

, 5,929

426,153
11,891

5,841

2#,U7
309,386

76
66,926

622,715

c-r

Variance
Final to
Aclual

$ 19,1 19

2,331
4,466
4,316

18,231
4,O29

159

29,28
424

1,574 
.

31,226

{Con$nued ftom prior pigel

Undist. Expend. - Central Services
Salaries
Punfi ased proGssional services
Purchased prcfessional services - prc
Miscellaneous purchased services
Supplies and materials
Miscellaneous expenditures

Total Undst. Expend. - Central services

Undist Expend. - Admin. lnfo. Tech.
Salades
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. -Admin. lnfo. Tectr.

Undist. Expend. - Required Maint. Sch. Facilities
Salaries
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services
Lead testing of drinking water
General supplies

Total Undst Expend. - Required Maint Sch. Facilities

Undist Expend. - Custodial SeMces
Salaries
Salaries of Non-lnstructional Aides
Purchased professional & tech. services
Cleaning, tepair, and maintenance seMces
Other purchased propeny seryices
lnsurance
Miscellaneous purchased services
General supplies
Energy (natural gas)
Energy (electricity)
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Other oper. & Maint of Plant

Undist Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds
Salaries

Total Undst. Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds

Undist. Expend. - Secunty
Purchased professional and technical services
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance services
General supplies

Total Undst. Expend. - Security

Total Undst Expend. - Oper. & Maint of Plant Services

Final
Budqet

$ 519,918
50,000

26,800
21,000
10,245

$ 519,918
54,432

950
26,800
18,868
10,24.5

631.213

$

950
4,432

(2,132)

627.963 3,250 600,981 30.232

444,384
15,920
6,000

466,304

240,000
349,594

58.000

444,384
15,920
6,000

466.304 443.885 tr 419

6,347
(1 1,000)

500
10,500

246,U7
338,594

500
68,500

u7,5.94 6.U7 653,941

't,093,344

121,151
12,500
72,299

495,000
255,000

38,000
't68,920

2E0,000
783,500

6,000

(6,347)

(22,758)
(6,958)
(6,000)

15,005

1.258

1,086,997
't21,151
12,500
49,541

488,O42
249,000

38,000
183,925
280,000
783,500

7.258

1,000,855
98,958
10,068
39,506

470,257
246,7',t5
32,413

177,275
156,564
551,067

6,294

86,142
22,233
2,432

10,035
17,785
2,285
5,587
6,650

123,4s6
232,433

964

3,325,754 (25,800) 3.299.954 2,789,972 509,982

(1,000) 141,000 140,503142,000

142,000

97,000
11,700
8.050

(1.000) 141,000 't40,503

497

497

97,000
11,700
8,050

116.750

96,330
.t,600

5,328

10s,458

670
9,900
2,722

1 16.750 13,252

4,232,O98 (20.4s3) 4.211.645 3,656,648 554,997

See Management's Discussion and Analysis seclion of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

GeneRl.Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20{8

Original(Contlnued trom prlor pagc)

Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation SeMces
Salaries of non-instructional aides
Salaries for pupil trans. (bet home & sch) - reg.
Salaries ficr pupil trans. (bet home & sch) - spec ed.
Salaries for pupil trans. (otherthan bet home & sch)
Salaries for pupi! trans. ( bet h&s) - nonpubtc sch
Purchased professional and technical servlces
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services
Lease purchase payments - school buses
Contr. serv. (bet. home & sch.) - vendoF
Contr. serv. (other than bet. home & sch.) - vendors
Contr. serv. (bet home & sch) -joint agreements
Contr. s€rv. (sped stds) - vendors
Conf. serv. (sp ed stds) - joint agreements
Contr. serv. (sp ed stds) - ESCs & CTSAs
Contr. serv. - aid in lieu of payments
Miscellaneous purchased services
Transportation Supplies
Other objec{s

Total Undst. Expend. - Student Transportiation SeMces

Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services - Employee Benefits
Workers Compensation

Total Operation and Maintenance of Plant Service

Student Transportation Services - Employee Benefits
Social security contributions
Workmen's compensation
Health benefits

Total Student Transportation Services - Employee Ben.

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Beneftts
Social security contributions
Other retirement contributions - PERS
Workmen's compensation
Health benefits
Tuition reimbursement
Other employee benefits
Unused sick payment to terminated/retired staff

Total Unalloc€ted Benefits - Employee Benefits

On-behalf TPAF Pension (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF Medical contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behaf TPAF Pension LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social secudty contributions (non-budgeted)

Total Undistributed Expenditures - TPAF

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total General Cunent Expense

$ 332,100
792,800
555,000
't60,365
62,400
4,500

22,205
395,530
25,000

5,6Q0

10,000
20,000
20,000
55,000
88,400
28,300

508,700
6.100

(4,e24)

3,924

20,000

(20,000)

(4,600)

{5.600)

$ 332,100
787,876
555,000
164,289
62,400
4,500

22,205
395,530
25,000

5,600
30,000
20,000

$ 271,207
70s,795
518,886
132,O17
62,400
2,183

18,09'l
395,526

c.t

Variance
Finalto
Actual

60,893
78,081
36,114
32,272

2,317
4,114

4
25,000
4,191
5,106

20,000

53,689
6,091
6,948

'r3s,798

. 2,062

472,680

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budoet Ac{ual

$ $

55,000
88,400
28,300

504,100
6,100

1,409
24,8U

1,311
82,309
21,352

368,302
4,038

3,092,000 3.086.400 2,6',t3,720

88.000 (8.000) 80,000 80,000

88,000 (8.000) 80,000 80,000

158,500
92,000

380,O00 989000

't58,500
92,000

123,332
80,000

371,913

35,168
12,000
8i087

56,924
1

18,O20
428,521
18,109

29
2,0s4

630,500 630,500 575,245 55,255

625,000
735,000
223,OOO

5,720,OOO
45,000

145,000
75.000

(1)
28,618
(5,000)

(160,312)

13,744
(27,8001

6

624,599
763,618
218,000

5,559,688
45,000

158,744
47,200

568,075
763,617
199,980

5,130,767
26,891

'r58,7't5
45,106

7 50.751) 7.417.249 6.893.151 524.098

2,672,423
1,726p61

3,136
194

(2,672,423)
(1,726,061'

(3,136)
(1,3s0,194)

26,424,607

5,75',1.814 (5,791.814)

(47.1971 26.377.410 29.497.081 (3,119,671)

8.115 46.261.447 48,591,637 (2,330,190)46,253332

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sec'tion of this report for explanation of significant budget varian@s, original and final.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedul€

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 3Q, ZX8

Original Budget
Budoet Transfers

(Continued from pdor ptgol

EXPENDITURES:
CAPITAL OUTLAY:
Equipment

Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
SchooFsponsored co-cunicular
School-sponsored and other instructional program
Undist. o<pend. - admin info tectr
Undist. expend. - opeEtion and maintenance of plant
Undist expend. - student tans. - non-instructional equip.

Total Equipment

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
Construction services
Assessment for Debt Service on SDA Funding

Total Facilities acquisition and consbuction services

Assets acquired under capital leases (non-budgeted):
Equipment

Transportation vehicles

Total Capital Outlay

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools

Total Expenditures

E:<cess (Deliciency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures:

O{her Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Capital Lease

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Flnancing Sources (Uses):

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

Final
Budset Actual

c-{

Variance
Finalb
Actual

$ $ $ $ $

96,500
6,150

17,100
17,213

2,2OQ

2,363
(45,c/,4]

16,982

19,057
13,996

2,200
2,363

51,456
6,150

16,982
17,100
36,270
13,996

2,200
2,363

12,374
5,487
6,445
9,244

15,312
12,871

39,085
863

10,537
7,856

20,958
1.125

136.963 s.554 46.517 66.293 . 80,224

801,170
534

801,170
534

310,952
534

490,2'18

801.704 801.704 311.486 490,218

44',t,000 (441,000)

938,667 9,554 %8.221 818.775 29.442

27,550 27.550

17,669 47,237,218 49,437,966 (2,200,7481

(4.055.383) 513.470 4,568,853

27,550

47,215,545

(4.055.383)

441.OOO 441,OOO

441,000 441,000

(4,055,383)

8,995,969

(4,055,383)

8,995,969

954,470

. 8pe5,e69

$ 9.950.439

5,009,853

$ 5,009,853$ 4.940.586 $ 4,940,586$

Recapitulation of fund balance:
Restricted Fund Ealance:

Reserved Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent
Yeals E)eenditures

Reserve for Excess Surplus
Maintenance Reserve
Capital Reserve

Committbd Fund Balance:
Year-€nd Encumbranc€s

Assigned Fund Balance:
Designated for Subsequent Yea/s Expenditures

Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation to Govemmental Funds Statements (GAAP):
Last State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis

Fund balance per Govemmental Funds (GAAP)

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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$ 2,122,72A
3,069,743
1,657,519
1,665,298

127,893

267,567
1,039,293
9,950.439

(82t4,369)

$ 9,106,070



CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Gomparison Schedule

Speclal Revenue Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

Original Budget
Transfers

$ 20,000
179,413
638,280

6,581
s9,104

361,158

$ 26,581
238,517

$ 24,525
186i981
876,874

c-2

Final to
Actual

$ (2,056)
(51,536)

(122,564\

16,912

Final
Budqet Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruc'tion:

Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educ. services
Purchased professional - tech. services
Other purchased services
General supplies
Tuition
Textbooks
Miscellaneous

Total instruction

Suppon services:
Salaries - Support Staff
Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional and trechnical services
Gleaning repairs and maintenance
Olher purchased services
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Facilities aquisition and construction services:
Conslruction services
Supplies and materials
Instructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and const. services

Total elpenditures

Total outflows

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financing sources (uses)

$

837,693 1,264,536 1.088.380 (176,156)

141,40O

2,500

24,501
440,000

15,867
20,000

29,953
175

't7't,353
175

2,500
962

47,579
574,577
19,282
23,081

154,44',1

175

936
45,039

554,45s
18,840
21 131

962
23,078

1U,577
3,415
3,081

2,500
26

2,540
20,122

442
1,950

644,268 195.241 795,017 44,492

6,655
35,020

132,910
18,840

15,350
'ts,237

124,721

62,377
13.917

15,350
21,892

159,741

13,225
20,598

109,446

2,125
1,294

50,295

19s,287
32,757

't 19;984
30,110

75,303
2,U7

'193.425 231.602 425,027 293,363 131,604

837.693 426,843 't,264,536 1,088,380 176,156

837,693 426,843 1.264.536 1.088.380

$ $

176,156

$ $

82



c€
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Required Supplementaly lnformation

Budgetary Comparison

Explanation of Differences betvveen Budgetary lnflows and outflows and GAAp
Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sources/infl ows of rcsources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue,'

from the budgetary comparison schedules
Difference - budget to GMp:

Grant accpunting budgetary basis differs from GAAp in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAp statements in curent
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmential funds.

Uses/outfl ows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expendituresi' from

the budgetary comparison schedule
Differences - budget to GAAp

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds

$ 49,951,436 $ 1,088,380

841,799

(844,369)

$ 866 $1

$ 49,437,966 $ 1,088,380

$ 49,437,966 $ 1,088,380
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Required Supplementary lnformation - Part lll

Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting

For Pensions and

Other Post Employment Benefits



L-l

CINNAMINSON Td!'NSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requii€d Supplementary lnformatlon

Schedule of tfie Distrlcfs Proportionate Sha]o ot tlre Net Pemlon Liabiltty
Public Employees Reti.€ment System

L.st Five Flscal Yoars

June 30,
2014

June 30,

2017

June 30,

2016

June 30,

2015
June 30,

2014

Dislricf,s proporlion ofthe net p€nstbn

liability (assst)

District's proportionate shal€ ofthe net
pension [ability (asse0

Districf s covered-employee payroll

t
Districfs propodonate share ofthe net

penslon sability (asset) as a percentage

of its cover€GomPloyee Pay'ro[

Plan fduclary net posltion as a percentage

of the total Pension fiability

0.08084243ti1% o.oz11os75o% o.o7141ne82% 0.071165607$16 0.0681418604%

s 18,81 8,831

5,537,321

339-85%

%.78%

2a8m,O29

5,335,617

427.Uo/o

31.n%

16,031,773

4,942,772

324.35%

3821%

$ 13,324,148

5,027,300

265.04%

42.74%

$ 13,023,263

4,850,73i1

265.18%

40.710h

$ $

This scfiedule does not contaln ten l,Bars of informatlon as

GASB 68 was lmplemented durlng the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2015.
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CINNAI'IINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

. RoqulrsdSupplementerylnform.tlon
Schedule of the Dlstrlcfs Contlbugons
Publlc Employsos Retlr€ment Sy3lsm

Last Flve Flscal Y€aI€

Jun6 90,
2018

June 30,

2017

June 30,

2016
June 30, June 30,

2014

Contrac{ually rcqqired contribution

Contributions ln relalion to the coofac,tually

required contribu{ions

Contribution defi ciency (excess)

Distrlcf I covered-€mployee payroll

Contrlbutlons as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll

O 7so,2n $ 763;617 $ 6s5,042 $ 613,998 $ 586.679

o80,277t c/63,617) (613,998) (s86,67s)(685,042)

$-$ $ $ $

5,537,321

14.09%

5,335,617

14.31%

4,942,772

13.86%

5,027,300

12.21%

4,850,733

12.09%

This sdrcdule does not conlain len years of lnformation as

GASB 68 was implemented during lhe flscal year

ended June 30,2015.
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CINNAMINSON TOIIVNSHIP SCHOOL DIIiTRICT '

Requir€d Supplemenhry lnfotmation

Sch€dule ofthe Dlstticfs Ptopottionab Shars ofthe Not P6nsion Llabllity
Teachera' Peneion and Annuity Fund

June 30, June 30,

m17
June 30,

2016
June 30,

2015

June 30,

2014

Disticfs propodoh oflh6 net pension

fiabflily (asset)

Distifs proportionate share oflhe iet
pension liability (asset)

Stab's plopor$onaG shats ofthe net pension llability (asset)

assodabd with the Distict

Total

Disticfs covercd-employee payroll

Dislric-fs prcportionate shareof fle net

pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its colr€rcd-emplwe payroil

Plan fiduciary net posilion as apercentage

of the tolal pension liability

This scfiedule does not contiain ten years ot informatlon as

GASB 68 u/as implemented du.ing lhe fiscal year

ended June 30, A)15.

2014

0.1711102056% 0.1724765937% 0'1692070019% 0.1639022100% Oj8il971m94l{o

$

$ 115,3tt8,671

$ 115,368,671

19,615,077

o.m%

25.41%

$ s $

$ 135,681,070 $ 1(b,946,053 $87 .600_397 $ 84,891,717

$ 135,681,070 $ $ 87,600,397 $ 84,891,717

I 8,951,375 18.058,763 17,135,627 '16,823,2@

0'00% o.(x)% 0.00oi6 0.00%

22.X% 24.7',t 33.6496 33.76%
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary lnformation

Schedule of the State's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability Associated with the District
and Ghanges in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Public Employee's Retirement System and Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund
Current FiscalYear

June 30,

2018
State's proportion of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

M-{

O.18o/o

$ 98,568,495

$ 98,568,495

0.0006

June 30,

2018

4,624,765

3,124,251
(1 3,071 ,381)

84,068
(2,283,056)

(7,521,353)

106,089,848

$ 98,568,495

25,152,398

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

associated with the District

Total proportionate share of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability

Service Cost

lnterest
Changes of assumptions and other inputs

Member Contributions

Benefit payments

Net Ghange in total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability - beginning

Total OPEB Liability - ending

District s covered-employee payroll

Total OPEB Liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$

$

$

$

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as

GASB 75 was implemented during the fiscalyear
ended June 30,2018.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Changes of benefit term: T\e vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 184:66. TPAF provides

retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are

always fully vested for their own contibutions and after three years of service credit, become vested for
2Yo of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retiremen! members'

beneficiaries are entitled to full interest creditedto the members' accounts.

Changes of assumptions; Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the

experience of TPAF members reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year

average ofSocial Security data from 1953 to 2013.

2. Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of bene/it term: Tlrc vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides

retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical

benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions: Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-

retirement Mortalif Table for male and female active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are

set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees, mortalrty tables are set back 2 years for males

and 7 years for fernales. In addition, the tables pro-vide for future improvements in mortality from the base

year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale.

Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members

and a one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for
service retirements and beneficiaries of fonner members provide for future improvements in mortality from

the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000

Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

3. Other Post-Retirement Plan - Public Employees' Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and

Annuity Fund

Changes of benefit term.'There were none.

Changes of asswnptions.' The discount rate changed fuom2.&SVo as of June 30,2016 to 3.85yo as of June

30,2017.
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Special Revenue Fund

Detail Statements



CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Speclal. Revenue Fund

Comblnlng Statemont of Revonues and Expendltur€!
. BudgetaryBasl3

for the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2Ot8

E..IA

Total

24,525
186,981
876.A74

I OAR 3aO

154,441
't75

1 14.933

n;
500

13,718

18,840
21.131

54_3&l

9,241

2632A

60.569

1 14.933

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salarles of teachcrc
Professional education services
Purchased prcfesslonal and technlcal services
Other purcha3ed servlces

. Generalsupplieg
TUition
Textbooks
Miscellaneous

Total instrudion

Support services:
Salaries - Other Support Stafi
Personal 3€rvlces.€mployee benefits
Purchased professlonal and technical scfvices
Cleaning, repalF and malntenance
Olher purchas€d s€rvices
Suppli€s and materials

Total support servlces

Faclllties acquisitlon and const. sefl.:
Construdion 3ervices
lmtruc{lonal equlpment
supplies and mderlals

Total faclliti€3 acqui3ition and const. serv.:

Total Exp€nditures

$

Brought
Foruard

(EJfi- E..IBI

Broughi
Fonirad

(E)fi- E-1Cl

876.874

876.874

152,441

312
31,(X5

554,455

73A.253

13,225
20,598
75,205

25,811
3.7A2

'138,621

a76.A71

Brought
Forwerd

(Exh. E-lDl

3,394
93,179

96.573

2,4o/A

94,',t73

9t 174

96 573

$ $ 21,',t31
93,802

$

2,000

124

"r2
\o
N

936
4s,039

554,455
18,840
21 131

795.O17

13,225
20,598

109,4116

1 19,984
3{).110

293 363

1.088.380

Excess (D€ficlency) of revenues ov6r (und€r)
expenditures and oth€r financlng sources (us$) t 3 $



E.lB

thapter 192 . Auxillary S€dices
ComP. lonpultlc

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Speclal Revenue Fund

Comblnlng Statement ot Rerenuss and Erpendlturss
Budgotary Basb

forth. Flscal Year Ended Juno 90, m1g

193 Serylcee

Educallon Hore lnslnFlidn Chssifietidn Speech lnstruction Plav Unified Gant

Cenled
Forward

lErh F-lAlREI/ENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Fedeal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries ofteachets
PmFssional education seMces
Purchasod prcfessional and technical servlces
Othsr purchased seilicos
General supplies
Tuition
Textbooks
Mlscelllaneous

Toial instruction

Support services:
Salades - Other Suppod Sffi
Pe]sonal sorulces-omptoyee b€nefits
Purchased profe3sional and tschnical seMces
Other purchased serulces
Supdle3 and maledals

Total supporl soNlces

Fadlities acqubition and const. serv.:
Conslruclion ssilices
lnstruclional equipment
NoFlnstructional equlpment

Total facllltler acqulsilion and const. serv.:

TotalExpendibrcs

E (ces3 (Deficiency) of r€venues over (unde0
exp€ndlturos end other flnancing sources (uses)

$ $ $ $ $ 3,394 $ 3,394
93.179

96.573

2,@0

2.400

94,173

94.173

96.573

124
276\o(,

35,255

35 255

35,255

45,r55

3!i 255

24,576

t^ eaa

24,576

21.576

24_57A

18,124

4i 1t^

18,124

18.121

le 1r4.

15,224

15.224

15,224

15.224

152r1

3.394

2,000

2.400

994

994

, 3,394

124
276

$ 3!G



CINNAMINSON ?OWNSHIP SCHOOL OISTRICT

Combinlng St Gmnt of ReEnu* tnd Exp.ndltu6
Budgot!ry B$b

for th. Fi$rl ydr End€.t Jum 30, 2O.l 8

Ev€w Stldent Su@sds AcI GSSA)

1E7 QA 5d m, a )t1 I 310

tR? qaa 4n na, 9.21 I sld

105,088 23,000 7,000

24,QA 2,7&

lhFA - brd P

Temporary
Emee€ncy
lm6;d ail

Cafried
Foftvard

Gxh. E-1At

E.rc

ATANA

A7A AzL

152,44'l

312
31,045

554,455

2?,at("

13,25
20,598
7s,205
25,811

a aat

A7e A7l

Tltle l Trtls ll - Prd A Tilt. ilt ?u N,
cureniyr. curentyr -----T;ffi- --;:;r- 

---x.__._-REYENUES:

Local soreg
Slals souffis
FedoEl$uEs

$ $$$t $ $

1i e71

tt e?6

2,U

)i4

6,850
1,705

3742

1' Ml

'11-a75

$

Total Rov€nues

EXPENDITURES:
lnsfudbn:

Salarl€s of t€achffi
PDf€$lonal €duelion seryi€s
Purdres€d pmfssslonal and bdlnical ssilhes
O4her pufthasod $Nl€s
Gen€nl supplie!
Tuition
Tsxtbok3
Mlsellansug

Total lmtruc{on

Suppon sfll@!:
Salerie3 - O'thor Suppon Staf
Pstson€l 3eilice3-employee beneiit

Total supporl seiltu:€!

Facilltis acqulsition and corst. srv.:
Construclion laili€g
lnslrudional equlpmant
Nocinstructional €quipmont

Total tecilities acqublffon and €nst 8eru.:

605-,fi2

605 tl,

53t,455

554 455

50,857

dt]6 11)

,n tat

t6 aae

17,353

1,457

1n aln

312

ro
A . Tnan25-710

7,301
3,750

14,071

-

tq 1tt

50 aa,

3

1frraa

6,375
8,039

19,378
4,430

34222

167m

2,?21

9 ttl

a aia

1,20{t
7,310

a 5{o

8.510

1,328
20

-

. l6nt7 1.548

,h t6t
Total Exp6ndltur€3

Exce3s (Deficlenq)
qpanditufas and

of rewnu€s mr (unde0
olher linancing sourco3 (usr) a i s t s



$

Nonpubllc
Nu6lnd

Nonpubllc
Clnnaminson

Ed. Foundation
GEnt

HS Homo
and Schddl

Canlsd
Fon/vard

lExh E-1Al

E.ID

21,131
90,802

114933

175

500
13,718

18,840
)1 ,19,'l

54 3A4

4,241

32A

60 560

CINNAMINSON TOWI{SHIP SCHOOL OISTRICT
Spochl Rovenuo Fund

Comblnlng Strtoment of Revenues and Expendlturc!
Budgotrry Ba.l!

for tho Flscal yerr Ended Junc 30, 20lE

Nonpublic
Tmhnoloov

Nonpubllc
S*rrdtu

0

REVENUES:
Lgcal sourcgs
Siate sourcee
Federal soutceg

Total Rsvenu€s

EXPENDITURES:
lnstructlon:

Salarles of teachsll
Pmfosslonal sduca0on servlces
Purchassd profosslonsl and technical sewlcer
Oth€r Fjrchased servlcg3
Genoral supplie3
Tuitlon
Todbookg
Miscellansous

TotBl lnstrucllon

Supporl servlcas:
Salarios - other support staf
PeEonal sewlcas-employ€€ benefit!
Purchassd professional and t€chnical reillceg
Cleaning, l€pairs and maintenancs
Oth€r purchased sewlce3 (400€OO)
supplie6 and matedats

Toial support servicss

Facilitrlss acquisltion and coml. seil.:
Conslruction servicas
lnslructional dqulpm€nl
Supplies and Materialg

Total facilitlss acqubition and consl. sorv.:

Total Expenditu€s

ExcesE (Dsllclency) of r€vgnuos owr (unde0
e)e€nditur€s and other financing sourcEs (uses)

$

3

$

NJ WEt
Proioct

$
1,385

-

I 3C5

I 385

.l an6

20,874 $

20e74

20.474

tn a7l

20.874

257 I

tA7

257

3

$u,241

u2 1

34,24',1

aa tl1

34.241

18,840

18 &!Il

18,840

18-8.t0

18.A40

13,008

13_008

13,008

It dna

13 0(|a

8,328

tE 1)A

A'A

26.328

ta 1ta

257

175.

500
710

\o
(t

257

-

114_9*l

$ $



Capital Projects Fund
Detail Statements



CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditurcs,
and Ghanges in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 20{ g

F-l

$
967

967

$
96,898
99,858

967
197,723

(196,756)

297.624

$ 100.868

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Proceeds of Serial Bonds
lnterest eamed on investmenb

Totial revenues and other financing sources

Expenditurcs and Other Financing (Uses):
Purchased professional services
Construction services
Equipment
Other Objects
Transfer to Debt Service Fund
Total expenditures and other financing (uses)

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund Balance - July 1,2017

Fund Balance - June 30, 2018
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Proiects Fund

Statement of Prciect Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Proiect Status - Budgetary Basis

Construction and Various lmprovements to the District's Facilitiee
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Cunent Year Total

F-la

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 40,048,000 $ 40,048,000

40.048.000 000

Revenues and Otfier Financing Sources:
Bond proceeds

Total revenues

Expendifurcs and Otfter Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services
Equipment
Other Objecb

Excess (defi ciency) ori revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional proiect information :

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentrage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

$ 40,048,000 $

40,048.000

$ 4,146,813
34,660,881

576,010

$
96,898
99,858

$ 4,146,813
34,757,779

675,868
366,672

$ 4,146,813
34,757,779

675,868
366,672

39,750,376 196.756 39,947,',t32 39,947,132

$ 297,624 $ (196,756) $ 100,868 $ 100.868

o9t30t't4
$ 40,048,000
$ 40,048,000
$ 40,048,000
$-
$ 40,048,000

0.00%
10.00%
't2t31t16
12t31t16
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EXHIBIT F-2

CINNAMINSON TO]'T'NSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Proiects Fund

Summary Statement of Projecl Expenditures
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Appropdations
Expenditures to Date

Prior Years Cunent Year Transfers Balancelssue/Proied Title

Construction and Various lmprovements
to the Distdcts Facilities $ 40,(X8,000 $ 39,750,376 $ 196,756 $ $ 100,868

$ 40,048,000 $ 39,750,376 $ 196,756 $ $ 100,868
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Proprietary Funds



G-1

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Net Position
as ofJune 30,2018

Food
Service

Fund

School
Age

Child Care School
Program Store Total

ASSETS:

Cunent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:

State
Federal
Mitk
CIher

Inventories

Total cunent assets

Fixed assets:
Equipment
Less Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Curent liabilities:
Accounts payable
Uneamed revenue

Totral cunent liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capitalassets
Unrestricted

Totalnet position

$ 200,683 $ 583,741 $ 10,967 $ 795,391

262
5,640

103
5,795

12,505 4,507

262
5,640

103
5,795

17,O12

988 583,741 15,474 824,203

465,558
(398.781)

29,123
(18.2021

45M,681
(416,983)

66,777 'to,921 77,698

$ 291,765 $ 5%,662$15.474$901,901

$ 21,159
10,266

$ $ $ 21,159
50,34140,o75

31,425 40,o75 71,500

ffi,777 10,921
543,666

77,698
752,70315,474

$ 260.340 $ 554,587 $ 15,474 $ 830,401
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G-2

CINNAiIIINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
for the Fiscal Yearended June 30, 2018

Food
Service
Fund

Age
Child Care
Program Total

$ 311,189

311,189

't75,2U
44,363
39,359

386,789
265

School
Store

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local soures:

Daily sales-reimburcable programs:
School lunch program

Total-daily sales-reimbursable programs

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs:
Adult and AlaCarte meals
Special functions
Sales
Program fees
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenue

OPEMTING EXPENSES:
Salaries
Employee benefib
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management fee
Direct expenses
Cost of sales - reimbursable programs
Cost of sales - non-reimburcable programs
Building usage
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues:
State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

National school lunch program
Special milk program

U.S.DA commodities
lnErest revenue

Total non-operating revenues

Change in net position

Net position - July 1

$ 311,189 $- $

311,189

175,2U
44,363

386,789
250

39,359

15

530,831

250,632
53,796
24,598
6,888

46,350
12,361

161,855
114,232

227,687
45,412
11,U8
1,456

68,935

6,'t26
25,000
10,215

478,319
99,208
36,446
I,U4

46,350
81,296

161,855
161,642
25,000
35,982

387,039 39,359 957,229

41,284

25,767

696,479 396,679 41,2U 't,1u,42

(165,648) (9,640) (1,925) (177,2131

7,236 7,236

160,010
2,032

62,757
920 2,791

160,010
2,032

62,757
67 3,778

2,791 67 235,813232.955

67,307

193,033

-$-?99n3q-

(6,84e)

561,436

$ ssa,saz

(1,858)

17,332

58,600

771,801

Net position - June 30

L02

_$__-1_UZ1_ _$_830,41_



G€

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Cash Flows
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Food
Service
Fund

School
Age

Child Care
Proqram

School
Store Total

$ 960,011
(562,s11)
(495.311)

(98.211)

$ 524,873
(28s,812)
(335,837)

$ 395,779
(273,0s9)
(122,124)

$ 39,359

(37,3s0)

2,009(100,776) 5s6

Cash flows ftom operating ac{ivities:
Cash receipts from customers
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash paymenb to suppliers for goods and services

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapitral ftnancing activities:
Cash received from state and federal reimbursemenb

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash floua ftom capital financing activities:
Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash used by capitial financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
lnterest on investmenb

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenb, July 1

Cash and cash equivalenb, June 30

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adiustmenb to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash provided (used) by operating activities:

tlepreciation
Federal commodities
Loss on Disposal ofAsset
Ghange in asseb and liabilities:

(lncrease/decrease in accounb receivable
(lncrease/decrease in inventory
lncrease(decrease) in accounb payable
lncrease(decrease) in uneamed revenue

Net cash used by operating activities

_q_!qqE!g_ $ 583,741 $1 0.967 $ 795,391

$ (165,648) $ (e,640) $ (1,e25) $ (177,2131

171,122 17',t,122

171,122 171 122

(9,671)

(e,671)

919

919

(9,671)

(9,671)

2,791 67 3.777

2,791 67 3.777

61,594

139,089

3,347

580,394

2,076

8.891

67,017

728,374

6,888
62,757
3,933

(5,663)
7il

(3,501)
(2e6)

_$_0oo/Zgl

1,456 8,U4
62,757
3,933

3,934
(5,663)
4,688

(3,501)
8,4448,740

$ s56 $ 2,00e $ (s8,211)
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Fiduciary Funds



Student
Ac{ivitv

$ 371,758

$ 371.758

$

371.758

371.758

Funds

Pavroll

$ 1.491.222

$ 1,491.222

$
410,199

2,609
1,061,741

16,685

1,491,222

Flexible
Benefits
Prooram

$ 8.683

$ 8,683

$

8.635

Compensation
lnsurance

Trust

$ 384.081

$ 384.081

$ 374

374

383,707

H-1

Total

$ 2.311.903

$ 2.311.903

$ 374
410,189

2,608
1,061,741

16,733
371.758

1.863.402

56,159
383,707

8.63s

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduclary Funds

Combining Statement of Net position
June 30, 2017

Fo(t

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Due to Cinnaminson Education Assoc.
Due to employees
lnterfund payable
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Reserved for private purpose trusts
Reserved for unemployment claims
Reserved for flexible benefits

Private purpose

Trust Funds
Organ

Scholarship Repair
Fund Fund

$ 56.159 S

$ 56.159 $

$

56,159

Trust Funds

@

$

48

48

$$Total net position $ 56.159 $ $ 8,635 $ 383,707 $ 448,501



CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduclary Fund

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary.Net position
for the Fiscal year ended June gO, 2O1g

H-2

Total

$ 20,167
126,169

2,204

148.540

6,8,14
84,040
11,872
11.253

114,009

34,531

413.970

Private purpose

Trust Fund

Scholarship
Fund

$ 20,167

284

20.451

$

11.253

11.253

9,198

46,961

Organ

29

Repair
Fund

Trust Funds

Flexible
Benefits
Prooram

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust Fund

$ $
79,460 46,709

1,891

79.460 48.600

6,844
84,040

84.040 6.844

(4,580) 4',t,756

13.215 341.951

Ho
o\

REVENUES:

Local sources:
Donations
Employee withhotdings
lnterest on lnvestments

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current Expense:
Undistributed Expenditures:

Unemployment claims
Flexible benefit payments
Transfer to General Fund
Scholarship payments

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficienCy) of revenues
over (under) expenditures)

Net Position July 1

29

11,872

11.872

(11,843)

11,843

Net Position June 30 $ 56,1s9 $ $ 8,635 $ 383.707 $ 448,501



H€

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Balance
July 1,2017

Cash
Receipts

Cash
Disbursemenb

Accounts
Payable

June 30, 2018
Balance

June 30,2018

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS:
Cinnaminson:

Activities
Athletic

Total

$ 298,743
61,754

_$ 360,19L

$ 590,792
60,961

$ 582,566
57,926

$ $ 306,969
64,789

$ .7s3 $ 640,492 $ $ 371,758

LO7



H4

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Balance
Julv 1.20'17

Balance
June 30, 2018

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalenb

Total asseb

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions
and withholdings

Net payroll
Due to employees
Due to Cinnaminson Education Assoc.
lnterfund payable

Total liabilities

Additions Deletions

$1,429,647 $39,370,804 $39,309,229 $1 .222

$1 $ 39,370,804 $ 39,309,229 $ 1,491,222

$ 409,453

1,017,603
117

2,474 5.949

$ 20,150,239
17,911,059

1,290,337
3,220

$ 20,149,504
17,911,059

1,246,199- 729
1,738

$ 410,188

1,061,741
2,608

16,685

$ 1,429,647 $ 39,370,804 _$_39,309,229_ $ 1,491 .222
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Long-Term Debt Schedules



Date
of

lssue

Amount
of

lssue

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30,2018

Rate
Annual Maturities of Balance

Julv 1.2017

39,145,000

t-.1

Retired
Balance

June 30.2018

$ 710,000 $ 690,000

975,000 38,170,000

lssue Amouni lnterest

Refunding Bonds 0U04114 $ 3,610,000 $t1t1'} $ 690,000 4.O00/o $ 1,400,000 $

2014 School Bonds 12118114 40,048,000

Date lssued

H
Ho

8t1t18
8t1t19
811t20
u1n1
8t1t22
811123

8t1t24
8t1t25
8nn6
8t1t27
811128

u1n9
8/1/30
8t1t31
811t32
8t1t33
8t'U34
8t1t35
811t36
811t37
8t1t38
8/'1t39

1,030,000
1,550,000
1,615,000
1,675,000
1,725,000
1,775,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,800,000

3.000%
3.000%
3.0007o
3.000%
3.000%
3.000%
3.000%
3.0007o
3.000%
3.000%
3.000%
3.000%
3.000%
3.125o/o

3.250o/o

3.2504/o

3.250o/o

3.37s%
3.500%
3.500%
3.500%
3.500%

$ 40.545.000 s $ 1.685.000 $ 38.860.000



CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Obligations Under Capital Leases
. June 30,2018

t-2

Amount
Outstanding

June 30 2018

$

65,218

140,562

243,468

341.468

_$___zgu].q_

lnterest
Rate

Pavable

Amount of
Original

lssue

446,000

320,000

350,000

405,000

441,000

Amount
Outstanding
Julv 1.2017

90,735

129,511

208,807

321,8A2

Retired
Cunent

Year

$ $ 90,735

64,293

68,245

78,334

99.53244',| 000

$ 750,85s $ 441,000 $ 401.139

lssued
Cunent

YearSeries

Four Buses and One Cargo Van

Three Buses and lne Four Wheel Drive Pickup

Four Buses

Three Buses and One Van

Five Buses and One Van

1.21o/o

1.44o/o

1.91o/o

1.78Yo

2.15o/o

$

ts
H
H



t€
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
. Budgetary Gomparison Schedule

Debt Service Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budset

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budoet Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Miscellaneous

Total revenues - local sources

State sources:
Debt service aid gpe ll

Totral revenues - state sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular debt service:

lnte]est
Redemption of principal

Total Expenditures

,Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Souroes (Uses):
Transfer from Capital Projecis Fund

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues and Oher
Financing Soures Over (Under) Expenditures
and other Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

$ 2,196,486 $

2,196,486

$ 2,1S,486 $ 2,196,486 $

2,196,486 2,196,486

732,460
732,460

732.460 732,60
732.460 732.460

2.928.946 2,928,946 2,928,946

1,257,000
1.685.000

't,257,000

1.685.000
1,256,475
1,685,000

525

2.942.000 2,942,000 2,941.475 525

(13,054) (13,054) (12,529) 525

967967

0 0 967 967

(13,054)

20,458

(13,054)

20;458

(11,562)

20,458

1,492

$ 7,4M $ $ 7,404 $ 8,896 $ 1,492

LL2
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Clnnrmln.on Townlhtp School Dl!ft{ct
Net Polltlon by Compon.nt,
Lr3t Tm Fl3all YeaF

Govemmental adMties:
Net inwstrnent in capttalassets
Resftcbd lon

Spocial Revenue
Capital projscls
Ogbt servico
Oher puDoses

UnGsrided
Tobl governmsntal aclivtilgs net poSllion

B$iness.typ€ activitiee:
Net inw3trnent in capihl a6seb
Unrestdctad

Total busin$3-type activltiss nEt postflon

Distrid{vido:
Ngt inv$tmEnt in capiEl essets
Rostrictod:

Speciel Revonue
Capitalprcjectg
Dsbt servlce
Otherputposes

Unr63Mcted
Totaldisdct rct posldon

FFcal Y6ar Ending JunE 90.

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

$ 2,730,965 E 3,963,662 E 4,986,609 I 7,122$rc

745,241

5,075,534
fl.419,159)

_L!!9al99{_

s 2,813,3115

114,822

$ 4,030,937 S 5,050,779

r-#i# T"Si+"q'P+ F{S#€# r{ei€ift8i #iffi ##*
114,822

(143,E08)
2,935,Ct4

(143,866)
2,939,97/1

315,135 510,142(115,838) (112,6721
r,039,161 3,007,035

I 5,745,469

581,025

4,449,26
a't.132.2381F6ffio-

2014 2015

s 7,963,105 t (26,887,960)

855,544 37,155,985

4,695,490 5,2A3,199
(1.385.252) ('14.988.3241

Eiffi667- re

2016

i (2,659,793)

2,371,1U

6,67,406

(2,608,254)

2,371,104

6,2€7,48

2017

I 10,604,836

1,717,A8

0,585.908

3 10,685,1/l(,

1,717,448

8,585,998

Erhlblt J-'l

2015

E 11,258,794

1,766,106

7,2*,741

$ 11,336,492

1,766,.t66

7,2&,744

i 82,380 S 7t,275 $ 64,170 t 55,285 i 51,718 t 59,817 $ 57,279 $ 51,539 E 80,304 S 2,698

P
H
lF

T-#:#- r--iffi F##F -r- €# 
-;"'3s€* 

-r++e#- # _ 556,532 691.497 752,78
T_loos-F'i- T-Tmi- T--667Di-

reffif#r Fd+i8# #8S#+

315,136
(1 r5,838)

1,639,16:t

510,142
(112,6721

3,007,035

$ 5,800,754

58r,025

4,449,206
(897,666)

E 9.933.321

$ 7,173,7*r

743,241

5,075.534
(1,r80,926)

-!-ll,9llf!9_

g 9,022,922

855,544

4,695,490
(1.069,840)

$ 12.504.116

s (26,830,087)

37,155,985

5,203,199
(14,567.074)

E 1.021.423 +i*€gfi* , *.--l]q4&t3gr #1gg#+



Clnntmlnton Tomlhlp Sch@l Dl.trlot
Chan!€. ln N.t P6itlon, Lrst Ton Fisl yur
(affial basls d affiuntilf,)

ExpensG:
Govemm.ntal ectivlti$:

lnstruclim:
R6guhr
Speiel rducation
Othar in{ruclion

Supporl SeMss:
Tuition

Gcnenl.rnd b6ine$ edministrauvo !!Me3
Plant opcEtion! and mainisnanca
Pupil tnnrportdion
Unallo€ted employ6e bcnofts

sp€cial schol3
Chbrl€r Schoolr
lnlecal m long-lrm d.b(
Unsllcetrd depEcietion

Total gmmmentd lctlvili$ upanaes

Butlnesslypa lctlviti$:
Food 3oilie
School agc chiu eE pognim
Employrunl orlontation progEmrschool stoE

Total bulinsetypc aaliviti.3 c4Ens..
Total dlltrict spcns

PrcgnnRsnms:
Govrrnmentel aclivlt$:

Op€Eling gEnl! and @nflbqtiona

Total goremmcnld aclivilia! prlgGm Gwns!

Bulins$lypr actlvill$:
CheE€! for a6M6!:

Food seryio
Sch6l ag€ child e€ progEm
Sch@l Slof€

Opcreting gEnts and ffitributi$s
Capllal oEnk end ontdbulions

Total bBiness typr activitl$ progEm Gwnues

Net (Exp.n..yRewn$:
Gmmrhonial ac-livitiss
EGinc!&lyp6 ectivlli4
Total dblrictdda n€t spGBe

ExhlbliJ{

Fi3el Ymr Ending June 30,

2009 2O1o _ 2O1't 2012 2O1g 2011 2015 2t B 278 :1.:

$ 11,607,549
2,E7i1.615
2,734,s23

3,080,s67
4,243.068
1,458,109
1,&1,287
2,604,075
1,906,61 I
7,378,6t

2..s42

395,54E
. 75,901

39.987.562

527,779
335,176

35,394
136;801

$ 11,656,57i
3;0(),il,294
2,702,239

2,935,790
4,750,880
1,500,/al
1,565,765
3,091,532
2,068,803
8,3i18,843

25,589

&3,97

i195,958

333,518
35,345

159,302

$ 11,210,740
2,725,97
2,925;373

2,853,718
4,365,579
1,410,755
1,501,991
3,137,268
2,306,3,l:l
9,09,f,095

27,98
243,575

485,0'tE
306,681

25,845
151,826

I 11,352,7s2
3,159,221
2,909.802

3,003,117
4,400,336
1,428,19
1,533,957
2,909,064
2,407,47A
I,S67,478

453,695
326,318

2j2,931
187,085

12,159,632
2.&6,OTf
2,913,515

3,321,908
5,086,763
1,&0,267
1,659,560
3,172,98
2,806,884
9,747,330

456,210
372,7U

26,841
197,505

t t2.652,594
3,140,9.t3
2,691,834

2,499,099
5,197,664
1,496,3@
1,673,010
3,oit1,48t
2,702,U3

10,226,3it9

744,23A

483,538
406,655

26,004
217,161

$ 12,3,{6,152
3,170,172
3,107,318

$ '13,294,163
3,616,797
3,225,899

't4,317,085

3,701,565
3,282,31'5

1,273,713
5,297,nA
1,874,905
1,712,920
3,6it4,731
2,891,810

30,617,636

27,5s0

530,8:]t
387,009

39,359
23,.,85

0 I 1,064,621
2,966,563
2,821,195

2,782,*1
4,378,300
1,43r,821
1,489,836
2,6'32,572
2,218,503
8,466,699

460
15,,159

282,809

21

2,285,6U
5,?26,2@
t,552,664
1,5S6,554

14,559,553
2,635,508

11,524,287
11,466

492,150
417,754
32,43

208,265

1,882,99:r
5,zrt,983
1,618,073
1,739,843

(8,108,950)
2,80d.,O92

14,671,819

r1,480
198,110 138,902

22,932

524,62
408,140
42,7*

242,247

87.983 69.316
42.0..1.307 40_670_e15

_J9-p4 ., .!1.414 s3./t43 46.70341,s81.757 43.U2.U2 45,346,629 463ot2ei-

1,357,680 1,285,831 1,235,412

---4_ 
31.41E sr.64e

59.6E4.088 41,362,925 69.919.041

671'924 6t1,269 623,309 gl4,u7 637,596 663,236 696,434 671,559 679,696 se6,479341'590 329.5u 3o1,2so 250,227 2s5,o0E 28,114 305:i09 3z1,1lo s2s,s17 3sa,67e37.30/r /." aes 22.723 23.83s 20,433 2l!1 :?g:e?8 =?+FJ 1a,425 41.2uip503is -----l'*2.6s8- 
= ;W -lE-ry --gi@ 

-jgj- 
=:irSi -!.9?!€91_ 

. ,.cs4c33 ...y.2a2
-9-11 9$9- -S--€,q29p95- S -lFlElE- ---AE6- -i-ZE-*-- -a:7Fr{i?t6- @_ -E-;;;;;;- ---=i:F - -:::-:_H

H(t

3,7A1:.287 +124,W 3,850,827 4,O85,AA 4,8:t7,817 /t,334,604 4,944,115 5,888,700 6,579,952 23,611,32E

' iis18 4IrsE- --3ts-o:EF ----?585-:tiE --i"B-5t3i7 -:i$4-eoi- -?FiA- 
-rs-6876d- ---ddaest- -Z!ffi

479,566
305,613
20,974

131,14t

;]@: 1-@ 
-lflga 

.-:g-lg"s?g l-56'on---rds2ro-- ---ir3o5i-
-t--lJ99.t3z- -!__-g$?pgz. a ZF8-;it, ----Ens5F''t- T---5r-tr6- T:ffiidfi- i-65tfi€6-

r (,$,?29,?75' S (37,s12,473) E (36,S20,0s8) $ (37,?e6,53e) t (3s,4s4,525) $ (41,012,@5) $ (41,35s,112)___49e9I ,== =!9.?g?l , ,== =Jg,gsgl tzz.f1" , ,.. ,E.q?g, se,zgr 'roz,sso

-s-39,4$l9t -!-3@1999t .ir(36,E3dp08t -5]mmt8t Tk8-;d?F J (40-p4sE -ilaTt6-=itt

-l.1Eq-6 
--- 1z1?8 ----Tffi-

_g_--lp99J9g_ _g_lHtel_ _t.5m6Fr

t (53,795,388) S (34,78'1,973) $ (46,107,713),t29.,t05 163,207 g.&2
_!_q$qq.283)_ _3 .34'g:gjqql_ ! _z!!z!3jl

(corl&&d)



ClnmmlNon TMrhlp Schst Dirtrlct
Chrngs ln Net Po.ltlori, lr.t lcn Flsl yaF
(amtt basb of a@ouilitF,)

Gcmnl Rev€nus rnd Other Chtng$ ln N.t posltion:
Goremmentirl aclivitid:

Popcrly tares iwild for g.n.El purporca, nel
Te! l€vi€d for d€bt asillcs
Unrclldcied gnn{! and ontrlbution!
State aid restdc't d lor capital pmjst3
Tultion nwnue
TENporlslim Ewnuc
Missllan€ous 6vanu€
TmnrigE

Tolal govemmental eclivitiot

Eusiness-lyp. actlvities:

Coniribut d €pital
R.tirerent ot Fired A!r.t!
TErufrF

Total bGine$-lpe activitiB
Tolll dl!$ct{id!

Chrnoe ln N.l Po.hlon:
Gmmm.ntel aciivlli€s
Bu!in.!dyp! as{ivlll€3

Total dlltdct{idc

Erhlbit J-2

Fbcal Ya8r Endlng Junc 30,

zoog 2010 2oi1 2012 2or3 20,t4 2015 

-3A16 

2017 2018

25,470,On
1,330,560
9,850,671

61,529
542,656
236,589

2,170
2s,123

(57,,122'

$ 1,275.907
(41,49n

t 1.234.410e

0 26,73s,855
1,31 r,807
I,042,887

1 15,415
561,503
236,984

1,&24

$ 28,233,854
1,3/tli,l56
4,78€,Ui\

v.,w
56i],5q!
215,O74

1,895

28,462,U8
1,292J52
9,252,210

94.6E2
744,2U

- 200,943

1,924

I 28,836,344
1,269,753
9,315,425

105,.t82
7n,98'2
152,168

I 29,413,071
1,079,150
9,563,014

176,7M
1,185,061

202,220

.t8,204

30,251,332
964,150

9A21,278

16,274
'1,263,89E

215,0r5

s 31.187.085
t,5/t4,380
9,438397

369, t40
1,182,154

345,970

.14,067,008

s 32,036,557
2,2U,91a
9,479,On

173,954
'1,319,598

z'0,744

I 32,7U,708
2,1S,486
9,534,038

$

--:+=+ -------:-32,so2,1a2 38.004,5st -g237p53 ----4of4r.7id- --?67s1.sdA- 4is-iEls- -ffi

199,304
1,291,055

3,10,914

45.13/..917 4a_354 50s

275u4 120 137 523 3,778

$ 923,835 i (9,728,3E2) $ 10,Ss1,944 S 246,792

t25,829t
$ 37.476.35:! , ==.=1.9qs- . ,. , r.e2r s44 -------tl6ZF

-S---99SEZ9- -l--_99.?99.€!q_ _g_"op4.F- -0-.?AAE396- T--a13573'i-

t 92,07E $ 2,417,865 I 2,250,5S0 t 1,967,329 $ 607,193

-=--J9,49 :-.-JgSEI , 124,8s rt,su as.zts
_!___99!9L _!____21991!9_ _!___23i?zE- -----tMiR- -i-----ffii-

---- 
=13L 523 3-n8

_!___42.262.99L _g_4.gqz.gg_ _!_1945 d.o . *i-ii-

= , !99399 .124.ry 163,z10 58.600
_!__1.032199_ _!___je.5se91q_ _!_lo8i..z -r-------^i.6t-

ts
H
Or



Clnmmlnron Townthlp School Dllblct
Fund Edana$, Oovommcntal F.undq
Lr3tTcn Yril.
(ndlfrod €r,l/trat basls ota@urrdlrg)

Ganeral Fund:
Reserv€d iot

EndJmbrances
Capital r€6erw
MaintenancE l€serye
Em€rgency reseNe
Ofier purposes
Exce$ surplu3
Excgsc surplus - deslgnat€d for subsequsnt
yeafs expendit/r€s

Un€3erued
Undasignabd
D$ignatod fot subs€quent yea/s sxp€nditurss

Total g€neral tund

All Olher Govemmental Funds
Res€il6d:

Enqtmbl?nceg
Unt€s€rved, reported in:

Spodat rwenue fund
Capitrlproiecis tund
D€btservic8tund

Tolal all other govemmental tund3

E$tbttJ-!

FFcal year Ending Juns 30,

2009 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

s2,u'l
1'14,822

1,247,633

874,057

725,g/til

1,140

61,796
3't 5,135
100,000
300,000

20,175

275,781
510,142
250,000
154,922

5,879

18,135
581,025
501,569
194,U2

70,000
743,241
003,390
1e/.,922

1,952,549

2,218,5A2

76,357
855,544
818,557
1e/.,922

1l€7,318

3,213

$ 91.342
1,244,332
r,362256

387,332
r3,066

$ 115,516
1,420.024
1,587,231

146,69€
20,458

E 127,893
1,665.298
1,657,519

82,4t0
8,89€

$

$

109,575 1,252,,332 2,248,582

794,709 r09,575 1,252,392

273,061 196,348 203,668

E

0

t

$

0

t

1,9s2.549 1,467,318

201,603

2,7U,7@ 2,12.,726 3,069,2A

1,992,060 2,7U,700 2,12.,7i26

3,€1 168,600 1sp,,Q4

T#ffi T-"-ffi ---re€#

s 84,291
r,233,534
1,122.255

19/.,922
7,493

1,992,060

(12,950)
331,635

s 6.420.458

-

315,26
s 3.370.022

-

-e-i8#8+ #*aL m,,ii3#i T--E#6# T-#t6#+H
ts{

I 34,071,640 $ 739,450 S 150,925 $ 18,412

s
1,250,811

63,225

--..----=._ffi---



Clnnamircon Townshlp School Dl{rlct.
Chango! ln Fund Balancec, Govemmental Funds,
Last Ten Fllcal YeaE
(modifred arrruat basisof amunting)

Exhlblt J4

2017 2018

Fiscal year Ending June 30.

2OO9 2O1O 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Revenueg

Tax levy
Tuition charges
Transportation charges
lnterest earnings
Miscellaneous
State 3ources
Federal sourcas

Total revenue

Expendltur€s
lnstruction

Regular lnsfuction
Speclal education instruc-tion
Other instruc{ion

Support Services:

Sp€cial Schools
Chaiter school
Capitalouuay
Debt s6Mce:

Prlncipal
lnbreBt and other charges

Total expendifures

$ 29,7s5,000
94,682

744,284
60,976

15s,(Xt
12,414,759

,?,lil,tgl_ .r,0s2,516 
Es7,sss

42,133,38s 43,08s,79- --4ji@

$ 32,731,445
369,140

1,182,194
1,073

364,184
14,462,636

,= gg?,1?g usp74 776,7s1
47,226,086 49,955,706 52p14369

H
H
co

Tuition
Student & instruction relat€d services
School administrative services
General and business admin.serviceg
Plant operatiorc and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Employee benefits

$ 26,800;637
61,629

542,656
67,787

190,590
12,891,144

709,026
41,263,469

10,803,638
2,974,815
2,738,A23

3,080,967
4,243,O88
1,458,109
1,411,731
3,057,149
1,906,611
7,378,067

22,942

$ 28,047,662
115,415
561;603
56,842

21',t,923
10,685,343

11,116,491
3,0't0,571
2,702,239

2,935,790
4,743,603
1,500,461
1,565,765
3,093,434
1,916t397
8,328,843

25,599

$ 29,579,010
92,O4

563,503
58,601

187,839
11,515,277

10,310,362
2,968,563
2,821,195

$ 30,106,0s7
't0s,182
772,982

23,729
170,972

13,343,349
767,360' 45,289,871

$30,492,221
178,702

1,185,061
7,777

212,199
13,'t26,777

753,085
45,953,822

$ 31,215,482
186,274

'1,263,898

995
244,935

13,525,312

11,876,872
3,140,913
2,891,834

2,499,099
5,197,864
1,496,302
'1,573,010
3,467,819
2,561,933

1 0,1 1 1,786

21
4.721,251

1,200,000

2016

11,770,893
3,470,172
3,107,318

2,285,604
5,225,208
1,552,664
1,596,552
3,397,695
2,488,529

't 1,090,735

11,456
36,250,855

$ 34,241,505
't73,954

1,319,598
1,7,19

248,806
15,252,49A

12,297,s18
3,616,797
3,22s;8s9

$ 34,989,194
,t99,304

1,291,055
13,928

351,511
16,210,354

911.8't 3
53,967,159

12.905,673
3,701,565
3,282,335

1;273,713
5,297,730
1,874,905
1,712,920
3,656,648
2,613,720

13,360,808

27,5s0
1,015,635

2,782,561
4,376,300
1,431,621
1,489,836
3,009,577
2,041,1U
8,466,599

460
15,459

412,510

10;497,e48
2,724307
2,925,373

2,863,718
4,365,579
1,410,75s
1,501,991
3,078,190
2,169,457
9,094,095

27,988
847,841

10,951,301
3,159,221
2,909,802

3,003,1 17
4,400,336
1,428,134
1,533,957
2,986,630
2,283,233
9,967,476

'11,422,501
2,426,077
2,913,515

3,321,908
5,086,763
1,460,267
1.659,560
3,198,265
4676,356
9,747,330

796,491

1,260,000

1,882,993
5,277,983
1,618,073
1,739,843
3,570,625
2;586,600

'12,190,146

359,299 s57,934

1,420,000 .t,500,000 1,500,000 ,t,465,000 .t,47o,OOO 735,000 1,633,000 1,685,000
1,492,258 1,306,245 1.256.475

84,474,949 52.194.009 sa€64611-

' 
Continued

11,480
217,800

22,932
1,215,954

525,169 332.536
41,380,188 43.329.663

300,275 280.275
41,966,552 43.233.215

. ?1?,6!s_ 231,255 1ol,ees
44,540,179 46.600.288 so940.4ee



Clnnamlnron Townshlp School Dlctrict
Chang* in Fund Balances, Goyemmsntal Funda,
Lr3t Ten Filcal YoaE
(ndified acuual basisof accf,/,nting)

ExhibltJ4

$ 8e9,122 $ 749,4s2 $ (646,466) $ (3,714,433) $ (34,519,243) $ (169,73s) $ 302,482

3,805,818
(3,74s,701)

40,368,000 /141,000

525,000 446,000 755,000
87,8126s,2'r9

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditur€s

Otfier Flnanclng eource. (us$,
Proceeds from bonowing
Payment b refunding bond $cyow
Contrac.E payable cancelled
Capital lease3
Transfers ln
TransfeB out

Total other fi nancing sourc$ (u3e3)

Net change in fund bahnces

Debt service as a pereniage of
noncapital 6xpenditur€s

$ (116,71s)

2,n6,180
(2,V09,275]/

225,000

29',1.907

-$_r3!J!9_

4.74%

-n65;odo-
-$_-(43291

4.2A%

525,000

$ 1,424,12.

4.07%

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

$ (1,196,278) $ 1,122,238

255,000 167,280

-r6-88-0-
$ 1,289.518

4.33%

_ 506.117

$ 749.492 $ (140.34s)

-

3.81% 3.26%

(65,21e) (87,812t
40,368,000 755.000

9,862
(9,862)

967
(e67)

441,000

_$_99,S!92_ _$133,764,3191 _$_l1EZ99t _g_J$3n

2.82Vo 4.A2% 5.77% 5.59%

Source: Di3trlct rccord!

H,lota: Noncapital €xpenditures ar€ total oxpenditur$ less capibl ouflay.

\o



Clnnamlnson Townshlp School Dlstrict
General Fund. Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten FIscal Yeap
(modified accrual basis of awunting)

Fiscal Year
Endino June 30.

lnterest on
lnvestments

Prior Year
Refunds

Other
Refunds

ExhlbltJ€

Total

Program
Fees

$ 388,124

Tuition

TiF,3-26-

Technology
Servles

$
18,626
17,528
25,393
14,401
16,803
22,464
32,928
6,000
6,000

ts
N
c)

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
201 8

$ 67,787
56,528
58,601
60,976
23,729

7,777
6,098
6,33r
7,193

55,966

$ 43,069
48,280
19,970
25,670
29,140
33,994
44,440
49,080
4e,995
48,586

$ 61,629 $
115,415
92,04
94,682

105,182
't76,702
166,274
369,140
173,954
199,304

Transportation

$ 9,426,794 $

$ 36,319
57,325
28,983
30,394
25,346
75,086
22,240
83,668
45,595

151,158

$ 54,699
24,980
61,193
24,452
31,021
32,883
18,2U
13,984
67,879
35,763

Rentals

$ 21,632
19,000
19,600
19,800
18,000
18,150
25,000
25,000
25,000
25,000

Miscellaneous

$ 13,083
11,931
9,299

13,927
11,020
17,527
15,486
46,094
10,540
17,474

$ 840,874
913,688
870,62'l

1,039,578
1,029,821
1,563,983
1,584,184
1,808,379
1,702,754
1,830,306

542,656
561,603
563,503
744,284
772,982

1,185,061
1,263,898
1,182,154
't,319,598
1,291,055

s 350.986 556,114 $365,138 $216,182 $ 166,381 $13.184,188

Source: Distrlct rccords



Clnn mlnlon Townshlp School Dlsfttct
As$.red V.lua and Ac-turl Value of Tmble propotty,
Lrst Ten Flscal YeeB

Flrcrl
Year

Endod
June 30. Vicant hnd

Tot l Dll€ct
Til- SchoolTar

Exempt Rrb
Prcmrtv b

$ 123,655,800 $ 1.42s
138,962,200 1.498
143,657,300 1.514
u4,n9,100 1.538
149,158,900 1.576
144,528,700 1.961
143,746,800 262
143,746,800 2.135
146,214,000 2.'t82
145,657,100 2.221

pubilc
Tot lAs$raed ttlllder

Qfarm Comnrerclal lndGtrl.l Apartmant Valua I

$ 197,002,000
199,498,700
193,249,100
188,598,2@
18ii,786,300
146,036,500
145,0,t0,300
144,414,500
140,694,800
138,622,800

$ 129,004,100
128,545.000
r8,2n300
1 17,756,700
113,72't,800
87,468,100
86,052,500
86,175,8{X)
86,'t75,800
84,009,000

$ 167,600
167,600
197,600

4,478,600
'12,50r,600
16,676,800
'19,289,5@
19,289,500
't9,289,500
'19,289;5fl)

$1,963,386,300
1,977,14s,000
1,96't,0it1,400
1,953,716,900
1,931,661,700
1,588,602,000
1,592,373,6{'0
I,600,103,900
1,@1,214,&0
'1,601,809,3q)

4,348,334
4,411,918
4sn,202
3,898,49't
3,297,345
2,765,211
2,59ts.,87i2
2,47,12A
2,&,783
2,498,392

Nst Valurtlon
T.rable

$1,967,734,634
1,981,556,91E
'l,965,008,602
1,957;615,391
1,934,959,045
1,591,36,7,241
1,59/.,967,472
't,605,551,028
1,603,681,183
't,604,307,692

ExhlbltJ{

Eltlmated Astual
(County Equtllndl

V.lue

$ 2,014,147,220
2,025,084,s1E
1,965,008,602
1,912,252,925
1,748,080,645
1,736,176,256
1,7s3.305.792
1,80 1,221,799
1,807,811,735
't,799,874,629

$2009
2010
20't'l
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
20't8

$ 29,059,800
26,962,500
27,842,700
8,201,200
25,135,700
't4,956,000
16,3e],1@
14,131,900
't4,473,6@
17,s40,700

Rsld.ntlrl Frm Reo.

$t,606,252,700 $ 1,740,700
1,620,131,1@ 1,740,700
1,620,167,000 t,228,300
r,615,500,0@ 1,082,8@
r,595,334,100 1,082,800
1,322,1s7,500 999,590
1,324,813,300 72't,900
1,336;207,300 721,900
't,339,755,800 721,900
1,u1,5?,,400 721,900

9S,400
99,400
99,400
99,400.
99,400

107,600
106,000
103,000
103,000
103,000ts

N
H

Souffi: Munlclpal tax A3ss.ot

R€al properly i3 raquil€d b b3 assessod at somo percentago of true valu6 (falr or markot valua) 6stablbhsd by 6ech @ung board of taxailon.

r - Rea$essmsnl occuB when ordsr€d by lho County Board of Taxalion.

. Ta)€ble Velue of Machlnery, lmpovsmsnts end Equipment of Tebphons, Tol€graph and Mossenger System Cornpanhs

b Taxratgse'€per$100.

Not :



Cinnaminson Township School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(nte per $100 of assessed value)

Basic Rate
Obligation

Debt Service

$ 0.067
0.068
0.066
0.065
0.056
0.061
0.096
0.137
0.137
0.136

Total Direct
Township of
Ginnaminson

Municipal
Open Space

Burlington
Counfu

Exhibit J-7

Total
Diiect and

Overlapping Tax
Rate

2.321
2.434
2.451
2.494
2.533
3.147
3.305
3.413
3.461
3.497

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

Note:

Cinnami School District Direct Rate Overlapoinq Rates

Fire
District

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

0.017
0.017
0.017
0.017
0.017
0.016
0.017
0.017
o.017
o.o17

$$$$$ 1.358
1.425
1.448
't.473
1.520
1.900
1.956
1.996
2.045
2.085

1.425
1.493
1.514
1.538
1.576
1.961
2.052
2.133
2.182
2.221

0.350
0.397
0.411
0.429
0.460
0.585
0.607
0.627
0.616
0.616

0.140
0.139
0.140
0.141
0.142
0.172
0.1 75
0.181
0.188
0.194

0.389
0.388
0.369
0.369
0.338
0.413
oAu
0.455
0.458
o.449

$ $

c
H
N
N

Source: Municipal Tax Gollector

NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy . The levy when added to other components of the
district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the
prebudget year net budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the
Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt seruice are based on each year,s requirements

c Reassessment.



Ginnamlnson Township School District
Prlncipal Propefi Tax Payerc,
Current Year and Nine Yearc Ago

National Keystone Property
Camelot at Cinnaminson Harbour, LLC
Whitesell Enterprises
New Plan Cinnaminson Urban Renewal
Progida, LLC
1 Sea Box Drive, LLC
Main Line Shopping Center, LLC
Villages at Cinnaminson Harbour
Riverton Country Club
202 Route 130

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

2018
ffi
Assessed District Net

Value

$ 23,302,300
19,157,900
7,039i000
6,095,400
5,500,000
5,272,300
5,053,600
4,915,900
4,507,200
4,429,700

$ 85.273.300

Assessed Value

1.45o/o

1.19o/o

0.44o/o

0.38o/o

0.34o/o

0.33o/o

0.32Yo
0.31%
0.28o/o

0.28o/o

5.32o/o

Assessed
Value

$ 39,709,200
26,851,400
12,872,500
8,998,400
8,071,800
7,015,100
6,779,800
5,471,900
5,100,900
3,560,200

$ 124,431.200

Exhiblt J-8

7o of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

2.02Yo
1.37o/o

0.66o/o

0.46%
o41%
0.36%
0.35%
0.28o/o

0.260/o

0.18olo

6.340/o

2009

ts
N(,

Taxoaver

Whitesell Enterprises
Progida, LLC
Hoeganaes Corp.
Riverton Country Club
Progida (Merion)
New Plan (Shops @ Cinnaminson)
Kimco Corp.
Acme/Albertsons
Cheskin Rheta
Health Resources of Cinnaminson



Cinnaminson Township School District
Property Tax Levies and Gollections,
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc

Exhibit J-9

Fiscal Year
Ended June

30,

Taxes Levied for
the Calendar

Year

Collected within the Fiscal Year

of the Lew"
Percentage

ofLeWAmount

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

2009
2010
20't'l
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 26,800,637
28,047,662
29,579,010
29,755,000
30,106,097
30,492,221
31,215,482
32,731,445
34,241,505
34,989,194

$ 26,800,637
28,047,662
29,579,010
29,755,000
30,106,097
30,492,221
31,215,482
32,731,445
34,241,505
34,989,194

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,

a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the

amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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Ginnaminson Township School District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

$ 11,933,894
10,224,751
8,664,185
7,650,471
5,941,807
4,726,772

43,602,118

43,290,004

41,295,855

39,650,716

Exhibit J-10

Per Caoita b

769
656
544
467
361
285

2,626

2,620

2,s09

c

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2009
201 0
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

2016

2017

2018

General
Obligation

Bonds

$ 11,380,000
9,880,000
8,380,000
6,9't5,000
5;445,000
4,065,000

42,913,000

42,178,000

40,545,000

38,860,000

Unfunded
Pension
Liabilitv

Bond
Antlcipation
Notes (BANs)

$

Business-Type
Activities

Capital Leases

$

Governmental Activities

Capital
Leases

$ 553,894
344,751
284,185
735,471
496,807
661,772
689,1 18

1,1'12,004

750,855

790,716

Percentage of
Perconal

Total District lncome r

$ '1.620/o

1.37o/o

'1.100/o

0.92o/o
7.05o/o

0.54o/o

4.74%

4.61b/o

c

c

H
N
ul

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on Per Capita lncome for Burlington County.

b Based on School District Population as of July 1.

c Not available



Cinnaminson ToWnship School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value t of
Property

Exhibit J-11

Per Capita b

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 11,380,000
9,880,000
8,380,000
6,915,000
5,445,000
4,065,000

42,913,000
42,178,000
40,ils,000
38,860,000

$ 11,380,000
9,880,000
8,380,000
6,915,000
5,445,000
4,065,000

42,913,000
42,178,000
40,545,000
38,860,000

$ 0.58o/o

0.50o/o

o.43%
0.35%
0.28%
0.26%
2.69%
2.63%
2.53o/o

2.42o/o

733
634
526
422
331

245
2,584
2,553
2,458

c

Note Detaib regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.

L26



Cinnaminson Township School District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of December 31,2017

Governmental Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes:

Township of Cinnaminson
Burlington County General Obligation Debt

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Ginnaminson Township School District Dlrect Debt

Total direct and overlapping debt

Exhibit J-12

Debt
Outstanding

$ 24,012,258
297,399,680

Estimated
Percentage

Applicable I

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

$ 24,012,258
1 1 .533. 160

100.00%
3.878o/o

35,545,418

38.860.000H
N{ $ 74,405.418

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxation.

Note: Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and
businesses of Cinnaminson. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the
entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into eiccount. However this does not imply that
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each over:lapping payment.

a For debt repaid with propefi taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages Were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the
district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.



Clnnamlnson Townrhlp School Distrlct
Legal Debt Margin lnformatlon,
Last Ten Flscal Yeall
(dollars inthousads)

Debt limit

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit

Legal Debt Margln Calculatton for Flscal year 20{8

Exhiblt J-i3

Equaliz€d valuation basis
2o1s $ 1,776,21.t,48s
2016 't,757,604,732
2017

tAl
1,7E2,494,O44

$ 5,356,310.255

Average equalized valuation of ta(able prcperty

Debt limit (4% of average equalized valuation)
Net bonded school debt
Legal debt margin

tAr3I

tBI
tcl

TBCI

'$ 1,78s,436,755

71,417,470 a
38,860,000

$ 32.557.470

P
N
@

2009

$74,372,8s7

1'1,3S0,000

_g_aa99a!9l

15.30%

201o

$77,873,320

9,880,000

$ 67,993,320

2015

$ 69,380,814

42,91 3,000

_$39lq9l!

2016

$ 69,744,720

42,'t78,000

_$ 31999.239_

$ 70,772,114

40 545 000

2014

$ 71,417,470

38,860,000

2011 2012

$77,878,320 $77,1145,586

8,380,000 6,915,000

$ 5S,498,320 $ 70.530.s86

Fiscal Year

2013 2014

$ 74,187,358 $ 71,598,361

s,445,000 4,085,000

$ 68,742,3s8 $ 67.s33.361

2017

s 30.227.114 S 32.557.470

12.69% 1O.76Vo 8.93% 7.34o/o 5.68% 61.850/6 8O.47Vo 57.290/o 54.41%

Source: Equalized valuation bases wgre obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey,
Department of Trea3ury, Division of Ta€tion

a Limit set by NJSA 'l8A:2+19 for a K ihrough 12 district; othEr % lim'rts would be applicable for other districts



Cinnaminson Tow4ship School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Yearc

Exhibit J-l4

Year Population

Personal lncome
(thousands of

dollars) b

Per Capita
Personal

lncome"
Unemployment

Rateda

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

15,524
15,586
15,919
'16,378

16,471
16,597
16,605
16,521
16,495

e

47,569
47,985
49,697
50,739
51,136
52,843
55,351
56,812

e
e

8.8o/o

9.4%
9.1o/o

9.50/o

7.2o/o

5.5o/o

4.4o/o

3.8o/o

3.5o/o

$ 738,461,156
747,894,210
791,126,543
831,003,342
942,261,056
877,035,271
919,103,355
938,591,052

e
e

$

e

Source:

" Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Developmentb Personal income for Cinnaminson Township.

" Per Capita for Burlington County.d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development

" Not available.

L29



Clnnamlnlon Townlhlp School Dbtrlct
Last Ten Flscal Years
Full.tlme Equlvalent Dlstrict Employe€ by Functon prcgram,

Functlon/Prooram

lnstruclion
Regular
Special education
Other special education
Vocational
Other instruc{ion
Nonpublic school programs
Adulvcontinuing education programs

Support Services:
Student & instruction related services
School admlnistlative services
General administrative s€rvices
Plant operations and maintenan@
Pupil transportation
Business and other support sorvices

Special Schools
Food ServicE
Child Care

Total

Source: Distrlct Pergonnel Records

173.6
39.6
22.4

182.s
42.9
30.3

't77.7
42.1
45.0

185.9
51.9
51.7

3.1

185.7
51.6
54.3
2.9

Exhlblt J-i6

2009 2010 , 2ot1 2012 2013 2014 20rE 2016 2017 2018++

187.5
57.2
22-6

32.5
26.4
4.4

40.0
47.O

14.5

19.0

174.4
54.9
22.6

33.4
24.4
4.0

46.0
s2.0
12.4

21.0

169.9
41.6
20.4

28.9
23.1

3.1
39.9
55.5
12.4

15.0

178.5
42.8
28.7

29.7
21.5

3.1
27.5
5s.5
12.4

16.0

175.0
42.9
46.2

3.1

H(,
o

28.2
21.O

3.1
30.0
59.0
12.4

17.O

30.7
20.8

3.1
28.4
55.5
12.4

31.8
21.O

3.1
28.5
55.5
12.4

31.0
23.6

3.1
28.2
58.5
't3.4

31.8
21.O

3.1
28.5
5E.s
13.4

13.016.0 16.0

30.3
21.9

3.1
27.6
58.5
13.1

16.018.0

1' ------aET re :-4655 
-4i75- 

re ]:sT ---3dF 
-4-66-7' 

----765-0--::



Clnnamlmon Townshlp School Dbtrlct
Op€retlng St tls0c!,
La3t Ten Flscal YoaE

Fbcal
Ycar Ennollmant

Operatlng Costper percontege
Etpendlturos' Pupll CnangJ

Averago
Dally

Senlor Hlgh Enrollmont
School (ADEto

2,385.7
2,419.8
2,338.6
2,354.9
2,360.2
2,363.1
2,412.6
2,439.1
2,474.5
2,493.4

Teachlng
sbfl! Elementari,

PuDlltTetcher Rrtlo

Mlddle School

l:9
1:10
1:10
1:10
1:10
1:10
1:10
1:10
1:10
l:10

% Changc ln
Aver.ge Delly

Enrcllment

Exhlblt J.l?

Student
Attendanco
Percentaoe

Aver.ge Dally
Attendanco

{ADAI O

2,272.1
2,299.5
2,241.3
2,261.4
2,258.3
2,258.8
2,300.6
2,32',t.9
2, .7
2,370.4

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
20't6
2017
2018

2,420
2,407
2,326
2,350
2,345
2,3il
2,412
2,441
2,475
2,84

0.73%
5.33%
0.48%
1.23%
5.08%
3.53%

-1.O7%

1.19%
2.99/r
3.12%

-2.430h
1.43%
€.36%
0.70%
0.23%
0j2%
o.12%
1j0%
1.450/0

o.78%

95.24%
95.0:!%
95.84%
96.03%
95.68%
95.5S%
95.36%
95.19%
95.560/6
95.O7%

$ 39,075,720
40,939,.t93
39,753,767
40,660,099
42,634,690
44,312,il2
44,917,253
45,996,836
,18,029,409

49,707,467

$ 16,147
17,008
17,O5'l
17,302
18,181
18,824
18,622
18,843
19,406
20,011

211
208
2't1
213
222
225
220
207
207
207

'1i11

1i12
1i'12
1i'12
1112
1i'12
1i12
1:13
1:13
1:13

1:1'l
1i12
1i12
1i12
1:12
1:12
1:12
1:12
1:12
1:12P(,

H
Source!: Distrlc{Gcords

Note: Enrollment based on annual O€tober distrlct couni

a oporathg expenditur$ equaltotal expondhtres lels dcbtsorviceand capital ouilay.b Teaching3tafi includesonlyfull-ilmeequivalsnFof csrilflcatedstafr.c Av€rage dally enrollmcnt and averagc daily altendance arc oblalned f?om tho School Reglster summary (SRs).



Cinnamlnson Ton'nship School Dlstrict
School Buildlng hfonnafi on
Last Ten Fbcal YeaB

Dlstrlct Buildlno
Elementarv
New Albany Elementary (1 966)

Square Feet
Capadty (students)
Enrollment

Rush Elemontary (1962)
Square Feet
Capaciv (students)
Enmllment

Mlddle School (1968)

Square Feet
Capacity (studenb)
Enmllment

Hlgh School (1961)
Squaro Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollmst

Other
Central Administration (1 959)

Square Feet

Number of Schools at June 30, 2olg
Elementary = 2
Mlddle School = I
Senior High School = I
Other = 1

2009

47,966
470
487

1 18,434
7U
516

27,955

47,966
470
517

47,966
470
513

2016

47,966
470
549

1',t8.A3/
704
579

27,965

2017

47,966
470
558

I 18,434
7U
583

27,965

ExhlbltJ-18

201A

29,757

2010 2011 2012

50,24e50,248
505
544

50,248
505
531

50,248
505
543

50,248
505
536

810
790

810
n5

810
71a

810
716

810
823

810
452

505
538

810
733

47,966
470
503

50,248
505
537

118,434
704
580

148,668
810
735

27,965

mt3

47,966
470
520

I 18,434
7U
577

27,965

50,248
505
535

50,248
505
u7

2014 2015

47,966
470
531

I 18,434
7U
579

I 18,434
704
554

27,965 27,965

47,966
470
524

50,248
505
s03

810
719

55,253
470
553

56,019
505
574

112,701
704
560

810
807

194,921
14,668148,668

118,434
704
536

118,4U
704
555

27,965 27,965

148,608 148,668 148,668148,668 't48,668't48,668

F(,
N

Source: Dislrlc{ Facllities Offc€
Note: Year ofo.iginal construction ls shown in parenlheses. lncreases in square ftiotage and capacity are lhe result of

addltions. Enrollment ls based on fto annuel Ocbbor distict count.



Cinnamlnson TowNhlp School Dlstdct
Schedule of Requircd Malntenance
Last Ten Years

Cinnaminson School Dlstrid

Nelv Albany Elementary

Rush lntermediate

Middle School

High School

Centrd Omce

Total School Fecilittes

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES . REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-000-261-m(

2009
' School Facilities

$ 61,109

54A75

77,941

110,102

' 47,590

2010

$ 62,926

55,707

87,,t48

122,U9

56,811

$ s0,486

53,318

7s,042

1 11,503

41,491

2012

$ 49,080

s0,074

80,965

.t 16,516

105,743

2013

$ 44,209

45,998

e4,777

167,332

91,383

2014

$ 48,783

55,656

108,082

199,436

50,099

2015

$ 45,064

52,921

112,661

273,096

41,128

2016

$ 49,852

54,007

124,632

157,867

29,081

$ 43,615

42,841

83,877

391,0,10

46,538

2018

$ 183,075

50,422

177,139

159,760

52,319

T-Jrr"ztl

Exhlblt J.l9

Total

$ 638,199

515,419

1,O12.2U

1,808,671

562,183

s 4.536t46

20't1
2017

H(,
u,

E:3EE T-18-ftar T--EiF4o-- -6-_?drffi- -$-i55so6- -$ a6_rp55- -s-szae-'a- -s,4-imo, -sro-,-s8r

' School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 5A:2&,1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

Source: Dislricl records



Ginnaminson Township School District
lnsurance Schedule
June 30, 2018

Scfrool Package Policy - Sclrool Alliance lnsurance Fund
Property - Blanket Buildings and Contents

' General and Auto Liability
Boiler and Machinery
Cyber Liability
Pollution Liability
Blanket Dishonesty Bond
Money and Securities

Workers Compensation (1)

Excess Liability (1)

Student Accident - (2)

Surety Bonds (3)
Trcasurer
Board Secretary

School Alliance lnsurance Fund.
National Union
Seleclive I nsuran@ Company.

Source: District records

Coverage

Exhibit J-20

Deduc{ible

$ 93,267,449
15,000,000

100,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000

100,000/500,000
50,000

Statutory

5,000,000

1,000,000

300,000
100,000

$ 2,5W
1,000
2,500

10,000
10,000
1,000
1,000

(1)
(2)
(3)
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, Ncw Jersey 08053
(E56)983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mril : rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American institute of C?As
New Jersey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON COMPIJANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND REPORT
oN TNTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE

UNIFOR]VI GUIDANCE AIYD STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 15.O8.OMB

INDNPENDENT A{IDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Cinnaminson Township School District
Cowty of Burlington
Cinnaminson Township, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Cinnaminson Township School District's (School Disfict), in the County of Burlington, State of New
Jersey compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement, and the
New Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School
District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The School District's major federal

and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statules, regulations, and the tenns and conditions of its
federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state progruns.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state

programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards

applicable to furancial audits contained in Gwernment Auditing Standmds, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparfinent of Education, State of New
Jersey, Title2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part200, Uniforn Adtninistrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); and State of New Jersey Circular 1548-OMB, Single Audit
Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, the Uniform Guidance and State of
New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB require that I plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the tlpes of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal or state progmm occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School
District's compliance with those requirements and perfonning such other procedures as I considered necessary in the

circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state

program. However, my audit does not provide alegaldetermination ofthe School District's compliance.

r.35
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Cinnaminson Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State ofNew Jersey complied, in
all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Cinnaminson Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, is
responsible for establishing and mainlaining effective intemal control over compliance with the tlpes of compliance
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing my audit of compliance, I considered the School District's
internal contol overcompliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and malerial effect on each major
federal or state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal or state program and to test and report on intemal control
over compliance in accordance with the Unifonn Guidance and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal confiol over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express

an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cinnaminson Township School Distict?s internal control over compliance.

A deliciency in internal control wer compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does

not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a qpe of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material wealmess in internal control wer compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, $uch that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a t)rpe of compliance
requirement of a federal or state prograr-n will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
de/iciency in inter4al control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal contol over
compliance with a fpe of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of intemal contol over compliance was for ttre limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not desigrred to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identiff any deficiencies in internal confiol over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal
confiol over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance and State of
New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

INVERSO &STEWART, LLC
Accountants

Cetified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS00 1095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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Erhlblt l(-t
Schdrh ACINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

tchldrb of Erp.ndltus ot Frdrnl Aurd3
td llr. Fbcal Yrr and.d Jum for 201 !

F€donl cEnbr/P!*ThuEh Cnnbr,Pfrhmn.

U.8. Oapfftnant ot Educ.fon
GonaEl Fuld:

irodhal Ar'litano polnm (SEMI)

FodaEl
CFDA

Numbel

Frd.nl
FAIN

Numbei

Prcgnm or
Gnnta8tlb Amd

Prclocl Numbsr Amont

B.alan6 at Juna 30. 2017---Effii-- carymr Repaymld BalsnceatJunc3o'2otE
G6nt Rsno Dur b twalimn crlh Budgobrv or pfriiori' (Ac@nb Dcfcnrd Dur toPodod (AEL@El!!-c) cEnior Amount ncerrigd Eocionrrlr - 's;i;;'- 

AdlFtnenr Ro@rvrbto) RsnG GEnbl

8,n8 'l7diNJsi/lAP N'A

N/A

t 34,93t 7nn7-GEW1t 0

2A,?sO
206,361

63,539
61,1/ag
1,t,368
10,1E7
r0,000

I 5 34,r3s S (34,939) I $ $

Tobl Gonaml Fund

SmddRsnu. Fund:
EveN Stud.nt Su@e& Act

Tltl.l - CumntYml
Tltlal-PrlorYeal
TrUcll-A-CurrcntY6r
Tl0ell-A-Pdory€.r
TlUe lll - Curent Y6l
Tlte lll - Prior Yosr
Trdo lV - Currsnl Yo.r

84.0r0
E4.010
84.367
61.87
8it.365
84.365
aa12a

61.tzf
u.w
u.173

H027A170100
H027A190100

IOEA{64G1E
lDEA"084G17
loE&0t40-l!H't73Ai70114

s938C18005

ESSAo8,|{L!8
NCt-B{l,lGlt
ESSA-08{0-18
NCIA{&|Gi7
EggA-{nrt{Ll8
NCLEOA'o-I7
ESSA-06ilGl8

7/1,/17-6ts0/1.8
711h6-660nt
7l'|17 -A/3,U1A
7fin6-6rtU'n
?t1117 -Et3ona
711n6 - 0t30A?
7t1t17 -6t30na

sor0A170030
sot0A160030
s367A170029
s36?A10{r@9
s365A17oo3o

(2C,103)

€,e32)

e,w,

10E339
28,t03
35816
9$a
6,475
2,OA
8,171

(s9,5e7)

(1s,241)

(r,?16)

(3e)

(32,E27)

(5,53i1)

(14,675)

572,185

(187,036)

60,86a

(s,2411

(E,sr0)

(60s,r12)

(20,358)

(14,87s)

s3a5A160(x|0
S42'lA170O3l

lndMdu.l8 !4It| Dbebllltt€8 Ac! 0.O.EAI
Part B. EaCc CurrcntYoar

Part I - PG*hod Cumnl Ylar

TempoEry Em6ru€nc, lmpac't Aid

0.19,499
60E389
21,87

7t'll't1 -6t30t1E
ll1t16 -8r30t17
7nn7 -abafla

64,384 54,382
11,ti21

(952,13) 

- 

_-__j- E/+1.1SS (026.074) (130.902) _ 4

82,757 (62,7s7)

o,4s3) tti:ll8 (160'010) 6'640-)

no:p 1'e2e 

-!lo 

(roo)

-
O.55O ?26.611 e21:tgg\ j r (S,Zit3) __-._:

-!._oe?rg!L -S_-_ lJ.!gg!- g!gg!:3t L-...r 1__; _!n3eJe€l_ -l_:_ -$_r-
Th. lccomplnylng Not t to 3chaduls ol Erp.ndltunr ot Aw.rdr rnd Fiunchl Asrtrt ne .D m lntrgnt prd of tib lchcduta

14,875 nn7 -6B0nE

H(, Tot l Sp€cial R@nuo Fund

@ us. o"part*,,t ot Aodcultun
Ent .prbe Fud:

F@d Distdbu0on Progrsm
Na{ioel Sdloot Lunch prcEEm
Natonal Sdtool Lunch ProqEm
Sp€cial Mllk PrcOEm
Sp€cial Mllk PrcgEm

Tobl Entllprls€ Fund

Tohl FedsElAmrd!

t8lNJ3o4NtOg0
181NJ304N1099
l71NJ304N,l0E9
l6lNJ30'fNl0E9
171NJ30/iNl099

42,73f
't60,010
163,696

?11t17
7nh7
7fina
711t17
TAnA

84.93EC

10.565
10.5s5
10.555
10.556
10.55€

2,032
1,780

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

680/16
6A{n8
6/30rt7
6BONE
6/3d17



E$tbltK4
Sch.dula BCINNAMINSOII TOWNSHTP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schodulc of Er.pandlturts of Stata Rnlnchl A!.|!tmcc
lbr tha Fl.crl Yerr cnd.d Jun. !0, 2018

Grant or State
P6led Numba.

'18-100{34€120{64
17.100{34-5120{64
18-100-034€120-373
17-100{34€120-373
18-10G034€120{70
17-100034-5120070
18:100{34-5120€09
17-lm{34€r20-509

18.10G034-5120{67
17-100{34-5120{67
r7-100{s4-5r20{67

18-100434-5120.068
17-100{34-5120.006
18-100.034-5120{66
17-100{34€120{06
18-lm{34-5120.066
17-100-034€120{66

Program
Ayugnl

Amount

0 7,371,587
7,371,81
1,385,471
1367,N2

57,475
57,475

185,540
105,546
?3.210
n.210
23,210
4,210
23,955
23,955

391

163
25,947
16,509

399,249
392,534

5,634
2,672,423
1,726,06'l

3,136
1,390,194
1,338,153

19,2A2
21,154
13,024
9,542

u,241
33,210
4,475
18,450

80,257
76,143
1,U2

27j25
24,4€'t
31,24
27,389
22,996
2.78

7t1t17 -68U18
7t1t,t6-6t3W17
7t1t17 -6t3U1?
7t1t16.6a,U17
7t1t17 -ABU18
7t1t16 -6t30t,t7
7t1t't7 -6t30t,18
7t1t16 -df30t17
7t1t17 -6t3u1g
7t1t't6 -6n,0t17
7t1t17 -6nc/18
7t1t$-0/?oA7
711t17 -Arung
7ntrc-6/€,0t17
7t1t1l -6t3U18
7t1t16 -8t30t17
7t1t17 -6t30t18
7t1n6-AtsW17
7t1t17 -8t3u1e
7t1t18 - 8tsW17
7t1t17 -6/3iU1e
7t1t17 -8BU1A
7t1117 -6t30t1A
711117 -6t3U1A
7t1t17 -6f30t18
Tnna - 6fJ0t17

7t1t17 -680t18
7t1t16-6mn7
7t1t17 -6r3ot,tE
711n6 -AtW17
7t'v17 -6mn8
7t1n6 -Amt17
7t1t17 -6mna
7t1t16 -6t{t17

$ 6,080,395
88{t,456

1,256,503
127,187
52,125
5,34

168,271
17,253
21,049

2,158
21,050
2,158

21,725
2,229

355
15

16,509

s cr,371,587) I
(1,385,471)

(57,4751

(185,546)

123,2101

l2g,21Ol

(23,955)

(3el)

(25,547)

(399,2/t3)

(5,634)
(2,672,4251
(1,726,0e1)

(3,136)
(1,390,194)

$ (686,19)

(128,908)

rs,.*t

('t7,272'

rr,rail

(2,160)

t",rit
(36-)

(25,947)

(390,243)

Balanc€ al Jum 30. 20i7
Dgfensd _ Caryovgr RepaymantGrant Rev6nu6 ,oueio (wattowo cash Budgstary oiittorvearePorrod (4sqRecalyg![4 Gfantor Amount Recervod e*n"nlnuii,e 

-';abnces (AccounF Dsfsrrsd Dueto
R€celvable) RgvEnue Grantor

Strto D.p.dment of Educltlon
Genel€l Fund:

Equalization Ald
Equalizatlon Ald
special Education categorlcat Aid
Special Educaton Catogorical Ald
Seorn'ty Aid
Secun'ty Aid
Trensportaflon Aid
Transpottatlon Aid
PARCC Readine$Aid
PARCC Readhess Aid
Per Pup[ Glowth Atd
Por Pupit Growth Aid '

PrcGsdonal Leamlng Cohmunity Ald
Proiessionel Leaming Communlty Aid
Host Dbtrict Suppoft Aid
HoEt Dlstrict Support Aid
Nonpublio Transportation Aid
Nonpuulc Transportation Aid
Extraordinary Aid
Enraoidinary Atd
L€ad Testing for School6 Atd
on Behatf TPAF Pension Contributons
On Behaf TPAF Post Reilr€ment Msdical
on Bshatt TPAF ponsion LTD|
Rsimburs6d TPAF Sociat Secudty Contrtbutions
Reimburssd TPAF Sociat Sacurlty Contribuilons

Stala GEntd, Pmnm Tila

Total GEneral Fund

Soecial Revenus Fund
N.J. NonpubllcAld:

Textbook Ald
Teribook Ald
Tecfinology Aid
Tecfinology Aid
Nursing Aid
Nurslng Aid
Securtty Aid
Secudty Ald
Audllary S€rviccs:

Compenlatory Education
Cornponsalory Educallon
l{ome lnstnrctlon

Handicapp€d SeMce3:
Examination & Chsslflca{on

. Examtnatlon & Cla$ification
Con€cdve Sp€€dr
Cofl€c{va Sp€ectt
Supplem6ntal trctrudion
Supplemental lnstru.iion

State Dspsrtment of Envlronmontal prctscuicn

N.J. Wst Grant

18.495-034€120{78
17.495-034.5120{78
18495{34€120{89
17.495434€12q)89
18-495{34-512G@5
l7-495434€120{85
r8495-034-5120{14
17.495{04€120{14
l&495-034-5120{98
r7-495{84-5120{98
r8-495.034-5120{97
17.495-034-5120{97
18.495{3+5120-.t01
17.{95-03+5120-101
1&49543+5120-102
1749fiU-5120-102

1&103190
t7-103190

18-495{34€120{44
I 7495{34-51 20{44
18-495-034-512Gl(}2
18.405{34-5094{02
18.49$034-5094{01
'18-495{34€094{04
I 8.495{34.5094-00!l
1 7.495{34-5094-00t!

I i I t s

H(,
ro

(685,458)

1127,187'

(5,344)

(17,253)

(2,158)

(2,r58)

(222a)

05)

(16,50e)

(392,534) 392,534
5,63.1

2,472,123
1,726,06.t.

3,136
1,322,015

65,999

711t17 -8mt18
7t1t16 - Et3U17
7t1t16 - 6t3W17

(65,999)
(68,r7e)

(1,314,841) 15,272,86 n5.293.483) (1.337.73$ __: _:

19,282 (18,840) 4427171 -13,024 (13,008) 162 12)u,241 (34,2411

. a,@. 
26'475 (m'328) 

(8,462) 147-

60,237 (36,255) 21,5;23,918 (23,9rq(1,6/,2) 1,U2

27,125 (24,5761 2,553s,24s (3,249)
s,?44 (8,1241 8j244,8€0 (4860)
2.98 (15,24') 7,7727,62 0,082)

fi.642t 47.s60 237.659 fi88.9811 (47.5@t _: ._._r._ 40.036

(Conflnrcd)

7t1t17
7t1t16
711117

7nlft
7t1t17
711t16

6/30/18
6/30/17
0/30/18
6t30t17
6t3cvr8
6t30t17

Total Spedal Revonue Fund

NJ03@4009 1,385 7t,lt17 -6t?ona



CINNAIIINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schcdulr of Euondltuna of Shtc Flnanchl A!.btrncr

tor tt. Fltcel Yerr cnd6d Junr 00, 2Ol8

Balanc€ at Jun€ 30. 2017
. DeferFd

Grant Rg\renue Dusto
Pedod (AEqRecqyAqe) crantor

Canyover Repayment(Walkov€o Cash Budgetary ofprlory.ars,Amount Recalved ExD€ndituros Balances

ExhlbltK{
Sch.dulc B

Balanco et June 30- zllS

DeGrod Due to
Rewnue Gr8nttr

(Accountg
R6caivabl6)

Slata GEntdr, Ptr6m Tilla

Debt SeMca Fund

Debt Sewic€ Aid Typ€ lt

St ta O.padm.nt ol Aorlcutturu
EnFrpdso Fund:

Stale Sdlool Lundl Program
state s{fiool Lunch Program

Total Entorpris€ Fund

Total State Finsndat A$istance

Grant or Stete
Pmledt Numb..

18-10{rc10-3350{23
17-1m{10€350{23

ProgEm
Aw€rd

Amount

7,28
8,373

18.100{34-5120{17 $ 7A,M 7nn7-amr18 0 

- 

I . $ 732,460 S 092,460) $ - f - $ -

7nt17 -6mns
Tnna-6E,w17

6,s74 (7,236) (a2,,(291) Zg4 _
(294) 7.268 (7.236) _ (,f,2r

_!.llesrzzzt _!--ggg- _g-- _!l!a!9€z3_ s(r6,220,r60) _$_(azEaq _g!999p99l _g_- _9__19.036_
LeBs: State Finandal E e€ndlturss Not Subl6ct to Malor program Detemhatim

On-Behaf TPAF Contrihrflon - prnsion (Non-Budgeted)
On-86hatf TPAF Contrtbution - post-Re{rement Medioat (Non-Budg6ted)
On EshafTPAF Penston LTD|

I Total slale Financlal E@endttur€s subjscl to Major Prooram DetsrminalionA

(2,672,423t.
(1,726,061)

(3.136)

ggeEelE
o

The accomprnylng Nota! to Schedular of ErpsndltuG. ot Award! rnd Flnanclal A3lllttnce ftr rn lntag'|l paat of thl3 schedule
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Cinnaminson Township School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

t GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awmds and state financial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the Cinnaminson Township School District ('school Districf'). The School District is defmed in Note I
to the School Districfs basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state
agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies, are included
on the schedules ofexpenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASISOFACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School District's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part200, Uniform Adrninistrative Requirements, Cos Principles, and Audit ReErirements for Federal
Awuds, and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit Poliqtfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented irq or used in the
preparation o$ the basic financial statements. The school district has elected not to use the lO-percent de minimis indirect
cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

3. RELATIONSIilP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules @SI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain r€venue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recogntzad, n the audit year,
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more defened June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due
to the state deferral and recording of ttre one or mor€ of the June state aid palments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue ftnd is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
nevenue fund also recogtizes the one or more June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
I8A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($2,570) in the general fund
and $-0- in the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation
of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.

Fund Federal State Total

General
Special Revenue
Debt Service
Food Service

$ 34,939
876,874

224,799

$ 15290,913
186,981

732,460
7,236

$ 15,325,952
1,063,955

732,460
232,035

$ 1,136,612 $ t6,217,590

L.4L
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K-5
Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures

of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

(Continued)

4. REII\TIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AIID STATE FINAIICIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amorints reported in the related federal and state financidl
reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distibution Program represent current year value received and current
year disfiibution, respectively. TPAF Pension Conhibutions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the
School Disfict for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed
by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2018.

6. MA.IORPROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditot's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.
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Financial Statenents

Type of auditor's report issued:

lntemal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weaknesses identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards

lnternal Control over major programs:

- 
1) Materialweakness(es)identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of audito/s report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with ? CFR 200 section .516 of the Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance)?

ldentification of major programs:

CFDA Number{sl

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results

Unmodified

yes

yes X none reported

yes no

yes x no

yes X none reported

FAIN Number(s)

H027F.170100 
.

H1734170114

K-6

no

Unmodified

Naqe of Federal Prosram or Gluster

|DEAPartB-Basic

|DEAPartB-Preschool

X

x

noXyes

84.027

84.173

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwwen type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x
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K{
G|NNAM|NSON TOWNSHIP $CHOOL D|STR|CT

SCHEDULE OF F|ND|NGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS (CONT"D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section f - Summary of Auditor's Results (Gonfd)

State Aurads Section

Dollar thrcshold used to distinguish between gpe A and gpe B programs:

Audibe qualifred as low-risk auditee?

lntemal Control over major programs:

1) Materialweakness(es) ldentified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness?

Type of audito/s report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 15-08 as applicable?

ldentification of major programs:

State GranUProiect Number{sl

$750,000

yes x no

yes X none reported

Unmodified

no

Name of Stab Prooram
Stab Aid Public Gluster:

Equalization Aid

noyesX

Xyes

1

1&495-03+5120-089 Soecial Education Aid

18{95-034-5120-08/. SecuritvAid

18-49fl)3+5120497 Per Puoil Growth Aid

1849ffi3+5120-098 PARCC Readiness

18-49ffi34-s12G101 Professional Leamino Aid

18-495-034-5'12G Host DistrictAid

18-49$'034-5094-003 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCTIEDULE OF FINDTNGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to
the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Gavernment Audit@ Standards and with
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparfinent of Education, State of New Jersey.

No findings identified.
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K-7
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JrrNE 30,2018

Section 3 -- Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Unifurm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Aadit ReEtirements for
Federal Awmds (Unifonn Guidance) and New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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K-8
CIIINAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

ST]MMARY SCIIEDI]LE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the financial statements and federal and state

awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Gwernment Auditing Standards, Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations PfrI200, UnifoTm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirementsfor Federal Awards (IJnifonm Guidance) and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB.

FINAIICIAL STATEMENT FII\DING$

There were no prior year audit findings

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prioryear audit findings.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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